Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday 2nd June 2016
Time: 9.30 am
Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members

to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for the review of a Premises Licence: The Mill Bar and Restaurant,
Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AH (Pages 45 - 174)

To consider an application for the review of a Premises Licence for the Mill Bar
and Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 2

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 3

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 4

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
(LICENSING ACT 2003)

POLICY DATED JANUARY 2014 TO JANUARY 2019

l1|Page



Page 6

Contents

1. Introduction

2. The aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives
3. Matters within the control of the Licence Holder

4, Planning and need for Licensed Premises

5. Integrating Strategies

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

7. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

8. Public Safety

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.  Protection of Children from Harm

11. Cumulative Impact

12.  Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms and Conditions
13. Temporary Events

14.  Operating Schedule

15.  Hours of Operation

16.  Conditions

17.  Enforcement and Review

18.  Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMRO’s)
19. Late Night Levy

20. The Licensing Process

21. Delegation and Decision Making

22.  Exclusions

23.  Consultation

24.  Changes to Legislation

2|Page



Page 7

Appendix 1 — Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions
Appendix 2 — Procedure at Hearings

Appendix 3 — Mandatory Conditions

3|Page



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Page 8

Introduction

Cheshire East Council (the Council) is the Licensing Authority for the area of
Cheshire East under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act).

The Local Authority’s current Statement of Licensing Policy was published on
24" February 2009. A review of that policy is due by January 2014. This
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) is the result of the review and is
published by the Council in accordance with section 5 of the Act. The Policy
provides information and guidance to applicants and persons who are likely to
be affected by an application (e.g residents and businesses) and Responsible
Authorities or anyone interested in these matters. It will clarify the manner in
which the Council will approach matters relating to licensing. Whilst the policy
provides framework guidance regarding the considerations it will take into
account when determining any licence application, the Council, as the
Licensing Authority, will ultimately determine each individual application on its
own merits.

Cheshire East’s mission is for ‘Cheshire East to be a great place to live, work,
visit and enjoy’. The mission statement complements the aims of this Policy.
There are a number of Corporate Objectives some of which link with this
Policy. They include:

» Cheshire East has a strong and resilient economy
= People live well and for longer

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory responsibility
under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of
Cheshire East and it is noted that it is a priority of the local Health and
Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol related harm.

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol
and reoffending in its area.

The Policy takes into account the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act. The latest guidance was published by the Home Office in June 2013. A
copy of the guidance may be accessed via the Home Office website
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

In accordance with section 4 of the Act, the Licensing Authority shall have
regard to the Policy in the exercise of its functions in respect of Licensable
Activities and qualifying Licensable Activities in accordance with Section 1

4|Page


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.1

Page 9

and Schedules 1 and 2 of the Act. The following is a summary of what
comprises Licensable Activities:

» The sale by retail of alcohol

*= The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a
member of the club

»= The provision of regulated entertainment:

performance of a play

- exhibition of a film

- indoor sporting event

- boxing or wrestling entertainment

- performance of live music

- playing of recorded music

- performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to the above

There are certain exemptions to this definition, which relate to
incidental live and recorded music, and spontaneous music,
singing and dancing, which are set out in full in the Act.

»= The provision of late night refreshment (supply of hot food or drink from
a premises between 23:00 and 05:00 hours)

The Licensing Authority has noted that the vicinity test in respect of relevant
representations has been removed and consequently any person can now
make a representation.

In formulating the Policy, the Licensing Authority has consulted all
Responsible Authorities, holders of licences under the Act and the public
within Cheshire East.

This policy will be for a 5 year period and a review will take place in
accordance with statutory procedures and will take into full account of any
relevant information received by way of consultation or otherwise.

The Aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives

The aim of the Policy is to secure the safety and amenity of communities
within the Cheshire East area, whilst facilitating a sustainable entertainment

5|Page



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Page 10

industry. The Local Authority recognises the need of residents for a safe and
desirable environment in which to work and live and the importance of well-
run licensed premises in a vibrant and diverse local economy. The Local
Authority will promote the safety of residents and visitors whilst out at night
and on their journey home.

In accordance with the guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the Local
Authority recognises the need to encourage and promote a broad range of
entertainment, particularly live music, dancing and theatre for the wider
cultural benefits of our communities. A natural concern to prevent disturbance
in the neighbourhood will always be balanced with the wider cultural benefits
of our communities

The Local Authority has a duty to protect the amenity of its residents. This
extends to the business community, who can expect the Local Authority to
ensure that the environment is attractive and sustainable for the conduct of
their business.

It is the Local Authority’s duty to exercise its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four Licensing Objectives set out in section 4 of the Act:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public safety

= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

The legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved
in licensing work. They include:

= protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises

= giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take action
against those premises that are causing problems

= recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises
play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on
business, encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises

6|Page



2.7

Page 11

providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of
local communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local
area

encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and
giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding
licensing decisions that may affect them

The Licensing Authority will have proper regard to amongst other issues:

Location and environmental impact of the proposed activity
Suitability of the applicant

Suitability of the premises to the application

Operation and management of the premises

Monitoring, review and enforcement

Policy Considerations

2.8

2.9

This policy does not prejudice the requirement for the Licensing Authority to
consider each application on its own merits.

Nothing in the policy will

Undermine the rights of any individual to apply under the terms of the
Act for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits; or

Override the right of a person or a body or a Responsible Authority (as
defined in the Act) to make representations on an application or to
seek a review of a licence or certificate in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

2.10 All persons have equal rights to make representations concerning applications
for premises licenses (and hours of trading) and to receive appropriate
consideration to their representations. Irrelevant, frivolous and vexatious
representations will be disregarded.

2.11

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only depart
from this Policy where there is satisfactory evidence/information that the
Licensing Objectives will be met in full. In cases where a departure occurs,
the Licensing Authority shall provide reasons for the departure.

7/|Page



2.12

2.13

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

Page 12

If an application for a licence or certificate has been made lawfully and there
have been no Relevant Representations from Responsible Authorities or
other persons, the Licensing Authority will grant the application, subject only
to conditions consistent with the operating schedule and any relevant
mandatory conditions.

To achieve its aims the Local Authority is committed to working in partnership
with the Responsible Authorities, local businesses, residents and others
towards ensuring the continued success of this Policy in achieving the
statutory objectives of the Act. In considering these issues the Local Authority
will focus on the four statutory Licensing Objectives.

Matters within the Control of the Premises Licence Holder

The Licensing Authority recognises that licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of individuals once they are away from a
licensed premises, and therefore away from the direct control of the premises
licence holder. Accordingly, in exercising its licensing functions the Licensing
Authority will focus on matters which are within the control of the individual
licensee and others who are granted relevant permissions. Nevertheless
licensees should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime
and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, e.g. on
the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter, where and to the
extent these matters are within their control.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider and make
appropriate provisions to ensure that harm is not caused to the Licensing
Objectives as a result of activity in, or in the vicinity of, the licensed premises.

It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder to ensure
that the managers, designated premises supervisor and door supervisors are
competent and appropriately trained.

Planning and need for Licensed Premises

When exercising its licensing functions the Licensing Authority will not be
influenced by questions of need. The issue of whether or not there is a need
for a particular premises is a commercial matter, which is not relevant to the
Licensing Authority’s considerations.

The Planning Regulation and Licensing Regulation functions are separate
statutory regimes. The Licensing Authority recognises that there should be a
clear separation of the planning, building control and licensing regimes in
order to avoid duplication. The Licensing Authority when exercising its
licensing functions will not consider whether there has been any alleged

8|Page



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 13

breach of planning conditions. Planning Permission will usually be required
prior to the use of premises for Licensable Activities.

The Licensing Authority is not bound by decisions made by the Planning
Authority and vice versa.

There may be circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a
terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes.
Where these hours are different to the licensed hours, the earlier closing time
must be observed. Premises operating in breach of their planning permission
would be liable to enforcement action under planning law.

It should be noted that Building Regulations govern a variety of issues, which
directly contribute to the Licensing Objectives, including means of escape,
structural integrity, accessibility and public safety. Building Regulation
Approval and Completion Certificates may be required prior to the use of the
premises for licensable activities.

Integrating Strategies

The Licensing Authority will consider the Local Authority’s approved strategies
and policies where they are relevant to the exercise of its function as the
Licensing Authority.

The Local Authority recognises that Licensed Premises are an important
contributor to the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by
taking certain factors into account. These include:

* Employment opportunities

» The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of the
wider area

= The general impact in attracting visitors to the area

In undertaking its statutory licensing function the Licensing Authority may
have regard to:

= Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and requirement that
the Local Authority do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its locality

» The European Convention on Human Rights (which is given effect by
the Human Rights Act 1998), which places a duty on public authorities
to protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances

= Any other relevant legislation drawn to its attention

9|Page



5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 14

The Licensing Authority will seek to discharge its responsibilities identified by
other Government Strategies, insofar as they impact on the objectives of the
Licensing Act. Examples of these strategies are:

= In accordance with Guidance the Licensing Authority will seek to
establish a Safe Scheme so that proper liaison and partnership working
with all relevant stakeholders will ensure that appropriate Action Plans
for Tackling Alcohol Related Crime, Disorder and Nuisance are in place

= Safer Clubbing

» Local Authorities Coordinators of Regulatory Services and Trading
Standards Institute Code of Best Practice on Test Purchasing

= Alcohol Harm and Reduction Strategy
= Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy

= Enforcement Concordat, under which the Local Authority has
developed an Enforcement Strategy

Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for it to
promote the Licensing Objectives, the Local Authority has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder within its area.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol and
the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard this
policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.

Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

10|Page



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 15

The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
(See Section 6.1 above). Any conditions attached to the premises licence
should reflect any local crime prevention strategy. Including, the Safer
Cheshire East Partnership Plan or a subsequent replacement plan.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether the premises make or will make
a detrimental contribution to levels of crime and disorder, and whether the
Operating Schedule is based on an adequate risk assessment, undertaken by
the applicant, of the likelihood of crime and disorder occurring as a result of
the application.

In order to meet its duty to prevent and reduce crime this Policy will have
regard to the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder in the
area. The Licensing Authority will consider the location of the premises and
the impact, operation and management of the Licensable Activities. In
particular these issues may include:

= Whether the layout, lighting and fittings of the premises have been
designed so as to minimise conflict and opportunities for crime and
disorder

» Whether the Operating Schedule includes appropriate management
measures to prevent crime and disorder

= Door supervision together with the maintenance of an incident book
= Use of toughened glass or plastic glasses

= Mechanisms for combating drug dealing and use

= Use of CCTV cameras

= Membership of any Pubwatch or similar scheme

= Use of ID scan equipment

The Licensing Authority may impose conditions on licences or certificates.
These may include the following conditions (although the list is not
exhaustive). The decision to impose conditions and their extent will depend
upon the risks of crime and disorder at the particular premises

= Appropriate ratio of tables to chairs to customers and for areas to be
allocated for seated customers

= A requirement for Security Industry Authority door supervisors to
control numbers and to deny entry to individuals who appear drunk,
disorderly or intent on crime

11|Page



7.5

Page 16

= A requirement that drinking vessels do not form a sharp edge when
broken

» Restrictions on drinking in areas within and outside the premises

» Procedures for checking the ages of young people who appear under
the age of 21 or 25 to ensure alcohol is not sold to those under 18 and
that those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol-led premises

= Appropriate ‘early warning’ communication systems with the Police and
with other licensed premises

= The installation of CCTV

= Clear policies and measures to prevent illegal drugs being brought onto
and used on the premises

= Searching of customers and staff

The Licensing Authority will carefully consider Police representations and
other conditions relating to the deterrence and prevention of crime and
disorder and initiatives to reduce crime will be drawn up in liaison with the
police to deal with particular premises or types of premises where concerns
may arise.

Safer Clubbing

7.6

Drugs

7.7

7.8

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote the principles of ‘Safer Clubbing’.
The current Home Office Guidance on the subject is recommended to
relevant Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate holders. Following
relevant representations appropriate licensing conditions may be imposed to
control the environment at relevant premises in support of the ‘Safer Clubbing’
objectives.

Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be imposed for
certain types of venues to seek to eliminate the sale and consumption of
drugs and to create a safer environment for those who may have taken them.
These conditions will take into account the above-mentioned ‘Safer Clubbing’
advice issued by the Home Office. In all cases where conditions are to be
imposed advice will be sought from the Drug and Alcohol Action Team and
the Police.

The Licensing Authority, Police and Licence Holders need to be aware that
power is available under the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 that allows for
the closure of a licensed premises by the Police where there is production,

12|Page



Page 17

supply or use of Class A drugs and/or serious nuisance or crime and disorder.
This provides and extra tool to the Police in enabling instant action with
regards to premises where there is a Class A drug problem.

Door Supervisors

7.9

CCTV

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority may consider that
certain premises require supervision for the purpose of promoting the
reduction of crime and disorder, and to generally provide a safer operation of
the premises. In such cases licensed door supervisors (registered by the SIA)
must be employed at the premises either at all times or at such times as
certain licensable activities are taking place, at a number and ratio to be
determined by the Licensing Authority. (This excludes stewards/glass
collectors who are not involved in the security of the premises and do not
therefore require registration with the SIA).

7.10 Licence holders may wish to install cameras for the protection of staff,

customers and for the prevention of crime on or in the vicinity of the premises.
In exercising its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority may for the
purpose of promoting any of the Licensing Objectives, impose as a condition
of the licence the installation of a CCTV system. It should be noted that in
such cases the Licensing Authority may take into account the type and quality
of recordings, the location of cameras, storage and the availability of
recordings to the Licensing Authority and Police.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Protection of Children from Harm)

7.11 No film shall be exhibited at a licensed premises which is likely to:

8.1

8.2

= |ead to disorder

» Incite hatred or violence towards any section of the public on grounds
of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, religious beliefs,
sexual orientation or gender

Public Safety

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote high standards of public safety in
relation to premises and activities within the scope of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Public Safety Objective is
concerned with the physical safety of the customers using the relevant
premises and not with Public Health, which is dealt with by other legislation.

13|Page



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Page 18

Where the Local Authority Director of Public Health submits a relevant
representation the relevant Licensing Obijective is likely to be Public Safety.
This may include where a premises has undermined the objectives in respect
of accidents and injury and other harms that may be caused by alcohol
consumption. These issues may also impact on the prevention of crime and
disorder objective and/or the protection of children from harm objective.

Where activities are organised by volunteers or a committee of a club or a
society the Licensing Authority considers it good practice that the same level
of Health and Safety protection is provided as if an employer/employee
relationship existed, irrespective of whether there are strict legal duties
applicable under Health and Safety legislation.

Following Relevant Representations, where the Licensing Authority considers
that general health and safety duties do not adequately cover certain
Licensable Activities, conditions may need to be attached to the licence to
ensure public safety.

Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged to seek advice
and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety Advisory Group prior
to submitting any application.

Fire Safety

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

The Licensing Authority will have due regard to the representations of
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service regarding licensing applications.

Following Relevant Representations, the Licensing Authority may impose
appropriate conditions in relation to fire safety matters in consultation with
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service.

The Licensing Authority will only include an occupant capacity condition on a
Premises Licence or a Club Premises Certificate where there is a genuine
fear or a genuine problem with overcrowding and it is considered appropriate
for public safety. This figure will be arrived at in consultation with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service. If an occupant capacity is fixed in accordance with
any risk assessment required by The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 that figure will be used.

Where the special provisions of Section 177 of the Act (dancing, amplified and
unamplified music in premises with a capacity of no more than 200 persons)
are utilised, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to confirm with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service the safe capacity of the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1l4|Page



9.1

9.2

Noise

Page 19

If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of
an application or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad
common law meaning when considering matters such as:

» Noise from premises
= Waste

= Litter

= Car parking

= Light pollution

» Noxious odours

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the surrounding
locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any Relevant
Representations will take into account the type of entertainment activity,
proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the character of
the areas and the proximity to local residents. Consideration will be given to
the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance
occurring. This will particularly apply in areas where there is residential
accommodation in the proximity of the premises.

and Vibration

9.3

9.4

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
(which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health Officers and
Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate control measures are
properly used to protect the local environment. Any action taken will be
conducted in accordance with relevant enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the
premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance. Stricter
conditions will be considered on premises in areas that have dense residential
accommodation or have residential accommodation close to them. Noise
includes music and human voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may
include installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound
limitation devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed
operating schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a

15|Page



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Page 20

report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their Operating
Schedules that make adequate provision to:

» Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from
activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open
air site

» Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

» Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in
the vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both
while relaxing and while sleeping

= Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing
from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises that
cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to the vicinity of the
premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of a
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of the
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should be noted that the
‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise
Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable means’ is not
available.

The Licensing Authority further recognises the Government’s view that
licensing hours should not inhibit the development of thriving and safe
evening and night-time local economies which are important for investment
and employment locally and attractive to domestic and international tourists.
Whilst providing consumers with greater choice and flexibility is an important
consideration, the Licensing authority takes the view this should always be
carefully balanced against the duty to promote the four licensing objectives
and the rights of local residents to peace and quiet.

The Licensing Authority will not seek to impose uniform closure times in
relation to alcohol licensed premises and will consider each application on its
merits. However, where premises are situated in sensitive areas, in
circumstances where the Licensing Authority’s discretion has been engaged
through the receipt of relevant representations, consideration will be given to
the imposition of conditions aimed at limiting the impact of noise and

16|Page



Page 21

disturbance on residents. Such conditions may, for example, include the use
of door supervisors, or measures to prevent the escape of sound from within
the premises. Licensees and certificate holders are reminded that they should
take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and
public nuisance in outside areas such as beer gardens or smoking shelters
and in areas such as pavements immediately outside their premises, where
and to the extent that , these matters are within their control.

Eating, Drinking and Smoking Outside Premises

9.8 The Licensing Authority will take the following into consideration:

Whether people standing or sitting outside are likely to cause
obstruction or other nuisance

Whether premises are under or near residential accommodation

The hours of sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption
outside the premises

Measures to make sure that customers move away from outside
premises when such sales cease

Measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter

The extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the
consumption of food and alcoholic drink for smoking

Whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control
customers congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or
drink (whether supplied by the premises or not), between certain hours
or at all times.

Other Environmental Impacts

9.9 Consideration will be given to whether Operating Schedules contain adequate
measures to prevent:

Litter, smells, fumes, dust, tobacco or other smoke, or other emissions
Street fouling
Light pollution

Congestion of the pavement or roadway, impeding reasonable access

arising from the proposed licensable activity that may cause nuisance to
people in the vicinity.

17|Page



9.10

10.

Page 22

If the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the
premises has been proposed, the following considerations are relevant:

Whether measures would be undertaken to prevent nuisance caused
by the storage, handling and collection of refuse and recyclable
materials

Whether late night premises are likely to generate litter and whether
the sale of take-away food is proposed and the measures planned to
prevent littering in the vicinity and to clear up any litter that occurs

The steps proposed to prevent queuing or, if some queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from residential properties and
entrances to neighbouring premises, and to manage the queue to
prevent disturbance and obstruction

The steps taken to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at or leaving
the premises

The steps taken to ensure staff leave the premises quietly

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the
effect of parking on local residents

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises are likely
to disturb local residents

Whether routes to and from the premises on foot or by car or service or
delivery vehicles pass residential premises

Whether other measures to prevent nuisance such as the use of CCTV
or the employment of SIA registered door supervisors are necessary

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal
drugs, including any search procedures

The likelihood of any violence, public disorder or policing problem
arising if a licence were to be granted

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the Cheshire East
area, the details of any enforcement action arising from that premises

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or
disposal problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

18|Page



Page 23

10.1 Protection of Children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes protection from
premature exposure to strong language and sexual expletives. The Act does
not prevent children having free access to premises selling alcohol for
consumption on those premises, although the Licensing Authority when in
receipt of Relevant Representations may impose conditions necessary for the
prevention of harm to children. Where there are matters that give rise to
serious concerns and the restriction of access may not ensure adequate
protection of children from harm, children should be excluded. Examples of
what may give rise to these concerns include:

Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or
where the premises has a reputation/evidence for underage drinking
(to include any action undertaken regarding test purchases in relation
to the supply of alcohol)

There is a known association with drug taking or dealing
There is a strong element of gambling on the premises

Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

Note: The Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age of 16 who are not
accompanied by an adult to be present on premises used exclusively or primarily for
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

10.2 Matters which the Licensing Authority will take into consideration include:

Whether there are effective measures to check the age of those young
people who appear under 25, to ensure alcohol is not sold to those
under 18 and those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol led premises

Whether the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose

The hour to which accompanied children under 16 are proposed to be
on the premises where the exclusive or primary purpose of the services
provided at the premises is the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises

The likelihood of children being attracted to the premises e.g. by the
nature of activities or facilities provided, whether or not these are
licensed

Whether there is evidence of heavy, binge or underage drinking on the
premises

19|Page



10.3

10.4

Page 24

Where Relevant Representations have been received and it is considered
necessary that the access of children should be restricted to protect them
from harm then conditions may be attached to the licence. These may
include:

» Limitation on the hours when children may be present

» Restrictions to the age of persons on a premises (e.g. to over 18’s
only)

» Restrictions on access to certain parts of the premises
» Limitations or exclusions when certain activities may take place
» Require an accompanying adult to be present at all times

Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for example, a children’s show or pantomime, then the Licensing
Authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff
(who will have provided a satisfactory Disclosure and Barring Service check)
to ensure their safety and protection from harm. The exact ratio is to be
assessed in respect of each individual application and is dependent on the
type and size of the premises and the control measures in place as outlined
within the operating schedule, and importantly the particular group of children
likely to visit the premises in question.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Prevention of Crime and Disorder)

10.5

10.6

11.

111

Where the exhibition of films is permitted the Licensing Authority will expect
age restrictions to be complied with in accordance with the British Board of
Film Classifications (BBFC) recommendations. Where a film has not been
classified by the BBFC the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is
appropriate to provide a local classification. When setting a local classification
the Licensing Authority will have regard to the BBFC’s guidelines.

In considering applications, the Licensing Authority will take into account any
evidence that age restrictions for cinema exhibitions have not been adhered
to.

Cumulative Impact

The Licensing Authority does not consider that there are areas where
Cumulative Impact occurs presently nor is there a need at this time for the
Licensing Authority to adopt a special policy relative to designating ‘Stress
Areas’.

20|Page



Page 25

11.2 Where there is a concentration of licensed premises this can lead to serious

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

problems of nuisance and disorder arising in the area itself and even some
distance away from the premises. In such circumstances the impact of those
premises when taken as a whole can be far greater than that arising from
individual premises and it may not be possible to distinguish individual
premises as being the sole cause or even a major contributing factor, of a
particular problem. It is the Cumulative Impact of all the premises which
causes problems for the wider area.

It is clear however, that the vicinity within which licensed premises are or may
be located is a major consideration in determining whether a licence should
be granted and what conditions should be attached to it should representation
be received. Due consideration will be given to the direct impact of the
operation of the premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of the premises.

It should be noted that ‘Cumulative Impact’ should not be confused with the
issue of ‘need’, which relates to commercial demand for licensed premises.
‘Need’ is not a matter to be taken into account by the Licensing Authority.

Where a particular area becomes saturated with licensed premises making it
a focal point for large groups of people to congregate, this might create
exceptional problems of disorder, noise and other nuisance and in such
circumstances the grant of further Premises Licenses or Club Premises
Certificates may undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Notwithstanding these concerns each application has to be considered on its
own individual merits. Where an objector is seeking to establish that the grant
of a licence or certificate would result in a cumulative impact which
undermines one or more Licensing Objectives, the following shall apply:

Objections on the grounds of Cumulative Impact

11.7

In cases where objectors seek to establish that an application should be
refused on the grounds that it would result in or further contribute to
cumulative impact which would undermine one or more of the Licensing
Objectives the objector shall:

= Identify the boundaries of the area from which it is alleged problems
are arising

=  Provide full details and evidence as to the seriousness of the nuisance
and disorder caused in the area

= |dentify the licensing objective(s) which it is alleged will be undermined
with specific regard to:

21|Page



Page 26

- The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

- The nature of the licensed activity to be carried on at the
premises and its patrons.

Identifying Stress Areas

11.8 Where as a result of an objection under paragraph 11.7 above and the
Licensing Authority is satisfied that there is a serious or chronic concern about
nuisance and disorder in a particular area and has refused an application on
the grounds of Cumulative Impact the area shall be declared as a ‘Stress
Area’. In doing so the Licensing Authority shall:

» Follow the statutory procedure s outlined in the Home Office Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Act

» |dentify the boundaries of the area
» |dentify the licensable activities causing the nuisance and/or disorder

=  Monitor and review the ‘Stress Area’

Applications for a New Premises Licence in a Stress Area

11.9 New premises licenses will not be granted for the activities identified as
causing nuisance and/or disturbance in Stress Areas except where:

= No objections are received to the application, or
» The grant of the licence will not undermine the Licensing Objectives

11.10 In considering such applications the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to:

= The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

= The proximity of the premises to others in the Area licensed for similar
activities and the occupancy figures for those other premises

=  Whether the proposed premises will act as a replacement for others in
the Area that no longer has a licence

» The proposed methods of management outlined in the applicants’
operational plan

» The proposed hours of operation

» Transport provision for the Area

22|Page



Page 27

Existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.11 The above factors cannot be used as a justification for removing an existing
licence. If representations are received about existing licensed premises
relating to matters other than cumulative impact and which undermine the
Licensing Objectives then appropriate action may be taken.

Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.12 Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas will
not be granted where those modifications directly affect the issue of
Cumulative Impact in the Stress Area or otherwise undermine the Licensing
Objectives. An example of where a modification may directly affect the issue
of cumulative impact would be where an application was received to extend
premises and significantly increase the occupancy level of the premises.

12. Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms
and Conditions

12.1 In the absence of any Relevant Representations in respect of any application
made to the Licensing Authority, it is the duty of the Authority to grant the
licence or certificate subject only to conditions that are consistent with the
Operating Schedule and any Mandatory Conditions prescribed in the Act. This
will also apply to any applications made in respect of premises within an
identified Stress Area.

12.2 The EU Services Directive (Directive 2006/123/EC) and the Provision of
Services Regulations 2009 require the Authority to enable an electronic
application facility. This is available through www.GOV.uk for Premises
Licence applications, renewals and variations and for Club Premises
Certificates, renewals and variations. An automatic grant is not available for
these applications since visits to premises are required in order to ensure the
Licensing Objectives would be promoted. In addition the consideration of a
licence needs to take into account the management of the premises.

12.3 The Licensing Authority will consider the same issues in respect of a variation
and a renewal as they do in respect of an application for a new grant.

12.4 The Licensing Authority may take into account any non-compliance of other
statutory requirements brought to its attention. Particularly where these
undermine the Licensing Objectives, as non-compliance with other statutory
requirements may demonstrate that the premises are unsuitable for the
activities proposed or that the management of the premises is not adequate to
protect the public from harm or nuisance.

23|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

12.5

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

13.6

Page 28

The Licensing Authority will consider whether appropriate measures have
been put into effect by the applicant to mitigate any adverse impact.

Temporary Events

Arrangements are made under Part 5 of the Act for the temporary carrying on
of licensable activities which are not authorised by a premises licence or a
club premises certificate.

The Licensing Authority will provide advice about, amongst other things,
public safety. Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged
to seek advice and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety
Advisory Group prior to submitting any application.

Legislation states that a minimum of ten working days notice should be given
to the Licensing Authority of temporary events (or five working days in respect
of a late temporary event). In accordance with the Act, ‘Working Day’
excludes Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays. The Licensing Authority
cannot and will not accept notification of a Temporary Event Notice or a late
Temporary Event Notice outside the statutory time limit.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that in exceptional circumstances,
some Temporary Events may and do have an impact upon crime and
disorder. Therefore, in cases of large scale events, organisers should
consider providing as much notice as possible. The Licensing Authority
considers two months notice to be advisable in relation to such events.

The Licensing Authority expects organisers to give due consideration to the
four licensing objectives and to consider local residents and those attending
events, in areas such as:

» Health and Safety

* Noise Pollution

» Use of Temporary Structures

* Road Closures

= Use of Pyrotechnics or Fireworks
= Controlling Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority may advise applicants to consult with Cheshire Fire
and Rescue Service and North West Ambulance Service for guidance with
regards to assessing possible risks.

24|Page



13.7

14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

Page 29

Applicants will also be reminded that giving a Temporary Event Notice does
not relieve the premises user from planning law and any requirement to obtain
the appropriate planning permission where it is required.

Operating Schedule

It is recommended that that applicants contact Responsible Authorities when
preparing their operating schedules. This is likely to reduce subsequent
objections.

This Statement of Licensing Policy sets out criteria and considerations, which
relate to the Licensing Objectives, which applicants should have in mind when
drawing up their Operating Schedule.

Hours of Operation

The Licensing Authority will determine licensing hours based on the individual
merits of each application.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether longer licensing hours will
achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving licensed premises and therefore
promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants indicate within the
operating schedule that consideration has been given to the extent the
licensing hours applied for will impact on local residents and the surrounding
area.

The Licensing Authority will consider licensing shops, stores and
supermarkets to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises at any time
when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons,
based on the licensing objectives, for restricting the hours. Consideration may
be given to restricting the licensing hours of individual shops in circumstances
where representations received indicate that the premises is a focus of
disorder and disturbance.

Conditions

The Licensing Authority may, when considering the content of the Operating
Schedule, select appropriate conditions from the Home Office Guidance, pool
of Conditions, where it is deemed appropriate to ensure that the Operating
Schedule reflects the four Licensing Objectives.

Where appropriate, following receipt of Relevant Representations, the
Licensing Authority, may attach conditions to the grant of a licence which
seeks to regulate the behaviour of persons as they leave licensed premises.

25|Page



16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Page 30

Where existing law already places statutory obligations on applicants the
Licensing Authority will not usually impose the same or similar duties by way
of condition.

Enforcement and Review

It is the intention of the Licensing Authority to work proactively with the
Cheshire Police and other enforcement agencies. Proportionate targeting of
agreed problem and high-risk licensed activities needing greater attention will
be applied. A corresponding lighter touch for well run, lower risk premises will
also be applied.

The Review of licences or certificates provides a key protection for the
community where the Licensing Objectives are being undermined. The
Review system should allow the Licensing Authority to apply a light touch
bureaucracy to the grant or variation of a licence or certificate. The Licensing
Authority may then take a more robust approach when problems relating to
the Licensing Objectives arise later in respect of any premises.

At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or a club premises
certificate, a Responsible Authority or any other person, may ask the
Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter
arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.
The Licensing Authority shall refer to Guidance when assessing whether any
Relevant Representations are irrelevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Although the Act does not require premises inspections to be undertaken,
they will take place at the discretion of the Licensing Officers charged with this
role and will take place as judged necessary. This will ensure that the
Licensing Authority manages resources efficiently and that ‘effective
enforcement’ is directed at ‘problem premises’.

Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate and Authorised Officer of the Local Authority may inspect
the premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the
conditions are being complied with.

Door Supervisors

17.6

The Security Industry Authority (SIA) plays an important role in preventing
crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly trained and
licensed. Specific enquiries or premises visits may occur in order to ascertain
that SIA Licenses are being executed in the correct manner and not as a tool
for crime and disorder such as fronts for serious and organised criminal
activity. Intelligence led operations by the SIA, Licensing Authority and/or

Police will be conducted without notice
26|Page



18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 31

Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMROYS)

Under Section 172 A to E of the Act, the Licensing Authority has the power to
make an EMRO prohibiting the sale of alcohol for a specified period between
the hours of 24:00 and 06:00. They are designed to address recurring
problems with licensed premises, serious public nuisance and other instances
of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
specific premises.

The Licensing Authority will consider evidence that such a decision is
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Consideration will
be given to evidence provided by partners, Responsible Authorities and the
Local Community Safety Partnership as well as evidence the Licensing
Authority has gathered to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority will
consider the problems that have been identified. A range of evidence may be
considered, including local crime and disorder statistics, statistics on anti-
social behaviour offences, health related statistics (e.g. alcohol related
emergency attendances and hospital admissions, environmental health
complaints, complaints recorded by the Local Authority, residents’
guestionnaires, evidence from local councillors and evidence obtained
through local consultation).

It is acknowledged by the Licensing Authority that an EMRO is restrictive,
whilst also being a powerful tool to address recurring problems of alcohol-
related crime and disorder, serious public nuisance and alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour. Prior to making an EMRO the Licensing Authority will
consider whether any other measures (implemented by themselves or with
partners) may address the problems that have been identified, in particular
other measures might include:

= Development of a Cumulative Impact Policy
= Reviewing the licenses of specific problem premises
» Encouraging the creation of business-led practice schemes

= Use of powers of the Local Authority to designate an area where
alcohol may not be consumed publicly (Designated Public Places
Order)

= The confiscation of alcohol in designated areas
= Police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and anti-

social behaviour

27|Page



18.4

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

20.2

21.

21.1

Page 32

= Prosecution for the offence of selling (or allowing such a sale of)
alcohol to a person who is drunk

= Use of Police powers to close down any licensed premises instantly for
up to 24 hours in respect of which a TEN has effect

In taking any decision to make an EMRO, the Licensing Authority will follow
the statutory process and will invite representations.

Late Night Levy

Under Section 125 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
the Local Authority can adopt a Late Night Levy, following a consultation
process, outlined by the Home Office. It allows the Local Authority to charge
an additional fee to any licensed premises that has a licence for the sale of
alcohol (on and off sales) after 12 midnight and up to 06:00 in order to cover
the additional costs associated with late night alcohol trading. Legislation
allows this to start from midnight but it is up to the Local Authority to decide
when they wish to apply it.

Any income raised by the Levy must be split with the local Police force; the
Police would receive a minimum of 70% of funds raised and the Local
Authority’s 30% must be used to fund services which make the late night
economy a more welcoming place.

The Local Authority will consider implementing a Late Night Levy if
appropriate.

The Licensing Process

Applications can be made on the prescribed forms that can be found on the
Home Office website.

Applications can also be made via the government website www.gov.uk. In
order to fulfil its obligations under the Provision of Services Regulations 2009
(and the EU Services Directive) the Council will continue to enable the
application process and payment online. Tacit consent is however not
applicable for applications under the Licensing Act 2003 since the suitability of
an applicant and the suitability of premises are under consideration.

Delegation and Decision Making

One of the major principles underlying the Licensing Act 2003 is that the
licensing functions contained within the Act should be delegated at an
appropriate level to ensure an efficient and cost effective service.

28|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

22.

Page 33

The Licensing Authority is committed to the principle of delegating its powers
to ensure that these objectives are met and has arranged for its licensing
functions to be discharged in accordance with the Home Office Guidance. The
table at Appendix 1 sets out the agreed delegation of decisions and functions
to the Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and Officers

The Act itself creates a presumption that applications will be granted unless a
Relevant Representation (objection) is raised. Where a function is delegated
to an officer, that officer will be responsible for liaising between the applicants,
objectors and Responsible Authorities to ensure that any licence granted is
subject to any appropriately agreed conditions and relevant mandatory
conditions

Where objections are made, an officer of the Licensing Authority may liaise
with the Applicant, objectors and the Responsible Authorities to see if
agreement is possible to conditions which would overcome the objections,
without the need for the matter to go before the Committee or Sub-
Committee. Only where objections are raised which cannot be reconciled will
matters be referred to either the Sub-Committee or the Full Committee for
determination.

Contested Licensing Applications and Review Hearings are administrative in
nature and the (Sub) Committee will ensure that any meetings are conducted
as informally as possible. However, some degree of formality is needed to
ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing. Procedural requirements will be
established to ensure that all parties are able to express their views openly
and fairly. The (Sub) Committee procedure is inquisitorial rather than
adversarial and, whilst applicants, objectors and Responsible Authorities are
entitled to bring legal representation with them if they wish, this is by no
means a requirement or a necessity.

Whilst the (Sub) Committee usually meets in public, it does have the power to
hear certain applications in private. The Committee, however, will always
reach its decision in private. A public announcement of the decision is
normally made at the end of the Hearing together with an outline of the
reasons for that decision. However on occasion this may not be possible, due
to time constraints and/or the complexity of the issues under consideration, in
which case a written decision will be issued as soon as possible after the
Hearing.

The procedure which will generally be used by the (Sub) Committee, unless
the Chairman of the (Sub) Committee takes the view that natural justice and
fairness require a change to be made to the process, is set out at Appendix 2.

Exclusions

29|Page



Page 34

22.1 In formulating this Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance with Guidance
and recognising the need to treat each application on its individual merits the
Licensing Authority makes specific exclusions, which are detailed below.

Commercial Demand

22.2 The commercial demand for additional premises licenses (as distinct from
cumulative impact) will not be a matter for the Licensing Authority, such
matters being a specific consideration for the Planning Authority.

Zoning and licensing hours

22.3 Fixed predetermined closing times for particular areas will not form part of the
Policy and restriction on trading hours will be considered only where
appropriate to meet Licensing Objectives.

Children

22.5 Nothing in this Statement of Policy shall limit or require access of children to
premises unless there is an overriding necessity to prevent harm to children.
Areas that will give rise to particular concern are highlighted elsewhere in this
Policy.

Standardised conditions

22.6 The Policy does not provide for ‘standard conditions’ to be imposed so as to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and burdensome requirements.
Conditions attached to licenses or certificates, if deemed appropriate in
particular circumstances, will be tailored to reflect the individual operation of
the premises in question. Conditions will not be imposed which are beyond
the responsibility or control of the premises licence holder.

23. Consultation

23.1 In reviewing this Policy the Licensing Authority has consulted widely to
ascertain an appropriate licensing framework for its area. Various bodies have
been consulted including:

= Cheshire Constabulary

» Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service

» Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Board
= Current licence holders

» Representatives of the local licensing trade

30|Page



24.

24.1

24.1

25.

25.1

Page 35

» Representatives of local businesses and residents

=  Community Safety Partnership and Event Safety Advisory Group
= Borough Councillors

» Parish and Town Councils

» Macclesfield Charter Trustees

= Council Officers
Changes to Legislation

This Statement of Licensing Principles reflects the law in force in June 2013.
The following are some of the main changes which are currently proposed:

= An authorisation for an indoor sporting event or a performance of a play
or dance may be required only when the audience exceeds a specified
number (1000 for an indoor sporting event and 500 for the performance
of a play or dance) or the entertainment does not take place between
8am and 11 pm on any day

» |t is intended that it will be made clear that a contest exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial
arts (a ‘combined fighting sport’) is licensable under the Act as a boxing
or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event

As changes to legislation occur the Local Authority will implement them using
the principles stated in this Statement.

Review of the Statement of Licensing Policy

The adoption of a revised Statement of Licensing Policy is reserved to Full
Council. However if a review were necessary during the 5 year period for
which the Policy is adopted this can be undertaken by the relevant Cabinet
member and the Council’s Licensing Committee which would make a
recommendation to Council.

3l1|Page



Page 36

Appendix 1
Table of delegations of licensing functions
Functions under the Licensing Act will be dealt with as follows:
Matter to be Dealt with Full Committee Sub-Committee Officers

Application for Personal
Licence

If a police objection

If no objections
made

Application for Personal All Cases

Licence with unspent

convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

representation made

representation
made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation is made

If no relevant
representation is
made

Application to vary Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation
made

Application to vary designated
Personal Licence holder

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated Personal Licence
Holder

All cases

Application of transfer of
Premises Licence.

If a police objection

All other cases

Application for Interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant,
frivolous, vexatious, etc

All cases

Decision to object when Local

All cases

32|Page




Page 37

Matter to be Dealt with

Full Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Authority is a consultee and
not a lead authority

Determination of a relevant
objection to a Temporary
Event Notice

All cases

Power to issue a Counter
Notice in respect of a
Temporary Event

All cases

Determination of a minor
variation

All cases

Decision to exercise the
Licensing Authority’s powers
as a Responsible Authority

All cases

33|Page




Page 38

Appendix 2

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(i) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

34|Page




Page 39

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask guestions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will
be invited to_make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask guestions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested

3B5|Page




Page 40

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.

3bB|Page




Page 41

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.

37|Page



Page 42

Appendix 3

Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—

(@) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

1. Where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of
films, the licence/certificate must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence/certificate, unless
condition (3) (b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

3. Where

(@) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that
this subsection applies to the film in question,

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority

Mandatory condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act
38|Page



Page 43

Prohibited conditions: plays

1.

In relation to a premises licence or club premises certificate which authorises the
performance of plays, no condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature
of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under
the licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises. An irresponsible promotion means any one
or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to
crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children:

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise)

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on:

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

39|Page



Page 44

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Conditions 1- 3 and 5 do not apply where the Premises Licence authorises the sale
and supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

40|Page



Page 45 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 2nd June 2016
Report of: Miss K Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Application for the review of a Premises Licence

The Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, High
Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AH

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an Application for the Review of a Premises
Licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the evidence
presented by the parties in relation to the Review.

Decision Requested

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the Application
for the Review of a Premises Licence by Sgt 3641 Lindsay Chamberlain of
Police Eastern Partnerships in respect of:

The Mill Bar and Restaurant
Town Mill

High Street

Sandbach

CW11 1AH

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the review
application and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if any,
it considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The Licensing
Objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:



2.6

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.3

Page 46

= The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Members should also consider the following:

» The Local Authority’s statutory responsibility under the Health and
Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of Cheshire
East

=  Local Authority’s statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol and
reoffending in its area.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected

Sandbach

Local Ward Members

Councillor Barry Moran

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the Statement as a whole and the general principles
contained within, Members may wish to consider the following:

This application for the review of a premises licence relates to the
undermining of the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm objectives. The Council’s policy deals with these matters
at paragraphs 7 and 10 respectively.

Anti-social behaviour, which overlaps with the crime and disorder objective
and the Police’s information, is also addressed within the Statement of Police
at paragraph 6

The Policy also deals with the reviews of licences and enforcement matters at
paragraph 17.

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
their reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

Page 47

Financial Implications
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

Sub-section 52(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 prescribes that before
determining an application for review received in accordance with section 51,
the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the review application
and any relevant representations.

Sub-section 52(3) states that the authority must, having regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives. The steps set out within sub-section (4)
are:

= Modify the conditions of the licence
This could include either imposing further conditions on the licence or
changing (for example, further restricting) the hours of certain licensable
activities, where this is proportionate and relevant to the licensing
objectives. This may also include a requirement that unregulated
entertainment becomes regulated again between the hours of 8am and
11pm. For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any
of them are altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.

= Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

= The Sub-Committee may decide that it is proportionate and relevant to
the Licensing Objectives to remove one or more of the licensable
activities.

= Remove the designated premises supervisor

= Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

= Revoke the licence

Members are reminded that should any conditions be modified, they should
be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

By virtue of section 52(11) of the Licensing Act 2003, any decision of the Sub-
Committee to take one or more of the steps set out above does not have
effect:

(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision

or

(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of

Risk Management
Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for

appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.



Page 48

10.0 Background

10.1 On the 7t April 2016 an application for a review of the Premises Licence was
submitted by Sgt 3641 Lindsay Chamberlain of the Police Eastern
Partnerships, Crewe Police Station. The grounds for review set out within the
review application were; (1) the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, (2) the
Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the review application is
appended to this report as Appendix 1 together with the support evidence
provided by the Police.

10.2 The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor named
on the Premises Licence is Mr Jonathan Jones. A copy of the Premises
Licence is appended to this report as Appendix 2. Mr Jones has submitted a
statement in relation to the application for review to the Police who in turn
provided this information to the Licensing Authority on 22" April 2016
(appendix 3).

10.3 Within the prescribed consultation period in relation to the review, the
Licensing Authority has received representations from the Council’s Public
Health Team acting as a Responsible Authority under the Act
Representations have also been received from one other person.

10.4 In reviewing the Premises Licence and making its decision, the Licensing Act
Sub-Committee must have regard to the application and relevant
representations. The Sub-Committee may take such of the steps referred to
within sub-section 52(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 (if any) as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.5.1 The representation from the Environmental Health Officer is attached as
Appendix 4 of this report.

There were no representations from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.5.2The Council has received a representation in support of the premises
(appendix 5).

10.6 Procedural Matters

10.6.1In accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005 the Council is required to advertise
the application, including the placing of notices at or near the premises
subject of the review for not less than 28 days.

10.6.2 The reason for the placing of notices is to make members of the public aware
of the Review. The notices must also state the grounds for the review in



Page 49

accordance with regulation 39. The grounds for the review were summarised
on the notice with the information taken from the review application form.

10.6.3 Notices were displayed in accordance with this requirement. However, on a

number of occasions the notices were either tampered with or removed
entirely. This necessitated officers repeatedly redisplaying them. A report
describing this process is at appendix 6 together with a copy of the notice and
a letter sent to the premises licence holder on the 19th April 2016.
Photographs from the Council’'s CCTV department will also be available to
Members at the Hearing.

10.6.4 In his statement provided to the Police Mr Jones explains that he was advised

to remove the notices by his solicitor because they are a ‘...misrepresentation
of true and actual fact (therefore this is giving the public false/unsubstantiated
information and trying to falsely guide their judgement)’. However, the notices
represent the grounds put forward by the Police for the review and the
Hearing is Mr Jones’ opportunity to clarify or refute any misleading or untrue
statements.

10.6.5 The requirement to advertise the notices at the premises for no less than 28

consecutive days at the premises has not been fully complied with.

10.6.6 However, the case of R (on the application of Akin) v Stratford Magistrates

Court [2014] EWHC 4633 (Admin) has recently dealt with the validity of
notices and confirms that substantial compliance with the relevant regulations
(38 and 39 taken as a whole) is sufficient for the process to be deemed valid.
This follows and reiterates previous case law concerning procedural defects.
The information provided by Officers in relation to the notices supports that
substantial compliance, insofar as Mr Jones’ actions allowed, has been
achieved.

10.6.7 In addition to the notices at the premises, notices were also displayed at the

10.7

11.0

Council’'s Westfields Offices and on the Council’'s website. Notices were
displayed on blue A4 paper with size 16 font and followed the requirements in
regulation 39 on its content.

Cheshire Police has also provided copies of letters sent to the premises
licence holder on the 6t and 14t April 2016. These letters are attached at
appendix 7.

Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss K Evans

Designation: Licensing Team Leader

Tel No: 0300 123 5015

Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 50

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Review application and accompanying documentation (Police
appendices A — H)

Appendix 2 -  Existing Premises Licence and conditions

Appendix 3 -  Statement and information from the Premises Licence Holder

Appendix 4 - Representation from Public Health

Appendix 5 -  Representations received in support of the premises

Appendix 6 -  Information in relation to the displaying of the public notices

Appendix 7 -  Letters sent by the Police to the Premises Licence Holder

Appendix 8 -  Plan of area



Page 51

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your arcwers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Tnsert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 for the premises described in Part
1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Mill Bar & Restaurant,

Ground Floor,

Town Mill,

High Street,

Post town Sandbach Post code (if known) CW11 1AH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LAPRE/0956/05

Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) B

3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below)



Page 52

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms | Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surpame First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER AFFLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 53

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APFLICANT

Name and address

Chief Officer of Police

C/O Sergeant 3641 Lindsay Chamberlain
Crewe Police Station

Civic Centre

Crewe

CW1 2DG

Telephone number (if any)
01606 362566

E-mail address (optional)

lindsay.chamberlain@cheshire.pun.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

OO



Page 54

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
I submit this application for a review of the licence under the licensing objectives , the
prevention of crime and disorder and protection of harm to children.

The Mill is not being managed in a responsible manner , the premises license conditions are
not being adhered to which is having a negative impact on the local community and those that
attend the Mill and surrounding premises. In a recent case still under investigation a young
man had his jaw broken inside the premises, further information is attached .

The Mill Bar and Restaurant current premises license was issued on February 17" 2015 and
has Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones as the holder. During the time it took for Jonathan Jones to
become the holder of the premises license and during his position in this post, he has come to
the attention of the local authority , Cheshire Constabulary licensing and Crewe local policing
units. As you will see from the statements in the information section at the beginning these
were supportive conversations from these public authorities but to date he still does not
comply with the conditions of his license. Failure to comply with those premises license
conditions undermines Jonathan Jones® ability to comply with the licenses objectives.
Prevention of crime and disorder and Protection from harm to children.

Many of the conditions contained within the Premises License support the objective to protect
children from harm . As Jonathan Jones is not complying with these conditions he is exposing
children , those under 18 years old to potential harm . You will see in the statements attached
that Jonathan Jones has deliberately sought out young people especially girls to work at his
premises as glass collectors. Jonathan Jones puts these children on a work trial, no payments,
then asked them to work beyond the licensed hours , they have been supplied aleohol whilst
working at The Mill. This irresponsible behaviour has made these children vulnerable and
likely to come to harm, especially in the adult environment of a bar. The children who
frequent The Mill are at real risk of child sexual exploitation. .




Page 55

[ Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

During the initial application and obtaining of the premises license there has been issues with
Jonathan Jones being unable to comply with legislation and conditions. This is documented
in the statement by Cheshire Constabulary’s licensing officer David Smethurst. Appendix A .

Mr Smethurst recounts the issues regarding the layout, gaming machines, an inability to tell
the truth and failure to support police investigations of crimes within the license premises by
withholding CCTV. This statement highlights the failure to achieve both objectives,
Prevention of crime and disorder and Protection of harm to children. The latter of Mr
Smethurst’s statement details the report from a mother of a sixteen year old girl who was so
ill throngh her alcohol consumption at this premises she was still suffering the effects several

days later.

In addition to support the evidence of not complying with the licensing objective to prevent
harm to children , there are two accounts of two girls aged 15 and 16 working as glass
collectors until past the hours of closing at 0300hrs { closing is 0200hrs) . This is against the
law of employing children and his licensing objective which state “no person under 18 years
may enter or remain on the premises after 2100 unless in attendance at a pre-booked private
family function which has the exclusive use of the entire premises”

To support the evidence for the objective prevention of harm to children . There are two
statements one from the mother of a 16 year old school girl who went for a trial as a class
collector on Saturday 6® December 2015, which details that Mr Jones wanted the girl to work
until 4 am was given alcohol through the course of the night knowing how old she was . This
school girl was so unwell she went to see the GP the next day. This version of events is

supported by her mother. Appendix B.

On December 20" 2015 following reports and intelligence that alcohol was being sold after
hours police entered the premises under section 179 and 180 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
following officers ; PC 3872 Kerrie Cummings , SC 80858 Blackburn , PC 2809 Hinett, PC
5148 Harrison and PC 3794 Wray . Details of their findings are in their statements . To
summarise , the police entered at 0152 hrs on Sunday 20™ December 2015. The late night
entertainment was in full swing ( licensed only until 0115hrs) . Alcoholic drinks still being
served ( supply of alcohol licensed until 0115hrs) . The majority of the patrons were heavily
intoxicated and signs of drugs use. Appendix C

Following this licensing visit , Cheshire Constabulary licensing officer hand delivered a
formal letter , Appendix D to the premises licensing holder Jonathan Jones detailing the non-
compliance with the premises license . The following was asked of Jonathan Jones :-

s Stop employing children to work unlawfully in your premises
s Stop employing people under the age of 18 years to sell alcohol
¢ Comply with your premises license , its conditions and hours , including CCTV

conditions
e Take steps to prevent the widespread and blatantly unlawful use of controlled drugs

within your premises

Nothing improved over the coming months. The premises was only being managed by the
fact that most weekends the local patrols would take in The Mill as part of their patrol plans

which ensured the premises closed at 2 am .

During this time due to the issues reported so far, a late Temporary Event Notice was




Page 56

refused and a visit conducted after closing time to see if they had complied. To some degree
The Mill had. At 0240hrs the premises was still open , there was music on and people
drinking. The people drinking were staff and the DJs who had performed at the event .

In February 2016 Sgt Chamberlain and Sgt Watkins visited Jonathan Jones who was
accompanied by his parents at the Mill Bar and Restaurant to discuss any progress being
made since the letter. Sgt Watkins statement , Appendix E details the meeting and following
actions. In summary, there was no progress but more worrying there was a total lack of
understanding of the importance of complying with the conditions on license and in fact did
not seem to understand what they were. During this meeting Jonathan Jones admitted
employing two 17 year old glass collectors.

Following the meeting Sgt Watkins hand delivered another letter police exhibit CW/1 ( court
ref ). This was hand delivered on Monday 15" February 2016.

Since the meeting in February 2016 the CCTV system which was seized by police has been
refurned to premises.

Sgt Watkin’s statement is supported by Cheshire East CCTV from Thursday 25" February
2016. Sgt Watkin’s was informed by Jonathan Jones , it was a private function . The CCTV
shows a very young man slumped against a wall who is intoxicated and unable to look after
himself.

At the same event a few weeks later , which is not a private function but an advertised event
by the Mill on Thursday 24" March 2016 incident 978 refers. An incident relates to a father
calling the police about concern over the welfare of his 17year old son , Details of this are in
PC 5240 Need’s statement, Appendix F . The 17 year old boy was intoxicated and had some
sort of altercation with the door staff .

I, Sgt Chamberlain had further conversations with the father of this 17 year old bay. Over the
last few weeks Sandbach High School head boy committee have been paying to hold a disco
at The Mill where under 18 can attend. A wrist band system exists but it is not complied with.
If the wrist band is not on and the person tells the bar staff they have lost the wrist band , the
bar staff simply sell alcohol to the children. Equally concerning is that there have been several
assaults on children by door staff and bar staff which has resulted in bleeding noses,
although not officially reported to the police.

This is a breach of the premises license conditions “No person under 18 years may enter or
remain on the premises after 2100 unless in attendance at a pre-booked private family
function which has the exclusive use of the entire premises”. As it is not complied with, the
premises are not supporting the licensing objectives Prevention of crime and disorder and
Protection of harm to children.

A serious assault occurred inside The Mill on 20" March 2016 when a customer had his jaw
and eye socket broken. This happened on the dance floor but no one from The Mill , door
staff nor bar staff, manager or premises license holder called for an ambulance or the police.
Since that date the police have been trying to obtain footage from the venue . Jonathan Jones
did give a copy of the cctv but it showed outside cameras on the night and inside from a night
when The Mill was not opening, showing an empty bar. Those images, albeit for the wrong
date, were grainy and of poor quality and not to the satisfaction of the Police Licencing
Officer .

It appears that once again Jonathan Jones has managed to frustrate an investigation which
may have provided a window into activities at The Mill and in doing so failed to comply with




Page 57

his image retention condition of license :-
e A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises to the satisfaction of
the Police Licensing Officer. It will record continuously and securely retain unedited
images for a period of not less than 28 days.

This clearly demonstrates Jonathan Jones breaching the licensing conditions, he is failing to
support the license objective to Prevent crime and disorder. Without this evidence the police
are unable to bring the offender to justice, the offender remains a threat to the community
whilst outstanding for this serious assault.

In addition there are statements from Sophie Barrett former worker at The Mill and Robert
Davenport former door staff at The Mill both describe in their opinion Jonathan Jones lack of
ability to run a licensed premises and how he did not adhere to the license conditions when
they worked at The Mill. Although it does not give direct evidence of failure to comply with
licensing objectives it does highlight Jonathan Jones’ bad attitude and total disregard of his
responsibilities as a Premises License Holder. Together with a statement from another
Designated Premises Supervisor, Roger Morse who describes what it was like to have The
Mill in the same town as your business, due to it not being run responsibly. He also describes
an incident which highlights that woman maybe being deliberately targeted in The Mill.

Appendix G

I present this application for a review to the licensing panel due to the fact that other less
punitive methods have not worked. Since becoming the Premises License Holder of The Mill
Jonathan Jones has had ample opportunity to get his premises in order with guidance and
support from the police and licensing officers but has chosen not to. With the recent lack of
action taken by The Mill in help the victim of the serious assault, who has life changing
injuries and the constant risk of children being harmed I see no other option but to have The

Mill’s Premises license revoked.

List of documents sent by post :-
Appendix A - Statement from David George Smethurst

Appendix B — Statement from school girl age 16 ( edited to remove all children’s names from

the statement )
Statement from Nicola Jayne Leese

Appendix C — Statement from Sc 80858 Andy Blackburn
Statement from PC 3872 Kerrie Cummings
Statement from PC 2809 Kevan Hinett
Statement from PC 5148 Helen Julia Harrison

Appendix D — Letter dated 22™ December 2015 from David Smethurst to Jonathan Jones
Appendix E — Statement from PS 3593 Christian Watkins

Statement from James Sharp — cctv operator for Cheshire East Council
Letter dated 15" February 2016 from PS Watkins to Jonathan Jones

Appendix F — Statement from PC 5240 Roger Need .

Appendix G - Statement from David George Smethurst
Letter dated 29" March 2016 from David Smethurst to Jonathan Jones

Appendix H- Statement from Sophie Jade Barrett
Statement from Robert Alan Davenport




Page 58

Statement from Robert James Morse .




Page 59

Please tick v

yes

e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

ag appropriate
* [understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing.on behalf-of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Lindsay J Chamberlain

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Chief Officer of Police

C/O Sergeant 3641 Lindsay Chamberlain

Crewe Police Station

Civic Centre
Post town Post Code
Crewe CWI1 2DG

Telephone number (if any) 01606 362566

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) Lindsay.chamberlain@cheshire. pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 60

Please tick v~ yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the L]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
BEEEEELIEEE

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Page 61

Appendix A



Page 62

| Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07
Page 1

Statement of: David George Smethurst
Age if under 18 (i over 18 insert ‘over 187): 018 Occupation: POLICE LICENSING OFFICER
This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief

and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 22/12/15

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am a police staff licensing officer with 10 years experience in that capacity. | employed by
Cheshire Police and based at Sandbach. Prior to my current role | was a police officer with
Cheshire Police retiring after 33 years service in the rank of Sergeant. For the vast majority of
my service | have lived and primarily served in the area now comprising Cheshire East. In my
current role | am able to access many computer records of incidents reported to and attended by
police officers and staff and | will refer to those at times in this statement.

In the 43 years | have worked for Cheshire Police | have met and worked with many hundreds of
people running licensed premises across Cheshire East. In the main | have found them hard
working, co-operative when working with the police investigations and normally eager to ensure
their operation is compliant with guidance and lawful.

In my area of responsibility is the Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach,
CW11 1AH. The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor at the
pr@ises is Mr Jonathon Harry Thomas Jones, commonly known in Sandbach as JJ.

The Mill Bar and Restaurant occupies part of the ground floor at the Town Mill and is accessed
via a narrow alleyway off High Street which is directly opposite the cobbled area known as
Market Square. Also accessed via the same ground floor door from the alleyway into the Town
Mill is an antique buisness owned by JJ's father, who is also Mr Jones.

| am aware that at least some of the floors above the ground floor provide living accomodation.

| first met JJ on 26" August 2014 when | visited his premises as he had a few days before
applied to transfer the premises licence to himself. | immediately recognised that the layout of

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 63
Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | |

Page 2
the premises had been changed as the bar servery had moved and that he had installed two

gaming machines. | explained to him that he cannot simply make substantial changes to the
premises and that he must advise the licensing authority of the amendments he has made,
explained to him how to do that and that he must also inform the licensing authority that he has
decided to take up his entitlement to install two gaming machines.

| also advised JJ that as the person nominated on the licence at that time as Designated
Premises Supervisor had left the area and now had nothing to do with his business he must also
nominate, as a matter of urgency, a Personal Licence Holder to be the new Designated
Premises Supervisor.

It took until 16" September 2015 for him to resolve the layout changes by submitting an
application and until 2" February 2015 to legitimize the gaming machines by notifying the
Licensing Authority. During this time | reminded and badgered JJ numerous times simply in an
effort to get him to operate lawfully and on many occasions he simply lied to me. | have since
learnt from my many interactions with JJ and heard from other responsible authorities that he is
an accomplished and prolific liar and particularly when taken to task about issues. He appears to
treat all and any responsible authority, including the police and judiciary with contempt.

A few days later in the early hours of 2" September 2014 an incident was reported to police by
the mother of a 16 year old girl who worked at the Mill Bar & Restaurant. The child had gone to
the premises the previous evening ostensibly for a small party to celebrate a colleagues
birthday. Her mother became concerned when she had not returned home as she expected and
so the mother attended at the Mill to try and find her daughter. When the mother arrived at the
Mill she found her daughter drunk and crying and the mother rang the police at 01:55 hours to
try and find out what had gone on. When the police arrived the child was present with her
mother, two female members of staff and a male bar manager, although not JJ. The child
presented to the officers as hysterical and drunk and when questioned about what had
happened she became even more upset. It was noted by the officers that the child had marks on
her neck which appeared to be love bites. The child was not questioned further at the time due
to her drunken state and she subsequently refused to divulge what had gone on. The staff
members present were also questioned about what had happened to the child and there was no

Signature Witnessed By:

Signature:

Restricted (when completed)




| Page 64
Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | |

Page 3
dispute that she had been given alcohol at various stages during the evening and that JJ had

been present on and off. However no one admitted to actually providing the alcohol for her
although they all knew she was only 16 years of age. They also knew that after the premises
had closed to the public, at which stage the child was drunk, she had left the bar area with JJ.
When she returned to the bar area she was crying and upset and allegedly made a comment {o
one of the female members of staff that some sexual contact had taken place. Another female
member of staff went out to the area at the rear believed to have been where JJ and the child
went to and found a pair of knickers on a fire escape.

The following day on 3™ September 2014 | went to the Mill at 15:00 hours and spoke to JJ. | told
him that | wanted CCTV recordings of the events of the previous night so that | could identify
who had given the 16 year old child alcohol and find out exactly what had happened to her. He
said the CCTV was faulty, but would be repaired by the following day and that | could have
copies then. He identified the area where he and the child had gone to the previous night as
being the fire escape at the rear of the premises and that it was not covered by CCTV. He also
gave me his version of what took place when he and the child were alone.

| returned to the premises the following day on 4" September 2014 where JJ alleged the CCTV
had not been recording at all on the night the child got drunk and so he could not provide CCTV
recordings for me.

Whilst there | reminded him that he had still not submitted an application to the licensing
authority to cover the layout changes he had made or to legitamize his provision of the gaming
machines. It then took a further 12 days of me badgering JJ for him to submit an application to
cover the layout changes he had already made.

At 01:17 hours on Friday 12" December 2014 police officers attended an incident at the Mill
which culminated in two young men being arrested. However members of the public not
involved in the incident were irate that members of staff at the Mill had in fact orchestrated the
whole incident and wound the young men up.

As a result | made numerous approaches to the Mill in an effort to secure CCTV recordings and
see what, if any, critiscm could be levelled at the Mill's staff for what occurred. | then either
visited personally, rang, emailed or sent letters on 15 separate occasions in an effort to secure

Signature Witnessed By:

Signature:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 65

- Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | |

Page 4
CCTV recordings. | spoke to numerous members of staff and even JJ's own father with abortive

messages about the CCTV with the last attempt being on 13" January 2015.

In the intervening period there have been various internal disputes involving JJ and people he
was in business with and the premises have been closed at times.

However during the latter part of 2015 | started to receive numerous compliants about the Mill
frequently staying open until 04:00, 05:00 and even later on occasions. People who live or have
business premises nearby with CCTV said they had seen groups of people coming away from
the premises well after it should have closed to the public. It also has a reputation as
somewhere where drugs can be obtained, is referred to as a drugs den and people who live in
Sandbach have recently told me it also enjoys a reputation as somewhere where young girls
can trade sex for alcohol or drugs.

On the 14" December 2015 information came to my notice that a young female child aged 15
years of age had worked as a glass collector at the Mill on Friday 11" December 2015 and
arrived back home in Sandbach at 03:15 hours. | spoke to the mother of the child and her
mother confirmed that she now knew her daughter had worked at the Mill, as | had been told,
and that she would never work there again although her parents eventually decided against
making formal statements.

| was further informed that a 16 year old female child had also worked as a glass collector on
the following night, i.e. Saturday 12" December 2015, at the Mill and she worked until around
03:00 hours. During the evening she had been given alcohol by males aged under 18 years of
age who were working the bar servery and by 03:00 hours when she left she was incapable of
looking after herself and subsequently felt someone had been slipped a substance other than
alcohol into her drink. Prior to commencing her shift she was told she would be working until
04:00 hours.

It was also alleged that both the young 15 year old and 16 year old girl had been approached
and offered work at the the Mill as they were on a list maintained by JJ of people deemed

suitable to receive such an offer.

Signature Witnessed By:

Signature:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 66

Appendix B



Page 67

F200251 - MG |

RESTRICTED (when complete) - .

- Cheshire

Constabulary ]

WITNESS STATEMENT Coes

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58

....... Jilie, W

Age if under |8: ... \)C'*[‘J (if over |8 insert ‘over |8 Occupation: ﬁ‘l—*ﬁm LSRR

URN

Statement oft... .. e

This statement (consisting of......... S page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know te
be false or de not believe to be true.

. Date: .. ;F: [ [

Signature: x

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (Witness personal details should be entered in appropriate section ONLY)

-
!

O “-T“j\‘.‘:v;)“‘l‘-ﬁ;'?ﬂf.\j. 1,5, 14 q%ﬂwﬂ@:ﬂ& N OSSN NI IR

s T R Tt 1L T LT T LT e R P PR R PR PR

._,“‘\(I\r"..‘-(\. K{.rmwﬂ-a LB a.'f—\"\ & oS mna . T . \‘\'-.A_\-.‘{'!.‘.\..L DA

______ % ‘-H.::‘ — v{\-a...."\_‘lk e E.Af i m"‘\f_— E;‘:‘-—r’\w \-"\-C"E-* T "-i‘.:,'-.‘i'.-m B "’\_,\-.Fpk_g

N C\S»Jw w\j P T O T Y WO e L U2 I v (1Y GRDF VPN S

\,pﬂ..g;:m -::u,:f;; G»\i‘\.l\i: ét%-' O cmuw _____ b ~“-;:,u3— o S \-A.hq \._f:-*}!\ L':i‘afc»r::-
‘.

Len \‘3}-% ﬂ‘-&"‘—\-‘--?_r:-.» AP e \,,\-H,',‘;-n‘,_\ ,,,,,,, ,.'::.3‘) ‘F;B\m At <

& s Mo '53335 s \'-::a;w“r"-@h L “‘f\m}% s
\ﬁh‘uw?\‘\f\kﬂwm’h%% . e ndarn o %ﬁcm.@m..e.:n‘ ............................

u

o Sod Yuex Scowse  Ceonne  un Cor LE%&@’R
. .Y L CC R F\:‘:j Qe \"\E"Q“?S JRURT. <CN « (.S B \'_L\"M‘:"nig\"\k

...... DN AR EAAND <.‘.>:>-i¢.— S -~ - \U’b“‘: g A ﬂ"\%—\ﬁM\:‘:

T T e, T ‘:h«‘?wx eI\ \x,%m OO S WP N 3 v:\-amm\qwqg‘»
o O Al e N wOe N ,,..{)mc&. IR - I 4 S = TS

%@Lmbymgfﬂfb\n\% FTONT . COFA o OBEHE .
e L‘-}rﬁﬁ-"b *{\Q,K'\.{;,-‘-s-&- \\"::mx.\}._. \,,;HF\\CS c;;,,u—\}:) ﬁ\ \"‘f"‘\ﬁ‘u‘:-—‘\'\.ﬂ_cl.,ra_- l(}.z\c\r

\‘s_.\n&:-ﬁ' e = S o xbuaH) W\\_’\h e Ck%w\- ....... el Ww\ mr»u:;r,,)
“JfDQ‘\I\\‘Le Aaesd Ngamae \:‘__r:: TS W= - \p.c,). N \.::n:x o \\—

N ST %ﬁi TN .‘<.\m; \::mﬂfB S Qmo}b o MAQ.. D0
uuwkm Aeesd. s %»Qxefw:_ <; o 2 R b AVNC TP EL0 S \'*&r ...........................
r)ww&\q. ...... \‘-3‘ 0.2253. kfe.sl‘.}f PN S OIS U VU <5 T S

.................. Ew&fpﬂ\mm-- ‘\Na \“a\k_usaa&\é

Lo Nn P, VIV OO, \Sgam“\ R = R L1 C—C‘\&‘?—&E’ “_"‘ﬁc’:i:r.‘?:“‘f‘

Signaturer. }4 “ .. Signature witnessed by: ..




Page 68

F200293 - MGI [ {SONT)

en complete) =2
S <= Cheshire
7 Constabulary

r-'-'- M'-'x'n’-'fa‘-':'-'a‘-'h’y’.'.

Page No. P S

B ¥ \r) J\*u.\._k..-ﬁ‘\\ﬁ*-*ﬁ’\i_:b A MCM\E‘&A d‘ﬁfﬁ‘ s s‘-—-—

\\il\r =il .__‘:\.__f.r'.‘:'.'l'-“'-\"‘j—-

S{W-«ﬂ *»%:,.\.

o \rv“\g:‘l . A ‘\_r“ CL e {_

ﬁ\r;p\..i.e.._\ ....... Chd S \héu\-n c«w:‘x

VLR STV NI 26 AT F A 0. o U WO RS DN
................ A \s;ﬂ?h\:‘—w\ N Ve k-‘:"ist'hm’".} u‘vw \\m. Nt \Jl—-—% CINE TP

N T cwx\".*B \?"“-” IRV v\n—b%kﬁf\%_ﬂ" el
C‘.f"‘:‘,‘*{“-;. \1.-.?:.@‘.%“ 2N

L1 & U h..k‘.:'”...{ﬁ’..___.v .................

VT u; je_:?.‘. w‘,\;:,\c&ky:\ou Q.."a\:%-.} Qc:»-\a-dr
i c\, o Seon Do Qx:#;ﬁ@“\ﬂ&ﬁ ‘ N
\amﬁ\:‘vwaq% .. 1 \r\»—t RO %ﬂvw f. ST “-*J-:\O S \-E‘sc».s‘-‘-'\’xﬁ; .....................
a2 “3\1\45*’"7’ ) (Qh:é:;i{ SN <

o&umub Whadse TN

............. SO SN #
RN B N E@:mﬂ T TP SR s Co S SeasS N
Y
C\\':amc-‘sfm{\;_\«cwxuaﬁw’“x& R S R S

q?j\_c__'_“\._;l;. \ DU

\\-x:"ﬁa Mo oo Noe s ansen A e onty '

S.aide e Ne M el o
ﬂg)";' S u;ni'\‘\x w&r":}‘-‘& ’3«;‘;;-\":;\?&. _______ \,\{ J\\m_uu‘-.: ?‘-"t‘-—\w‘aﬂ"“’%—*

W’\p_c;: ».:-.l“.c_u") oD ound (f\u"-d'_».‘: A ‘\i\r\u B AT L € e 5

T \\.r_}\’ \Qt,/ T \S‘_‘_ '\f?_..m Qrsz_,\c:! R

................... Moo Qoo O Qad ubﬁo_.\m. (N

________ LadEead ane s -d_f;\n.crmcb\m

w‘\x_\\ (v T e Y 1‘\&-._3 e,;;g@“u_ \\ow{' E_@ A AR O ‘%\( cuvx_cv_a\"\ \_;._._;c:;\_}‘-,
. 'h"‘—' — g ;

i ':f.a,*-mr‘_ b e K;s..\\-—\{ \'i__?—!s’ < \}‘D\& f\-&\m‘(‘z}_\-‘h\@'—

L /
...... Nl anad ‘t‘_‘) \,\;._,\(\?_, o S _
..................... "S_-.:.?.:w(\&\,:\-\h\a by \_FJ\-A’\:J\ NV R O\ Q%ét' . 1"€.MV\C-*_~‘-\\\':) G DRy ¢,

%\&\‘“%\gmtb SNV w\zacc?., “\t{wqun\ o e, N N Gl | 2T

A Soun Ynnesndoe m&xw \.}vxﬁwt\v:’c\‘f—f—w\u“« \3”\:15 Noun S

C"AI-L'-

__________ X ‘&\a{)\: S ‘“.e\f.“@\v h‘-m\('\ﬂ.,ﬁ C\ .*-MC\M— Yo, \mn S8)... YA Oc WY
A (\_Q_.-\\f" yo oz A e

S R ma\s TR Eaum\ﬁﬂmx\h—waéa

:1_" C\rE’ (% ,:'\ ':\.Y:l“"'—-c-&

Signature: .5

Signature witnessed by: ...

Printad by Chashirs Canrmauliey Pring Sernces.

Ths faper is mado with wosdouis from awsinshia foress.

FI00201 » MG [{CENT) - 07 - 2008



Page 69

* RESTRICTED (when complete) '

F200203 - MGI | (CONT)
5“%"1*‘.
. Cheshire
? Constabulary

-"-'- n‘ e N

Page No. B f

Continuation of Statement of ..., DD “

C.:w“f‘\.\.f.\,v.?.u. .............. .\.‘!.':‘.F'.&'-n \..EJ o f“) e

EE I o OO~ Lo A Neseve. BNE.

l
SO ot BR o, S TaTa T8 T O Qv\ff::m:\mm % 5.0 No._¢ G\‘T—t R

\ren\ri__ N OMAL L'.lw‘\s:., C\ S o'y ¥ 7
s

................... LRSI o NV, 7 S '\V-JB" “u-\..w.ﬂ \C!;'D Q\)S‘A \Q‘:‘-L\-... \"'an-‘hi.‘-'--wh’_r =\K

\&)\’wﬁ LAl \m\‘:. 2 :v“-! \-..'-"tr"f" x,rrh- \--vu"' (o2 \..

ST T _\‘3@“::\- NN

T e \\j\ﬂ '\_%h; = \C_\m‘:h?\f\'\f‘-ﬁ‘—ﬁz%‘ ...........

.....................................

Sighature witnessed by ......

Prinied by Cheshirs Commoulary frin: Ssrvicor

This maper i3 rmade with woodpuio from mweoinabis lores, 00201 - MG {CSMT) - 67 « 2008



Page 70

F200251 - MG1 |

RESTRICTED (when complete) "' Cheshire

CDHCI“-}huI-ny .'

WITNESS STATEMENT i

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

URN

Statement of‘\[ELADﬁﬂAELEESE‘

Age if under 18:........ C }!.E.Si{............(ifuver 18 insert ‘over 18) Occeupation; kﬂihih‘\omﬂﬁm

This statement (consisting of"{l ........... page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to
be false or do not believe o be true.

o tn :
Signature:....3%... SOOI b -1 .- l"P*t(DEFCfﬂ“»%E""'Lb‘

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (Witness personal details should be entered in appropriate section ONLY)

,,,,,,, O 7O = I f\crh%&& A0NS  sei c:ww:\"\\“ -

S

| 0y
-Q I S SV S L W P

A e ot 1 G i
\r\\,_ o A TV TS
e x.,‘vmmm— St f:»@w‘x b .......................
J\mm‘:; \%3.”\_ OEAOGR czi AN \)m,\a\L W . S
1‘@@'\&\5 Q%nw-ﬁ \ur:.) \qn@‘......"émﬁn.....m& ....... IR g
ﬁGM.S-wc—ﬁ DHED e S \--\M AT TS (T WD
o \q‘rm&_ iy — \l\.c:\ e ey ST e
A ‘c_\x,ua "-'\h\f:»\hmmb c&w\a N TR RIS A ....:\.\\f\c'vl ..........
RSN R Dot SN . D 0SS, Do NMEALONORE .

IECELIES O u,;, C&:&»\JQ’C—-\‘Z‘—"\“\

4 Wx,\,& 4,,\@( T ”i%_,emo»«m% WA ’l@\l\»\&

- cu,x ‘ WK \xr\f 5 -
5 el mkhfm

____________________ C.:) B \J“u\._."\\'T\'-\_é‘':x._nﬁ fxg-_(_‘-.&

< e e S8 el u\(.,_,,
\(\o:agfﬁx\mosmm\}m R, e e w,\

L
\.)\:a\mq@%,\} TRS SRRTEIN L N OdossaN L }\‘\amu \Jw ey 5},;-:,
\r\&j heve-u oy Qk P T e St e Nesseens o

™,
e S U U OV N U\ PV T - < S

- ?
C‘D\ba . \,;L..‘ux Shaoic) B (Ic:-.h‘b_“_ c;uv:EJ D \: MM\Q \q;\ \h_c_x},_, \r\y’

Signatum:_.__:é,;“ .............. Sighature witnessed by: ... R e 1 )




Page 71
e e e F200203 - MG | I(CDNT]
“RESTRICTED (when complete) ' 5

e
s e A

Fage No. Zrnaf

N\.::&ﬁ .............................................................................................................

\1'}\,_\,\LL_._\_{.. e gL ng_,\f‘u:_ - Mo ___“_—m.\u(\am_:k{ \__i'*."

S s
Y
BV T e ety e et aare e Csemre Mvcinne L

\,k%'v\...m,ﬂ«c,\f\\?ﬁ\g%—*‘% NN TN deunMs “i\%“@v\i ‘—:ﬂ—“’@- Q&LKL‘J“‘\U&LL-

B rHRRHEH BF SERSTEHT oF b \Lﬁbfﬂ,\)’A“K“lﬁ' \"C'—E.i‘i':

: . R Bl ‘
wfAS LS g e\ es) Rexd L= N Mo LA . L \J:‘C.* “v\c\V

NN DAL ORI A0 NSRS Aagers 909, Sogon

g\u‘\d\ﬂx&:‘_‘; \":.'_c: QSM c:-drr-v,a’ \v: ._c}g‘&.. \._;_;_:._1'4:. \5; \:JQ,‘-.Q\’_L\I"\H "'fg;,\,«\-: \(.j"_:i"._,\.t‘\,

NN NG SN\ S\ G W v S L cesnedNE Vo
‘._J

,‘\\;-)'\2__ _____ ) Ck:‘* A \“C_\,—\“.. L \..,'-5‘13 ‘

e h—b‘-\& NG S ey, \o.e.... SO PPNty -
_D% : \_D S (:\ \'\‘:.‘x"'k..LC}.\f\k’( C\ \._:-\:L;\_‘B 1%’1 ((l,\'..‘\..s."w'\_‘-._'i.-‘-.ﬂ ...9.}‘.—.?\’.......?:)"' \"'\.r::‘_u_l;'-\t\.'_\ Co
i

-

B S =L A \‘f:)"a\u\‘v M & e \‘G.nbr \,,-::E: C:‘ﬁ\-‘_v:f& _ CL'E;\:-% 2.
A }wsﬁ\ws@\pgeﬁ‘% S NG o NOE N SN M \nesseh,

i %
BN (ICER A\ S0 Wwvx.wn@:;z S N T P e G M WV PN T VA S
k8

Ner, \-h“tkh) f‘-':}«'“:»‘h‘-v\:: N S "1’*-—\3"-" % = i \‘""— % H““\T‘:'H“'-\h‘ﬂts

— \'

Jxr“n@l-:“;m&i.%\f\g_ P T T SR . Mg My &E\}l \o el

L ; (o [ - % ™, /
e QS.&?.-GA ] \Q\:.u."‘\,}\a.—ﬂb o \f‘\t‘:._.u" NOs, o \ru_ e e OO, O V6 - ,,nf)wx‘S\_\f@.

s Meons N “\F\E VECE . W AN SV L\\-‘\E . \:w-b\fxf— .....

Nass. \'\Qh o Q\Jw Nonde . Daes \”‘\.5- Hs 2 \3:8) Seery A m‘...,,..‘km.v:.\r\w

~ p...:“\q‘m:\ﬁ \,;«,'_u‘\h _’\Qi:"r?"‘“&) L o] cr\mm_a S L r\chy‘.mme:‘:
mé}. ..... m\émﬁw e e
TN chu S i E-ﬁx":,m Q&Ct‘.&f\_&&- Tho Hf_\ ﬁ_ (:" AL D N ME._, m.*\':_' )

BRI TR ‘:F'\\.::':e\f'-. KV SCUEVEPYE \:‘:J\mrib bwk S5 Ry t\u{-‘gﬁ ":;:\"\E-

\mc.\;'.’b \n%v‘x q;.r \,\._;\,x\.l

Q) .
-’é:;,\f\;::: At C'\' \l:;mw:i \M\r\,@_}f & C;;\f\u x..:-.\...c:;\‘; 3 L_)\f\ Nl '\Qﬂ_:.""u.. q,. o

NSesvae  ond Shae :)w‘h\"\r ST N %\}5\;—5 ey YRas  Se G 4\&\'5_\4

S A Y o VR S TN
i

Signature: ?.(.. L Signature witnessed by:

PFrinted by Theshire Sonzmbulary Prnt Servien Thiz papar is mide with weodsuin frem awaimble foree FI00203 - MG HSTNT) - 67 - 1008



Page 72
" RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page Ne. i

Continuation of Statement of ...........

F200203 - MGII(CONT)

. Cheshire

" Constabulary
JMJMWM Ry

e e e

s T, ¥ T e c--;?a-“ \an Sl

:
.............. ”‘fry;gx\m Hﬁ\;ﬁk

=2

\._.\...,LJ .

e S G_.-\JCD \\}mx__tb \,.‘-.-L-u._ . .2\1'%*:\"-

».;am*w}‘%\xw“\ :

L A 7

‘\ '\

|

LomE fm&\\n ...... st* LC%’\“L ':w‘-—““‘"é' f\‘"ﬁu\\“"—-ﬁ \S« ‘-‘3.’
o, Ba X o NN meM une s T Nmace. s o)

SlM e TN

5, S, T TON o S L1 B

5 .\Q.;\}a s0saea\y
o) "\_‘:':\"E..S: .,_t:'_}

S\ e """:;\’ cuha & .

e RSN B SN FADEEIS NS Gy

BTEAA T TN \:,Q,:_\_&w"-;;

“\\rmucxswm A g N
LRI < L \TerL

g
Cn.&.w}_‘sity:&\ \-k Lﬁ*_\_kﬂm? DAy

Naac Q\r\u_ N,

D Cads ©) C\ﬁf} \-r'\.‘-.t_é:\u"'}ﬁ ru._,.‘\if.)

::»i":g..

Laim i

'\_‘J

T I U\
N

Y as T T \f\\a__ “—“"?:s‘rbfh SRR =) ‘c:\r\%: %\fl\* %\\f \QM
D T o Lo S\AG. .;-:K, v"jc,-,__xa. s

Do mon, CHQE} Deve. Madesk
....... E_;\-.f Qm-}t‘\-Lﬂx& A

% s
ok W T Sl e 8 T

;
>

3R DDLU SCRSI

c,alhq_q_ﬁwxmkxt_ :

)

R NG G U S|

SR

N D
Y

TR TN

& \penle \fq,ra..,\% Vs Seges

SYe PRI Rt DL - NILEN c.h—hcv\’\ogﬂﬁ%\ .............

‘QmaQ\Lm \.\:BMVM"-Q& Aot D Xne. Nooa ‘puhr:&\ sy Y

\‘\‘Su._ut} e R T \’DC::E) %‘n-‘ﬂ.f"} \:-\-.-ru.c-k &
Sacanibaantt  \deode Mo SNacaosen %ﬂ\g\m N s;((

...................................

éhi uD\Eﬁ ‘!\-"

\.}-’\nﬁ&y A3 \’"\-Q-'Q W\e,ﬁxr»is)

.............. 2R 5205

S

Signature: ... )<

Signature witnessed by! v

Frinzed br Cheshirs Sens@irlary Prnt Sernin, This papar i3 made win woedpuip [Fem sustinabie foree

700201 - MGI I{STENT) « aF - 2008



Page 73

e e - F200203 - MG |(CONT)
_"RESTRI CTED (when complete) '

st-"'!

5 '* Cheshire
S " Constabulary
m"'-’\- -'-"rWMWn‘-‘-'n';'M

Page No. L of Gk

I
# — < s
cNaEe L AD \\%Q,ﬂ?.%mm?—% BTN \ne \\’\\U— Tm‘.n;r\.;....‘ ang, HC\“C:%—':“‘:\‘?—"_:’ .
....... 2 \f‘h\_ .C«CN“V‘\%_».'MJN.'-&\.\_.‘;;S%
Signature: 7.( ...................... Slgnatire WILHERERE PVE e s

Frinzsd by Cheshirs Sanimpulary PrAng Sernces This paper 15 made wnih roodpulp from nwoimbie forezs FI00203 - M1 (SONT) - 0T - 2008



Page 74

Appendix C



Page 75

,‘ ¥ Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | |
Page 1

Statement of: %&, % &'@et ?ﬁ,ﬁ/
Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18): Occupation: S %p¢5¢
This staternent (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief

and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do nnt believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 2.5 //rf/ Zr5

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [] Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am SC 80858 Blackburn of the Cheshire constabulary, currently stationed at Sandbach Police
station on the neighbourhood policing team.

On Sunday the 20th of December 2015 | was on duty in company with Pc 3794 Wray, when at
approximately 01:52hrs we were asked to attend at The Mill, Highstreet, Sandbach, CW11 1AH

On arrival at The Mill we were joined by 6 other members of the team to carry out licensing visit
under section 179/180 other licensing act 2003.

It was clear to say that they were still letting people into the venue through the main front
entrance at 1:52 the licensee Mr JOHNATHON JONES was on the door. As we approached we
could see Mr JONES was still allowing people in and out of the venue we question two people in
particular which hesitantly said that they are normally allowed in this time Mr JONES gave them

a stern stare.
He stated that he wasn't allowing people in and this was clearly not the case.
As we entered the premises it was clear to see that the disco was in full swing as the music was

still on and very loud, people were still standing at the bar as if they were buying drinks at this
point the bar staff were aware of our presence and were very sheepish and started to collect

glasses. As | walked through the venue it was clear to see people had full glasses, bottles et

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)
2014t MG11




o Page 76 =
Restricted (when completed)
5 Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | |

Page 2
cetera | spoke to some people who were not willing to give me their details but they did admit

that they had bought their drinks within the last 10 to 15 minutes.
Once the door staff had cleared the venue | then used a cocaine indicating wipe on the tops of

the surfaces in the toilets it indicated positive for cocaine.

A member of the door staff was present as we were carrying out these tests he appeared
nervous and announced he was just using the toilet and wasn't checking on us.

After leaving the premises | spoke to some of the people outside, they all generally seemed
young | would estimate at 18yrs upwards but some in my opinion could have been quite possibly

younger.

The majority of them seemed heavily intoxicated indicating to me that the bar staff may have

been serving alcohol to individuals when already drunk.

In my 20s | was the bar manager for the lion public house in Sandbach for a number of years
this has given me the ability to be able to judge somebody's level of intoxication and whether
they are suitable to be served or not. Having witnessed the behaviour and inability of those
trying to function after the amount of alcohol they had consumed it appeared to be the intention

of the bar to allow people to become in ancompetant state.

After the licensing visit we resumed patrol in Sandbach town centre. Whilst walking along the
main street, where The Mill is situated, we could see that there were still small groups of poeple
in the area, who had congregated together after leaving the premises, the majority of which
seemed intoxicated, slumped on benches, leaning on walls, sitting on curbs and being looked

after by their friends.

| spoke to a group of three males of approximately 18 years of age, the males were in the
doorway of the shop two of them were heavily intoxicated and both had fully dilated eyes |
suspect because of drugs use, the third male explained to me that they had come from The Mill

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 77

Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | | |
Page 3
One of his friends was kneeling on the floor on his hands and knees, he was retching as if trying

to be sick , but nothing was coming out which | found was odd if he had consumed a lot of liquid.
He was unable to stand and his friend explained that one of his family members was coming to

pick them up as the night had got a little out of hand .

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)

2014t MG11




N Page 78
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | |

LY

Page 1

Statement of: Kerrie CUMMINGS
Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°): 018 Occupation: Police OFFICER

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 20/12/15

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ ] Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am Police Constable 3872 Kerrie CUMMINGS of CHESHIRE CONSTABULARY based at
SANDBACH POLICE STATION as part of CREWE LPU.

On SATURDAY 20" DECEMBER 2015 at approximatley 01;52 hours | entered THE MILL public
House on HIGH STREET in SANDBACH in company with other colleagues.

The powers of entry were based upon the rights of entry to investigate licensable activities under
section 179/ 180 Licensing Act 2003 and intelligence received that the sale of alcohol was taking

place after licensable hours.

On arrival at the front door the owner Jonothan JONES was about to allow 2 males entry, on
seeing us he loudly told them they were refused entry as he had been closed since 01;15. The
males continued to argue with him and | asked one of the males do you usually get in at this
time to which he replied yes.

On entering the club | witnessed that it was of full capacity with music at full volume and 4 DJ's
at the rear of the club. There was at least 10/15 people at the bar waiting to be served and you
could see people walking away from the bar with full bottles of beer. There was dry ice being
pumped actively around the room and a lot of people dancing on the dance floor.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




: Page 79

|
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | |

Page 2
| became aware of one of the bouncers a tall asian fellow with a beard who was suddenly given

the nod by another bouncer, start to make his way rapidly through the crowd to the end of the
room. | followed him immediately to see what he was attempting to do, to which he headed
straight to the DJ's and told them "IF YOU ARE ASKED TELL THEM YOU WERE TOLD TO
FINISH AT 2"...At the same time, as the music was loud, he used his hand in a cutting motion
across his throat to mean "cut" and held 2 fingers up to signal 2am. | could see that the Dj's
looked confused and on seeing me behind the bouncer did not reply. | the asked the Dj's when
they were originally told to finish and they told me that they were employed to play until

whenever or just until they were told to stop.

| told the DJ's that they had to stop immediately and explained why to which they obliged. We
then started to clear the pub. Once the music was off it was clear that there had been no attempt
to finish the night or to ask poeple to leave. | could see most individuals had full bottles of beer
or full pint glasses that had been freshly poured and the bottles were cold as though just
produced from the fridge. | enquired with some individual when they last got served to which
only 2 admitted that it was within the last couple of minutes. It was then | could see that one
male was going around telling people to say they last got served at 12.30.

The pub started to clear but it became obvious that lots of people were very very drunk. One
female fell over in front of me with a full drink and on entering The Mill i witnessed one male

being carried out unable to walk.

Behind the bar | witnessed 2 males , one called Jack Bradley and another who | know are only
16years old. One of these was glass collecting but the other was witnessed by PC Harrison
serving as she entered.

| also spoke with a male called Aaron BLACKSHAW who had served all night and is openly
employed as barman who | know is not 18 his dob being 12/2/98. he admitted that he had been
working and that he is not 18.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




_ Page 80

|
: Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 |
Page 3

| spoke with JONOTHAN JONES and asked him if he had got an extension to his license to
allow him to serve of which he replied NO but that he had submitted one to the licensing officer.
He then informed me that | would have to get a download of the till activity from the company
who have the hard drive and he furished me with the address.

It is in my opinion that The MILL was going to remain actively serving and allowing entry way
past what is part of the licensed conditions. It is also clear that he is serving customers when
they are already intoxicated and that from swabs done by Sgt CHASPMAN and SC
BLACKBURN that cocaine had been used in the male and female toilets.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




- Page 81
E
il Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | |
Page 1 of 2

Statement of: Kevan HINETT

Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert 'over 18'): Over 18  Occupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 20/12/15

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [] Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am PC 2809 Hinett of the Cheshire Constabulary currently stationed at Sandbach Police
Station.

At 01:55 on the morning of Sunday 20" December 2015 | was on duty in uniform in the
Sandbach area.

At this time | attended at the rear entrance/exit to the Mill bar and restaurant which is situated at
the far end of Hope Street, Sandbach.

The Mill has a beer garden at the back and a wooden gate from the beer garden opens out onto
Hope Street.

| was aware that at that time other officers were entering the Mill via the main entrance to carry
out licencing checks due to information that had been given regarding poor management of the
premises.

A short time later the gate to the Mill beer garden was opened from the inside and two males
appeared in the doorway.

| know one of the males to be Jonathon Jones the licensee of the Mill, the other male | did not
know.

It was clear that one or both of the males intended to leave the premises via the gate but on
seeing me in the area Jones shouted that they were staff checking for people in the area.

Both males went back into the beer garden and the gate was then locked from the inside.

Signature:

Signature witnessed by:

Restricted (when completed)
2014 MG11T




i Page 82
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 [

Page 2 of 2

Statement of: Kevan HINETT

Statement taken by (print name):

Station:

Restricted (when completed)
2014t MG11T




| o Page 83
Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | ]

Page 1

Statement of: /,1'7/5 LN < HAL1A H}"’]‘Te‘/{h@(}/\f

Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18): 0 18 Occupation: Police Constable

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to be false. or do not believe to be true.

Signature: = : th
g .-.‘23/‘:-1[8 Date: 20" December 2015

Check box}Mﬁess evidence Iis vfsually recorded [] Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am Pc 5148 HARRISON currently stationed at Sandbach Police Station as part of Crewe Local
Policing Unit.

At 0152 hours on Sunday the 20" of December 2015 | conducted a licencing check under
sections 179 and 180 of licencing act 2003 in company with Pc 3872 CUMMINGS at The Mill on
High Street, Sandbach.

As we approached the front door of the premise | saw a male being helped away from the
building by two other people. He was so incredibly drunk that he couldn't even walk, he was
effectively being carried. Two door staff, both large built males of Asian ethnicity flanking the
front door. Two young males were about to enter the bar when one doorman saw Pc
CUMMINGS and then refused them entry. As Pc CUMMINGS conversed with the doorstaff |
squeezed past them and went into the building.

The building where The Mill wine bar is, is called the Town Mill, it is a large building with about 4
floors. The ground floor is used for business and is divided between the wine bar and an antique
shop. In order to get to the wine bar you have to walk down a short narrow corridor past the
antique shop. At the end of the corridor there is a door which opens into the wine bar.

The wine bar itself is only one rectangular room. As you enter, the bar itself is on the left and
runs for about half the length of the room. Also on that side of the room is a door leading to the
kitchen. At the back of the room was the DJ and his equipment and another door leading to the
toilets.

When | got to the end of the corridor | opened the door and peered into the room.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)

2014t MG11




o Page 84

.
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN: | 07 | | [
Page 2
| saw a male whom | now know to be Jack BRADLEY stood behind the bar. | would describe

him as being white, six feet tall, skinny build with short fair hair. He was wearing a navy blue or
black polo shirt with a narrow brown stripe trimming the collar. As | looked at BRADLEY | saw
that he was holding a black drinking beaker and was filling it with a drink. BRADLEY then
noticed me and quickly put down the things he was holding looking very sheepish and furtive.

| stepped inside the bar and made the following observations:

- The room was full to capacity, | would estimate there were 200 plus people inside.

- There was loud music playing and many people were walking and dancing around with full,
chilled drinks. | noticed condensation on the sides of the full drinks which would indicate to me
that they were freshly poured or bought, chilled drinks.

- In addition to this my attention was drawn to a male in a white sweater, he stood out because
he was in white. | recognised him as dob 08/06/1993. was stood at the bar
with his wallet out, he was paying for a bottle of budweiser which had just been placed on the
bar infront him.

Pc CUMMINGS then made her way to the DJ station and requested that the music be tumed off.
The door staff then started to empty the building.

After about 20 minutes only half of the customers had left. | then made my way to the toilets at
the rear to assist in checking them for additional customers and any illegal activities.

The toilets were in a disgusting state. They were unclean and there was a lot of damage to the
walls and the furniture inside. | wiped some of the surfaces surrounding the sinks and on the
backs of the toilets with a drugs wipe. The wipe turned blue in places which indicates a

presence of cocaine on those surfaces.

Once the building was empty and Pc CUMMINGS had finished speaking with staff | left the
building and continued about my duties.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 85

Appendix D



Page 86

Our ref- 07/C3/7541

=1 Cheshire

— el Constabulary

3 nd

Date. 22™ December 2015 (By Hand) l SE CLEE FEEL CARE
Mr J.LH.T. Jones In reply address correspondence io;
(Premises Licence Holder) David Smethurst - Licensing Officer
'l;lggf I?f;i‘lglt s Telephone: 01606 363580
High Street Mobile: 07796 440534
Sandbach
CW11 1AH

Re: Mill Bar & Restaurant

Dear Jonathon,

I am writing to you in your capacity as the premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor at the Mill Bar &
Restaurant. It has come to my attention that last weekend police officers visited your premises in the early hours of Sunday
20™ December virtually at the point your premises should have been closing to the public and some % of an hour after all
licensable activities should have ceased.

As the officers approached your premises they could hear from some distance away loud music emanating from within,
which as they entered they could hear was coming from a DJ. The premises was very busy, officers witnessed alcohol
being sold by people they knew to be under 18 years of age and drunken people were present, some having difficulty

standing.

You were of course present throughout this visit and were spoken to by the officers but to prevent any confusion you must
immediately:

e  Stop employing children to work unlawfully in your premises,

s  Stop employing people under the age of 18 years to sell alcohol,

e Comply with your premises licence, its conditions and hours, including CCTV conditions,

¢  Take steps to prevent the widespread and blatantly unlawful use of controlled drugs within your premises.

It is a condition on your premises licence that CCTV is fitted to my satisfaction and [ understand that at the weekend it was
only recording the exterior at the front and rear of your premises. Just to avoid confusion I will not be satisfied unless you
have a CCTV system which records all public areas at your premises and which complies in all respects with your
premises licence. What has been described to me as currently being in place is not fit for purpose and must immediately be
rectified.

There iz no doubt your management of these premises has for some time been undermining the licensing objectives,
including a number of police investigations where your control and usage of the CCTV has compromised evidence. [ have
absolutely no doubt that you and I will be revisiting these issues again in the near future and you should take careful note
of the very severe penalties which could result from those matters mentioned above.

Yours sincerely,

David Smethurst
Licensing Officer

c.c. Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council.

David Smethurst MIoL, Police Licensing Officer, Sandbach Police Office,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 IHU.

Tel: (01606) 363580, Fax: (01606) 363571



Page 87

Appendix E



e Page 88 |
g ; Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constavpulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 [
Page 1
Statement of: PS 3593 Christian Watkins
Age if under 18 (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18): Over 18  Occunation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 5 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: C WATKINS Date: 22"° March 2016

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am Police Sergeant 3593 Christian Watkins currently attached to Crewe Local Policing Unit.
My role is Community based and covers the areas of Sandbach, Middlewich and Holmes
Chapel. | have been in this role since July 2015 and have nearly 18 years Policing experience.

My role is varied and includes extensive crime and anti-social behaviour related investigations.
My remit also involves licensing and | work closely with the Constabulary's Partnership and

licensing team to ensure that local premises act within the terms of the law and their own

premises licence conditions.

Sandbach has Community based PCSQ's and Police Officers. My team attend the Pub Watch
Meetings and work closely with the Police Licensing Officer, David Smethhurst. One of the
premises in my area is The Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, Sandbach. The premises
licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones. The
purpose of Pub Watch meetings is to encourage collaborative working between licensees to
reduce crime and alcohol fueled disorder. To the best of my knowledge no representative from

The Mill has attended a meeting since | moved to Sandbach in 2015.

Since September 2015 David Smethurst, my team and others have raised concerns regarding

The Mill. These concerns related to compliance with licence conditions.

Signature Witnessed By:
Restricted (when completed)

Signature:




Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary ¢

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | \ |

Page 2

In November 2015 and December 2015 concerns were specifically raised about the cooperation
Police received when seeking to retrieve CCTV evidence (a licence condition) and vulnerable

young people being illegally present inside the premises whilst under the influence of drink.

Reference the CCTV PC Greg Chadwick, a local response Officer, was investigating a
complaint of assault from a Joseph Peever from 27th September 2015. PC Chadwick informed
me that between this date and 11th November 2015 eleven separate attempts were made to
retrieve a copy or down load of the relevant evidence using various means. On 11th November
2015 PC Reade attended at The Mill and seized the entire CCTV system under S19 PACE
1984. It was appreciated that this would cause The Mill financial inconvenience but that it was
proportionate and necessary in order to investigate a criminal allegation. In my 18 years'

service | have only ever come across the Police taking such action once before.

Reference the presence of vulnerable persons | am aware that David Smethurst was
approached by the Mother of a 15 year old child who had been working as a glass collector.
Further contact was received from the Mother of a 16 year old child who also worked as a glass

collector.

| authorised PC 3872 Kerrie Cummings and other Police Officers to conduct a licensing visit at
The Mill in the early hours of Sunday 20th December 2015. | am aware that PC Cummings has

provided a statement of evidence to outline her findings.

As a result of the collective concerns and the evidence available to us David Smethurst hand
delivered a formal letter addressed to the Premises Licence Holder outlining his specific
concerns. The areas included non-compliance with his licence conditions, employing Under

18's to serve alcohol and not providing CCTV.

On Thursday 11th February 2016 PS Lindsay Chamberlain and | met with Mr. Jones at The Mill
itself. The meeting was arranged by PS Chamberlain, who supervises David Smethurst, in

Signature Witnessed By:

Signature:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 90

B g Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

B URN: | 07 | .
age

order to raise our ongoing concerns about The Mill. We wanted to see what positive action Mr.

Jones had taken to address the concemns raised in the correspondence from the licensing
Officer. This included ensuring he had adequate CCTV coverage.

At this meeting PS Chamberlain and | raised concerns about several key areas. These included
his total lack of understanding of the conditions of his premises licence. Indeed we had to
provide Mr. Jones with a copy of it in order to outline the points we were making. An example
would be Mr. Jones stating that his regulated in door entertainment could continue until 01:45
AM. It was necessary to point out to him that it should end at 01:15 hours and always had been.

| asked Mr. Jones to work with the authorities to actually make his premises licence fit for
purpose. In other words | asked Mr. Jones to seek to make alterations 1o conditions that are not
relevant and to work in accordance with those that were. Mr. Jones agreed to do this and my
letter outlined actions | wanted him to take as part of an action plan. | agreed to urgently

investigate if the CCTV system seized in November 2015 could be returned to Mr. Jones.

As a result of the meeting a letter addressed to Mr. Jones was hand delivered to The Mill on
Monday 15th February 2016. I produce a copy of this letter as (Police Exhibit CW/1)(Court ref

)

Later on in February 2016 Mr. Jones attended at Sandbach Police Station in order to collect the
CCTV system from PC Chadwick. | asked Mr. Jones if he had made progress in seeking to alter
his premises licence to reflect the needs of his business. He stated that it was his intention to
seek an extension to his opening hours and wanted to know if the Police would support it. I
explained that he needed to submit the necessary application and that the Police would consider
any application on its merits. To this date | have not received correspondence asking me about

an application to change The Mill's licence conditions.

Whilst at Sandbach Police Station | asked Mr. Jones about a forthcoming event he was hostinﬂ

Signature Witnessed By:
Restricted (when completed)

Signature:




Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | |

Page 4

at The Mill. | understood that he would be hosting a six form leavers party on Thursday 25th
February 2016. | acknowledged that as a private function he would be able to allow under 18's
onto the premises. To be fair to Mr. Jones he immediately recognised my concemns and stated
what plans he had in place to ensure that those who were not yet 18 years of age would not be
given alcohol. This involved a wrist band system and a restriction on the number of drinks
someone could purchase. To support these plans four securty staff would be employed.

Cheshire East CCTV operator James Sharp sent Cheshire Police a disc of evidence. CCTV
exhibit JS/1, which later took into my possession. | have watched the disc and it shows High
Street Sandbach on the evening of 25th February 2016. Between 23:02 hours and 23:28 hours
it shows a vulnerable and in my view intoxicated young man slumped against a wall on High
Street, Sandbach. The male clearly emerged onto High Street the Town Mill area. The Mill is
the only premises that would be open and working on this road at this time of night.

In my view he is clearly incapable of protecting himself and is very vulnerable. He has clearly
been at The Mill and leaves in a state not fit to function as a young man in a Town Centre at that
time of night.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 92

Form 200251 / MG 11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN

Statement of: JAMES SHARP

Age if under 18: Over 18 Occupation: CCTV Operator

This statement (consisting of 02 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | kriow

to be false or do not believe to be true.
—

Signature: == Date: 27/02/2016

Tiek if witness evidence is visually recorded v (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person and | am employed by Cheshire East Council as a responsible officer for
CCTV.

The CCTV Unit is located within the Town Hall on Market Place in Macclesfield. The Unit is managed by
Cheshire East Council and is permanently manned by employees of the Council. Access to the Unit's camera
controls, monitors and the recording system is limited to the Unit's Operators, Technicians and Supervision.
The system is registered with the Information Commissioner and is compliant with the Data Protection Act
1998.

The system consists of cameras covering the towns of Alderley Edge, Alsager, Congleton, Crewe, Disley,
Handforth, Holmes Chapel, Knutsford, Macclesfield, Middlewich, Nantwich, Poynton, Sandbach and Wilmslow
plus various car parks. The cameras are linked to the control room via fibre optic and hard \{vire cable. All
images from the cameras are continuously recorded at real time on a 24-hour basis onto a Synectiecs Modular
Digital Recording System (MDRS), which is password protected, via a virtual matrix. All images from the
cameras are recorded along with the time and date of the recorded images. The time and date is
synchronized every 24 hours to a Microsoft time server. Recorded information is retained/maintained on a
hard drive for a maximum of 21 days and will averwrite/clean itself automatically from day 1. Any images
removed from the hard drive will be recorded to 2 CDs/DVDs (on occasion to portable hard drives) with Disk 1
being the archive copy and Disk 2 being the working copy of the original. Both disks will be passed fo the

Police along with all relevant paperwork. Disk 1 will be secured within a sealed evidence bag.

—
<

Signature: S Signature witnessed by:




Page 93

RESTRICTED (When complete) Wl
:'e 2
= 8 i
é’.‘\-,c 1\--‘}
ARY
URN
continuation of Statement/Interview of: JAMES SHARP Page 2 of 3

| have been asked by PS 3593 WATKINS to download digital image data received from cameras located at
HIGH STREET in SANDBACH to cover the time period 2045-2344HRS on THURSDAY 25" FEBRUARY
2016 relating to Police Incident 642 of SATURDAY 27" FEBRUARY 2016.

The Synectics recording system has generated its own unique incident reference number for this footage
which is 4398.

The camera at the above location is designated as number 225,

This digital data has been burnt to 2 DVDs.

The DVDs are serial numbered as

EV-4398A (Archive Copy)

EV-4398W (Working Copy)

| produce the CDs/DVDs containing the downloaded data from the camera(s) as (Pol ref JS/1  )(Exhibit
number )

At 1900HRS on SATURDAY 27" FEBRUARY 2016 at SANDBACH Police station | left the DVDs of which

the archive is sealed in an evidence bag to be handed to the officer dealing.

e
>

JE—

Signature: Signature witnessed by:




Our ref; CW/1 ‘

Page 94

Your ref: Kt 4
S Constabular
Dt Monday]fi"' February 2016 l BESAFE FEEL SAFE
H SAFE.FEEL SAFE
Mr J.H.T. Jones In reply address correspondence to:
(Premises Licence Holder) : PS 3593 Christian Watkins
Mill Bar & Restaurant
Town Mill Telephone: 01606 363572
High Street
Sandbach
CWI11 1AH

Re: Mill Bar & Restaurant

Dear Jonathon,

I am writing to you in your capacity as the premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor at the Mill Bar &
Restaurant.

PS Lindsay Chamberlain and 1 met with you on Thursday 119 February 2016. The meeting was at our request and as a
direct consequence to a letter sent to you by the licensing Officer David Smethurst on 22" December 2015, a copy of
which is attached. At your request both your Parents were present at the meeting.

In his letter David Smethurst raised concerns about the management of The Mill that were ‘undermining the licensing
objectives’. This included non-compliance with your own Premises licence conditions, a copy of which is attached. The
purpose of the meeting was to raise the importance of meeting the licencing objectives and complying with the conditions

of your existing premises licence.
Two particular areas concerned me throughout our meeting;

1) Your lack of understanding of your Premise licence. You did not have a copy on display or to hand. You were
clearly not aware of its contents. An example being that you believed that regulated in door entertainment could
continue until 01:45 hours from Thursday to Saturday when the licence states it must end at 01:15 hours.

2) The Premises licence did not reflect the needs and functionality of your business in 2016. An example being that
you no longer served food and that the kitchen area has been changed into a VIP room. You expressed an urgent
desire to change the Premises licence including the hours you could serve alcoholic beverages and provide

regulated entertainment.

This suggests to me that you have not been adhering to your existing licence and that concerns raised by David Smethurst
are accurate.

At the end of the meeting I agreed to write to you in order to document my concerns and what actions I expect from you to
demonstrate your ability to manage your premises moving forward.

This *action plan’ is to be driven by you.

1) The times at which licensable activities can take place. You must follow these strictly and if you wish to
extend or alter them you must -uake an urgent application via the appropriate licensing Authority. Iexpect any
application to be forthcoming by the end of February 2016.

2) Making the PL conditions, as per Annexe 2, fit for purpose;

For example, Condition 2 states; ‘Children only permitted in the restaurant area when accompanied by an adult’.
You no longer have a restaurant and as stated the Kitchen area is now a VIP room. This needs amending.

PS 3593 Christian Watkins, Community Policing Sergeamt, Sandbach Folice Station,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 1HU.

Tel: 01606 363572



Page 95

[ expect any application or amendment request to be forthcoming by the end of February 2016.

3) Children on the premises. Condition 10 of your licence states that ‘No person under 18 years may enter or
remain on the premises after 21:00 unless in attendance at a pre-booked private family function which has the
exclusive use of the entire premises’.

At the meeting you stated that you employ under 18’s as glass collectors. You stated that you currently had two
17 year olds working as glass eollectors. Iam not suggesting that the employment of under 18’s is illegal,
however, their presence on your premises after 21:00 hours breaches your licence.

To clarify; at this time No children or person under 18 years of age are to be allowed on your premises unless in
accordance with your premises licence.

4) CCTV on your premises. You raised the fact that in November 2015 Police entered your premises and seized
parts of your CCTV system. 1 explained the reasons why this was necessary after repeated demands for copies
were made by the Police. [ promised to expedite the return of your property. Iam currently undertaking these
enquiries with the Officer in the Case.

Conditions 7 and 8 refer to the provision of an adequate CCTV that must be provided to the Police by a responsible
person during your opening hours. You state that you currently employ two bar Managers during your opening hours.

I consider these to be ‘responsible persons’ and expect that they be trained and able to access the CCTV systems in
your premises. You stated that you would extend your training records to ensure that this provision was met. [ expect
that you implement an effective system by the end of February 2016.

In conclusion you stated your commitment to working with all authorities to make your business a success. [ am
satisfied that compliance with the above will demonstrate to me that you understand the importance of the licensing
objectives.

Week commencing Monday 7" March 1 would like to meet with you at your premises to review the progress you have

made concerning the matters outlined in this letter and that from David Smethurst.
3

If you have any queries or concerns please write to me so that at the below address so that our communications are
transparent and documented for future reference.

Yours sincerely,

Sgt 3593 Christian Watkins
Sandbach Police Station,

c.c.
Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council.
David Smethurst, Licensing Officer Cheshire Police.

PS Lindsay Chamberlain, Partnerships Sgt Cheshire Police.

PS 3593 Christian Watkins, Community Policing Sergeant, Sandbach Police Station,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 1HU

Tel: 01606 363572



Page 96

Appendix F



Page 97
|- Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Page 1of 2

URN [ Hi

% |

Statement of NEED, ROGER

Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Over 18  Occupation Constable 5240 R NEED

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date /time : 30/03/2016

Check box if withess evidence is visually recorded [] | Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY

| am PC 5240 Roger Need currently stationed at Sandbach Police station on Middlewich Road in
Sandbach. At 22.09 hours on the 24™ March 2016 | was on duty and was asked to attend to
incident 978 of the 24" March 2016, the incident relates to a father calling the Police concerned
for the welfare of his son, his son was in the The Mill in Sandbach and had rang home saying
that there were 30 male going to attack him. The caller descibled his son as 17 years old and
with blonde hair. | arrived at the Town Mill on High Street Sandbach, with PC 30053 Towe at
22.15 hours. The Town Mill is down a short alley way on High Street, which is poorly lit. On
proceeding down the alleyway | straight away noticed a a male sitting on his backside on the
floor. | went straight away to the male, he stated that he had been thrown to the floor by The
Town Mill by door staff. The male was clearly intoxicated he was slurring his words, smelt of
intoxicants and swayed as he stood up, when the male stood up | asked him his age he stated
he was 17 years old and tried to deny he had been drinking. My colleague PC Towe spoke to the
door staff, and a few minutes later other officers arrived at the incident. | then spoke to a
member of door staff who informed me that it was a private party that evening, and the male who
had been sitting on the floor had tried to get into the Mill and he had been refused, he had then
tried to push his way in, the member of staff had pushed him backwards. As | was stood with the
member of door staff | noticed that the people going into the Mill were in there teenage years and
some of them seemed to be intoxicated. | then escourted the male who had been sitting on the
floor on my arrival to the High street , | then called Sgt 4517 Heatley and explained that there
was a private party at the Mill in Sandbach with a lot of Teenagers and some had consumed a

lot of alcohol, Sgt Heatley then spoke to a Inspector whom arranged a dispersal order for the

Restricted (when completed)
2010/11 MG11T




Page 98

i Restricted (when completed)

Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B
Page 2 of 2
URN | | | |

Statement of NEED, ROGER

area. | then returned to the Mill and walked inside the front door, down a corridor to another
door, this lead to what looked like the main dance floor area. There was loud music playing and
the dance floor was full of people. | also notice just to the right of the door was a very large pile of
jackets and coats which had just been piled on to of each other, this did not hinder opening the
door however, if a large amount of people wished to leave club at once this would have caused
issues for them. | returned to the corridor to find a female checking peoples identification as the
came through the second door , on leaving the front door | noticed a member of door staff was
collecting tickets from anyone whom wished to enter the Pub. PC 2971 Dutton was speaking to
the male who's father had called the Police. | returned to High Street and spoke to the father
would had called the Police, he stated that he was concerned for his son due to the call he had
recieved. We remained in the area for about 20 minutes before and resuming patrols. About
00.50 hours Friday 25" March, | was on High street with PC 30053 Towe, PC 4062 Austin and
PC 5983 Willams, when we noticed a large volume of people exit The Town Mill, Due to the
issues earlier on that evening we remained in the area, The Town Mill had closed and it seemd
that the large group were the last of its customers. The group dispersed after about half and
hour, a couple of males were told to move on due to there behaviour otherwise the group was

well behaved. About 01.30hours we resumed our duties.

Signature:

Signature witnessed by:

Statement taken by (print name): | Constable 5240 R NEED

Station:

Restricted (when completed)
2010/11 MG11T




Page 99

Appendix G



Page 100

7 Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 ]
Page 1
Statement of: David George Smethurst
Age if under 18 (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18): Over 16' Occupation: POLICE LICENSING OFFICER

This statement (consisting of Three page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 04/04/16

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ Witness personal details should be entered in
appropriate section ONLY.

| am a police staff licensing officer with 10 years experience in that capacity. | employed by
Cheshire Police and based at Sandbach. Prior to my current role | was a police officer with
Cheshire Police retiring after 33 years service in the rank of Sergeant.

Within my area of responsibility is a licensed premises called The Mill Bar & Restaurant, Ground
Floor, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AH. The premises licence holder and
designated premises supervisor at the premises is one and the same person and that is
Jonathon Harry Thomas JONES, commonly referred to as JJ.

| am aware that as a result of a report made to the police in the early hours of Sunday 20"
March 2016 that police officers attended at The Mill Bar & Restaurant. It subsequently transpired
that an allegation was made by a male who had been a customer at The Mill Bar & Restaurant
that he had been assaulted inside the premises and that allegation was being investigated by
police officers.

| am also aware that there are a number of conditions on the premises licence at The Mill Bar &
Restaurant and one requires CCTV to be recording continuously and that unedited images are
retained for 28 days.

As a result of the police investigation, into what transpired was an assault resulting in serious
injuiries, at 10:40 hours on Tuesday 29" March 2016 | visited 27 Green Street, Sandbach, the
home address of Jonathon Harry Thomas JONES. Whilst at the address | hand delivered a
letter (DGS/5 police Ref ) addressed to Jonathaon Harry

Thomas JONES requiring him to safeguard and copy images from the CCTV at The Mill Bar &

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)




Page 101

Restricted (when completed)
Cheshire Constabulary

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 |

Page 2
Restaurant of the assault which had occurred inside his premises at approximately 01:40 hours

on Sunday 20" March 2016. Whilst | was at the premises | also spoke to Mr Jones and
reiterated to him verbally the need to copy the CCTV and retain the images until their collection
could be arranged. At that time Mr Jones assured me he had saved the images and just needed

to copy them to a memory stick.

At about 14:45 hours the same day | received a phone call from Mr Jones in which he told me
he would have the requested images copied to a memory stick and they would be ready for
collection at 12 noon the following day at The Mill Bar & Restaurant.

At 11:30 hours the following day, i.e. Wednesday 30" March 2016, | received a phone call from
Mr Jones in which he informed me he was in the process of copying the requested images from
his CCTV system but it was taking longer than he anticipated and it would not be ready for me to
collect at 12 noon. He undertook to ring me as soon as the copying process was complete and |
arranged that | would collect them straight away as my office is only a 5 minute walk away.

At 12:20 hours the same day | received a call from Mr Jones to say that the CCTV copying
process had finished, he had already left the premises but a member of his door staff team
would wait at the premises to hand orver the recorded CCTV images to me.

When | arrived at 12:30 hours | met Stefan John HARRIS who handed to me a memory stick. At
my request he opened the premises and | went inside with him and inserted the memory stick
into my laptop. It had three files on it and two were identical, i.e. the same file replicated twice.
The single file was CCTV images from a camera recording the outside drinking area at the side
of the premises and appeared to have no one on it. The replicated file was of images from a
camera recording inside the premises and looking towards the DJ booth at the end of the room
opposite the entrance. However these images had absolutely no one on them and according to
the date/time on it it these were images from the small hours of the previous night, i.e. after
midnight on 30/03/16.

As the retrieved images were not what was requested and did not assist the investigation | left
the memory stick with Stefan Harris with strict instrljlctions that | wanted JJ to get back to me the
following day with the requested images without fail.

On Thursday 31% March 2016 | rang Mr Jones mobile telephone, 07525 199418, at 11:00 hours

Signature; Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)

2014t MG11




Page 102
| © Restricted (when completed) J
Cheshire Constabulary
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN: | 07 | | |

Page 3
and left a voicemail message impressing on him the importance of the requested CCTV. | asked

him to either get back to me the same day or ring 101 quoting the NICHE reference number he

has been given when he has copied the required CCTV images to arrange collection or | would

chase him up on Monday 4" April 2016 for it.

At 13:27 hours the same day | sent a text message Mr Jones mobile phone, 07525 199418,
which read “l have left you a voicemail today! What is happening about the CCTV from the 20th
March? Dave Smethurst.”

When | returned to work on Monday 4™ April 2016 it came to my notice that further attempts had
been made over the weekend to secure the CCTV images from the 20" March 2016 and that
the system was only holding images for the previous 8 days, i.e. as far back as 24" March when

officers visited on Friday 1% April 2016.

Signature: Signature Witnessed By:

Restricted (when completed)

2014t MG11




Page 103

Our ref: CC160808783 2%
o FK
Your ref: Ket g
L4l Constabulary

Date: 29" March 2016 (By Hand) l BESAFE FEEL SAFI
Mr IL.LH.T. Jones In reply address correspondence to:
(Premises Licence Holder) David Smethurst - Licensing Officer
I;‘c:‘{:nB;;iﬁ: Restaurant Telephone: 01606 363580
High Street Mobile: 07796 440534
Sandbach
CW11 1AH

Re: URGENT - Mill Bar & Restaurant, Sandbach

Dear Jonathon,
At approximately 01:45 hours on Sunday 20™ March 2016 a male was assaulted inside The Mill Bar and

Restaurant and shortly after police officers attended at your premises. Amongst those officers who attended was Sergeant
Penny Jones, who has met you previously, and she spoke 1o you individually. You assured Sergeant Jones that your CCTV
system was functioning correctly and was recording images. As a result Sergeant Jones sought an undertaking from you
that you would secure the images from your CCTV system of the incidents leading up to and including the assault and you
gave her an undertaking that you would do that.

In the interim police officers have made several unsuccessful attempts to recover those CCTV images and as a result have
contacted me to assist them in that endeavour. In case you are in any doubt the images requested are to ensure the effective
investigation of a erime and anything which prevents their production to the police will undermine that investigation and as
a result undermine the crime and disorder licensing objective.

I sincerely hope you have already secured the requested images and that it is only difficulties in actually contacting you
that has prevented them already being supplied to the police. However for the avoidance of any doubt please accept this
letter as a formal request from the police for you to provide the images mentioned in paragraph one above and the police
reference you should quote is CC16080878.

Once again for the sake of clarity DO NOT simply pop a memory stick into a random police letterbox but rather contact
the police on 101 and, quoting the above reference number above, say you have CCTV ready for collection. It is important
that you personally safeguard the images until such time as they are collected from you and I trust you will use your best

endeavours to do so.

Yours sincerely,

David Smethurst
Licensing Officer

c.c. Mr LH.T. Jones, 27 Green Street, Sandbach, CW11 1GX.
Sergeant Lindsay Chamberlain.
Sergeant Christian Watkins.

David Smethurst MloL, Police Licensing Officer, Sandbach Police Office,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CIV11 1HU.

Tel: (01606) 363380, Fax: (01606) 363571



Page 104

Appendix H



F200251 - MGI |

:é_j;x __Cheshire
(@ omtai_uulary

WITNESS STATEMENT =~ e

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, 5.58

_RESTRICTED (when complete)

URN

o
Statement cf:.,,,,.,..,,‘,-.;?."_-'.-?s‘?’r"\ LE. af‘\ﬂ B ’%ﬂﬂfﬁe.ﬁ..‘.&.) .................................................................................

Age if under 18: ......Q.l.%...........(ifover 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation: ...

—
This statement (CONSISTNG Of Do page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to

fal d t believe tq be trues
be false or o ne _Emve‘;.:) e m\ |
Signature: .7 S s IS C”lll}@

Tick if witness evidence i$-viéually recorded (Witness personal details should be entered in appropriate section ONLY)

- i
ST S, o, S0 C‘.;_fh.-«',rm\:i\s, V\‘v.'-?-"[\*-u"\\.r TR . ¥ A n ....... ~—

i =~
\_R.,W‘»,(—‘ \/\—Eﬁw“%r \3*—\—”\‘:{ k..u' a+~’~:l..»~4h9& i o ﬁ \“i‘-l-—fu*"u:

EBC!\. AR, f"\\LC\_::‘ B C_‘ R R | ‘_C‘.r,_:i_kj ‘K...,.,-..__::) w-":,‘v-& \%\'\L‘\.—Q i "'l\a‘

e

W B e A b 0 -35'**‘}9 A B B B B DN SR

b f ..\-"- i - ol =
= S LY H\..mr.........c,-, AN S ey AT 0 B AT i

BNER o G, 1) m,u> o ADONSE Sr SosbNE Jostsiens. .

c : ~
T S VC T NI L D U FOr 7 SIS = W S, = 13 (Y 7O T AN -

C\V\L{.\Ju‘(:‘-ﬁ"—'ﬂ*—' ...... \”.\r\g._.. st ensa. *:—\m-v‘a.....,..,.har:-.\xé BT 2 Nt N &S

e PR OO 0, T 5 LY, RGN LT SRR o S 70 I o oo . SRR v ik L 2 5 X S RN

y o i . I A e
...... RV Y V. SELON LI .7, L 2T o S c_m\r"\.gwyt-mb

Nera Cw;f NIV A\, “Nﬂ e TV 1 LU N

. -~
e;i}e.fmurx 2 \(\'L SN D AR ...\_s.\"\,s bt B CL\)L\"{&R&QF)‘-S
\

= A = " Ko @ 2

\\C, ________ s amw’)%mﬁ\m L7 ‘u?l .9 ?ar’vr‘-‘v{"“k‘"-v\ﬂ ’\:‘3 ..Eiukmc*i’.}j

_______ N ESAAS  SB M B ch;w‘i. \n.;:; F\\waﬁ'\‘iﬂﬁ\’h N Ly
| 8
..................... | "i‘wﬂ&fh\ix&hm TN e S oY \5 SOeed  cnd

f it
B A > - v\.ut\"\-\iui\xu\a\tw\\i\\%\am‘\ S adfime S M

! - ‘\
BT - G Y-V1 . S VS P L, I o ST (0 S S

\AS ............

LA T

e NG Q\..:Ce( B S Uy N COL L 8 C&:\J‘-%' Soae é\,,s-.m..
..... R PO AR YU TN V.V UL V. Y. . 6 L O .\ S - Q”

— Moo wﬁw\mﬁ\(u»&é \«xct.afw.........(}c.;m Q»-\J\ T G SN S SN

""" 5
Nee SOMesans.. g\k\h‘v L RS SRR t’—:l% 3{&%5

b i

S}}{v ....... k:.. \J\»ﬁi‘\ﬁ,"—-‘ & Q"\Sn QQ—"-J:_ N’V\E., ______ (C\.{ iy, \n..c_»._:._h \Q%

S]gna:ure:...}zi: .................. Signature witnessed bY: v s PTO




= i
Princed by Cheshirs Cansaabury Princ Services. )

Page 106

F200203 - MG 1(CONT)
g Cheshire

Constabulary ]

c“' q
Continuation of Statement of i )C’P nle Q:J\("D £ %‘“ AT

UG o&.,v» SE ‘?C‘TM\’\ Safn \“\wrﬁé s qr@..“: mwm.s.x ..... ek
aN0ask .Y.}.\E; S C—\S{‘;{T:E\ Bl ‘EL—"’\V'\........:&Mmc.h}m......fﬁmx ........... O T
oo Qe o ey N Lernrde sasmns S

v ATV o O
{

-;J“w.c"‘- i

\:.w._,\_, g

eagnne £ C—&........:w‘\cuxth& q#!k\/‘_ck)%_&fxtﬁ-

WY Y ¢
N B D NG S G Care ulea)c 005000 SN o Lo L7~ S
‘\.EQ&%\..G\:\ (W SR Ju‘&«ﬂd\kﬂ\}.f\.&w\ \ ....i.'.«."h..i:i\\ ’}JL‘M\C‘ \oas Vega f\-

..... 0 C.\.L{...__.‘._‘?m.-.."..._.....s.x._:{} QP\“—\ o ~-‘~5\"\-?~C\"- 3 e e ke

....m:alshg.s.\f'\a\,‘-é,uﬂ Lu«\:% \‘«f\f\,c‘u U\ﬁ\}w Ko S B0 \-\V\f&_ et
\
e Qe d L Baeds. \sm_

M’G_ RIS . ‘{..k,u"\:—_ L

AT \b«“\&:. SN I e Lo O

. ‘ S

=0 {:J(H.:.) Yae __‘T'-_:\ﬁ:'w\'\r c*uxén ~~SV\‘3—~*“‘~D\ '\-‘;\C‘w‘\}é} Q\.es.-.-ﬁ-..-e?'\“""*“‘- ﬂf‘»ﬁ
i S i

g Qcm’l\bbﬂm\:_ LA S, 8 S 4

CondDte e Nap

\-..;-..\'1“:-;\,“;\ s \ﬂ Tad (}—“‘*E \”\E—-

—

O TP VOO, VAT B IR
- S s Qecl... A ead Q m\‘bxwxsr
Q»n\,u_\ o \w-v\— \._w&kmxb s

VTR T s CUT
C.HM\Q r\i r'\‘c\ 1 T \f"mukf-f\g"—\v .......... NS e \Qc:»r cado\e ‘_)L\-le‘x?_ \om"f.
N T TV Y

™
e N NS T A S S SN S &

\
\\r\t.m'\r"» k_,u’“‘\.. \r“_\.,\..':'; BT

uDE\K'CL_\_,V\‘;. o

Lams Cmm,gu NSNS "&\'\h

SO LN v L

Do e i S 2D o e Anaexlo
_____ \Q (\{;: CQL‘}&H x,u&*\_t.f\._m&'_ %}\Hm {H»;tha,_;\?,ﬂLr. \-:;

\
PR LRGN = S

.‘...\";;hm}.‘:{\wfh" \wm \m WO f\,-\ \\):m%\h\f
o ufl‘.m& ")‘-—-—;-QLQ\:\%"\"? A S 02 P T T N L N O

—

....... Sul Al o NS @t\q\%},“m o I V2 V- \D,)-k-—uk Q%}'\

w\tﬁ Gl \:\m’\&‘-‘- A \z\g;,, \QA%\&\}‘ e f‘s_kk.i,...,.}{.b.&.’:s.\.{:m}ti
T, - O N TR\ . \’ew\ sheo\ \.r.]-:?..\mwxé.._.\sh\:@_:‘!

”"\\g ST eﬁa-ﬁ (u\o'f e,b RN 2o SN\ L\ SO RIIIT - CE TSR S o
A ~ =

,Q_n:b Aes Maces o Seek . e

Signature: 7.{ ... Signature witnessed bYT ... s

Thiz papar is mada with wozdpulp from suminable forest. F100201 - MGI 1{GOMT) - 07 - 1008



Page 107
F200203 - MG |(CONT)
RESTRICTED (when complete) ] Cheshire

Constabulary _]

| BESAFE, FEELSAFE

a1 E

Page No. ... I )

= A ”_"‘)
Continuation of Statement of ;EPH\E*:} ARE k:‘_)""ﬂl&"'\ V.

RECIIUR TR wC TSN O SR CAT N\ P CR PPN S L Q\w
A e D SR SO S M

t""h- 5 \ X A
N N, TS YR T ¢ T \mﬁ\rmh,m Vit g;.;v-ulé
Cf\(\ns_‘nc.wl,, (S

z \ n
’-.«‘\IL\;;:M\._\Q&.C;};%\{ - bﬂ“‘:i\,\ NS RS JERT ;\ 4“\.\ \Q\(\v L b

e T\ T a

oo Nsamenn s \oe

c\hum\g,vx\’— G \&'.wfw:, e \p_g-‘ mmm\éa Q“\; 0 S T o SO

caty L Shena oy e (G0 8 g Lo : *-'\“".\ t’ LGS

™
‘f'\\:‘i_'ulf?..*r

%)
VNSO PASER Mg, \B“m\“ AT g

YA S A T SC S

-

rﬁi\-ﬂl :mcyﬂwl“s.s:...‘;,.,,......Q%..-. \t\r*\g: {}i\‘:d-?— !I\m;mvu;.kw._ ﬁf FL'-’V\C-C\C\CCL\\-

- /d . i % \3
B N L NN 8 S S L8 S G0 |

A .a i h -
SRt G T tal Lde, T T L s L Y, \ sl

C% .............. AE NEAE G

-,

—

a5
M s hepas,

: o . ¥ N
T e AT A ae . N r) Noe  ConN e "“ﬁ Q‘,xh\';

e LR TLA N A A CL

........... . ‘D ‘L‘-A“—-,t"‘&.c ‘1“'\\"(:‘:.,{ :-i_.f"\\.r»(: \ﬁ'(

YT . O T T

.Qs;mhk&mm\:.\hm uuc\r { -ﬂ:@ o cus ml\ Canbs . uh_cml\é

~ -
el SSA .\Y"s‘,h—w - et r\-h:-‘:é: —Ef\}‘ Wl c,\_*:ﬁ -,F\.G"\"

%

A\ {_\l’-\._\:“_ .\c"\'\..\._‘“-\

\

? Cond L

& O ~
%E'-:ﬂf.-}..ﬁvﬁn%-fi&-,‘i,‘:.\s o cda \‘,S N R TERUN S Vo 0. V.

\

e

‘G\(\{I}.&.&"\ B,

il \,.a;\,})*“ C oot oruMana u\s}\ g B et s Sl sl

%:}etw‘n \'\‘\f\\ft:f.‘..a,..... R e TR T U ._1‘5 \“c" Qx‘i,;\m’w\\c

)

k\_) ~ .
C\B .......... At NG ‘\\;:1)4&1 B VOO, ¥ NI \:)\\r\s,\v ....... SO0 R L W W

.Y

. \ .
AT AR (1 Bl AN E LSS G N \':)«?-... e s,

e Csn oMo e (“-u;r(\,ﬂ:.:;e\

r‘-.n‘\s\ \”\._xq

N
....c‘:&:.ms.— "\(;c‘.-u."

AN e IS Vi S Qc.«;. AT R NS Sae

SRR C\—‘wﬁké
\

< \.x,\l-..g_ :

Signature: ...74.

Printed by Chushirs Consmbulary Print 2ervices.

— ] ) 4 =,
......... \l'b[{\’\?ﬁ =\ \C\_.{‘U.‘z\'.h\f“\"t'- o M \‘-(,f\_c_w\'\_@._ \“\Er:..‘:v}" (U
f\ *
\t\r\#’ﬁ“:hn-é»‘gl LSS L R eSO (_:,\,c R

\Jt;.t:fé'é*l‘}3

C%\?ﬁgtﬁté‘w‘ux\nh\m&(}ﬂf SSRGS, (G S

et e O »-:y"‘{ ‘*-‘E.S%.C-‘

........................ Signature witnessed by:

Thiy papar Is made with woedgulp fram wrminable foresa F100103 « MGI|(CQMT) - 07 - 2008



Page 108
:F_200203 = MGI I(CDNT)

RESTRICTED (when complete) "2y Cheshire

Constabulary

o
mewﬁgjﬁmﬁ,?jw RATT,

Continuation of Statement of .t

C@’E.Y)’\\b%r“"@ A N3Y )M BRI n 8+ Cr%. \ﬂf-"‘“\“ o siomesnscsonstins

i by 3 .
LOsatenk. aeii
T Lo el covnpwa\sse \:\w.k IR e e T T TN S

-
e Kl ma.:uu';u.e\-m G DO

LRI *mb R TR T T N e

—

: \\(\m&n\x ...... NEid \:x.-xb\’“:}nm'\,\mw TR\ Qﬂ. STy SY\Nl b
r\.)H Ay e Qi ST AT ERTAT SE \L\Bﬁ;ﬁh\ﬂﬂ‘aﬂ M S C NS Q-" e, 'r‘a._.

oo & 5 L I - &
.....*?..;.-t*.a.h}.(.ua.;m;«—,:z«.m\-_s.\.&.........-.%,fh\s‘:.:.«:..n..;\..\i\'\ T T L T T T T

. it
R CTE N Q\D&\'\f‘}\...n.. \34\ ';2’”““"‘. L S

SOOGS0 ety ;
\ wddle. N \
\m“c\v.: W \,-\5 \54-\1 S WL \:r..:\}\ Sinel) \F\E R Y S AL A (T EE Dcu, Sl
............. = (TR OV SR (T PACRITS S T C S, 3 "\-M‘n........Qms, % q\f\t S
N

eek o addnmens E}:cz..cah-rxtf R e e

\ \ =
Tx“\hg.ut:‘\.r_“bc\\v\.s:ug\ \agad). B AN G Y N M \\?"\-ﬁw!\ LCNS.

R -
ot :S—..Jg_h-..\_‘- I X e vt (.‘_.\L\._.LL-N\\..\(.;_ A
* b

G W T e ___C!Li.i- T\-’\ﬂ—‘:\‘*:-.‘.‘..‘:.E-.‘\._“...‘.‘f-.-)h.“...........

“'_'\\".“'-l. PER A A S TN H\_}\:h\» \\“ N \O‘Cj“ “-'\:3 A e R R
YLk '\\'\\\-L

(‘c,c:,\,a,_a._.r\. L.,\ Gl -‘».(X

o “}'?:jv\ &

._\L\m‘_ 0g. S U.Bx.:w;x B e 0

& L\.. RAL wgﬂv R L\S C}r."";;.‘\.; (W
5 \kw,\"wa D,,z:}._...s;\nuﬂsg. P D S ‘:,\B‘H,rw._ o905 med e SN

SN Q L,\ \h—}:\ by u--L Yy \_(‘\cn-‘.;-‘t‘i Sy ﬂ“\\-\ E\;r s \\, .......

....\m_ﬂ Tt ﬂ‘-

...... A T W L\ U—‘m. '?—?3 .~
3 eer S \r\J\-.‘:x \Qm’\ . {‘h:‘--.c,' \;\‘2___ (-rm.._"\c_,‘,,,_, A\C‘ __:«_..k.j\r‘q:"..}\f ..........

i W L -

\I\&a&_ﬂxqm’.\.ebl‘h\sﬂ%c‘www”\ s G g “"a\'rc-..C,.\F Qd"\‘i“‘f\\;g‘-
Q 0-—‘-(}\.

kY

= w- T U L o N T ) .f.a"-"\{
. )
O I S U ) VT I R R

..... Q)mn}f_. Ch S R m@mﬁd\mgf Q&L x.-_r\\.ﬂ\u \\{:!f-:x) \ZQ\Q\%‘-%\‘S
AL\ I S L v Naeas. \\_\‘;-r ............ NRTET. IR\ S T

C;“\rxc;u._\m vxu:l\'{ Nag L.\-r\,.\x.t_uu G:‘._g- » S ettt tn et eneaniane
Nesoand e \(\_l-r‘:-r\“f\. e 0 VU0 o VI V= CC SR, = ' & \an.gwﬁﬂs.h....};_i:bgb_:..r::h.sx&t‘w\'

b W = SO Y o o o D m,\; SRR T

ﬂ:\\:‘:a C'\‘:-.’\S..‘}h\ﬂ—\-‘\ e 2\. SN R S ': O P J o SO 0

RRY-Y: \fm-r*—c ........... AL \q{. A B 5
............... f}:}\ﬁ\a\ BB \srh}\ﬂ AAREL \‘tf?z?.\.\:r‘-\ \V\n uQ‘%&b \c xhrfvxuv*\cn\\ J

\"1.

\
Q,\rx.‘m‘r}s.... D oA Ovad e \rxcw“ﬁ.,*r\s;'w

\"\‘_—g'&qc\;\ SN g_’_: _____ A

......... E:{\.(‘f\b. ........s:.Qu“\hmf\ SN TR v N

i

Signature WItNessed DY: .. rsessssrrsssisscasssissssassinssisss

Signature: ‘?‘: __,j ................

Thid paper iz madn with wiadpulp frém duisinable forests.

F200103 - MG {COMNT) - 07 - 2008

Printed by Chezhira Comabula



Page 109
F200203 - MGI I{CONT)

' Y N —
Continuation of Statement of CSC} \Dﬂ &= ’HJI_G‘ & \Y:)’:" L A= SN

RS N VA TN O R - CA VIC S P S S G Y\ T A
O Soovs e N ede Vet D e e ek
2N DN N 24, \fw_s.n& R NI IO U\, A TS SO
...... OO D N0 G e S S TS A R DD L

............... '.——\n\:\—‘qﬂ-f)
\
.....C._gafz-.fx..mcﬁﬁ,.‘m. c,m::.&?_ .......... é»x.. \:f ﬁuwut\gl\, Gty \_MH\}«%— =Gt ~7—t~\ \\IKU"* T - T

\f.\c\xx“;l‘ik\g_i.\ﬂ,':‘,lu'%mm \,.. ‘@-.\f\..—..r =G

S P s

......”.\_:_..........\m;\ﬂr?h \rxlz.\'.xm’fq\.:-... ‘t\m,x}?....m. U0 Bk S iSO O @_\Ju}» u~~\"‘>\‘=

o :«3{:2 \ . C-"-‘“—&} Q-“' L \:“r’r’#?"rl\‘-‘:‘-

o
\.‘}\mu_ﬁ. ________ S - et G rmx:\.\f__. = R s S S

U,,r;\.\hﬁ sty g;:- \:u t‘:.\r-.

N = €% frgxr_&. s Ve e L NG it Cfﬂ"—\ e tc Lw‘*}“—l\%

..... #\‘\5 poreay Q)srmr\(}mﬁ\ Ve Hene Unt N N\

B VNTEU P W Y B £ PN, 10NN e CAMNIN O =V, SN U [ T VARG 1 P =\ N S

Q\mnus AL LEA0N AR T I TG

........... LERLELE o 00 *\.r‘\ \_» AR
.....\:.?h‘ﬁ.“rl.gﬂ‘f}:.t?ﬁ..h‘-}@.:&;‘:k Sy "__Q‘;t\r \l-\}__m 1-13:'-\&‘! H
N o Ty

Signature: - 2 ...................... Signature witnessed BY: v

~ o
Princed by Cheshire Gun;ww. This paper is mads with wandpulp from susminable forsrs, F100107 « MGTI{CONT) - 07 - 2008
Vo



F200251 - MG 1

RESTRICTED (when complete): &8

Cheshire

WITNESS STATEMENT & Cestabuary

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.58

URN ‘

Statement of:.. %E L“\""" IT_::F\\X'E:N 'PQ 21

Age if under 18:.. w..(if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Qccupation: &AMEQ—[’DQQ#E\’"‘('}

This statament (consisting of . T page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to
be false or do not belidvefto he fs

Signature: . - s i | LIBERE o “:\ HJ‘ ""h A “-,1 \fb

Tick if witness evidence is \:f'isually recorded l (Witness personal details should be entered in appropriate section ONLY)

H\(\(\M\ HTMS: \\-\\\. .......... U\f} MX.,E.B .......... NSt L‘:“\DC.W\.Q_Q\\&-' ........ .

m\”),.:_.nn.u ........ xﬂ .................... e BT A ’3@%\% b Gwm.b...: ........ E_.{-) wAG.. ( s.mc-rd:-"') .......

TR ‘L\m._g.n\.‘ms, \-“\\\.L \- Y c,,,‘.ﬂ*’nf‘-w- Tt
ﬁ’@ﬂ(;ﬁm;&stwpiamﬁ\ﬂﬁ BONE D i ‘\3

...... YT VA C&.s. (\\.f\r - . (‘n.’i-ﬁ.-f‘-——‘
................ & Qe..m\m_e. \3 N B, L\_bl\_‘:ﬁ Qe \“"\'.;w\k OSSO
..... cm\«'heﬁme) W\-,ﬂ}tm. N \f\a}\\ uq\ S AV % A ;
G mggﬂ{)a@{\\\r—\x\ﬂ) C‘C‘ﬂ'fﬁ“"\,ﬁ&m..,.m SRR '\“\@& .......................
....... '{.).:.Tbr“efa O S < UL c\mu.»h\f NN T o —
\leﬂcxamtwtfi”\sm\ ......... L L. hc:;s.h?.e!;&gzl ........ A

......... ME\M&M(H%M%EM> B T U T X TG\ S

. - ~
...&;‘f(l,\..\').ﬁ‘.\.‘... ,’:afﬁm{?ﬂma\_\‘&m_macmm\ BRIV AL, q:;ss

seessmersnsraens X SN \’ME.L Mm}.ruﬁ,k ».\'...\-;\.-QCM.‘; Q\—J X, L'-g\}\ l..l..\—\-(\ﬂ-mﬂ,.\k
T T\ S oV T idgad. . o f‘\{‘L \émcz. SN A0 Cu%\‘\i'w;

R LV PV N \t\/‘"\_ RTINS MQM(\{"‘:}M{Q;L;\&S
................ . thﬁﬁﬁ:mﬂw\é:c\w\x B m& c_m\/‘\&wﬁ.mmi\

........ e BT T T i B Q;J"“-—“\i‘ 2 ...b.M(’ ey Qm. S SN \f?arf S XN
WO i - m:a DD D NS \Qcm\”mfxi ....... \E\r\ IR —
& M\LB " :n[a..mr" T sV T O G‘T!"\-‘bt\f\w“"“%gd ..........................................................................
it tmm\ﬁw i T S P IO Y, S q&:\jm\f&& ...........

Signatures.. bt Signature witngssed BY! .. 1O




Page 111
~ RESTRICTED (when complete)

F200203 - MG| I (CONT)

é / fesae
Continuation of Statement of RQ_@,E-ETAL"H\)‘\QW \F’G"-’ T

—— .

.....................................

,.,........-....‘:‘...,_..‘v.‘.-l'\.\..,ﬁ..!.. .......... e, ".-4\}"- m\_‘b.\"»;)cm(-—‘ ! 5‘.‘;‘1-‘3 \— C "\WLLH\J"&%J\—- .......... L

fx :
§ N ;) ‘iﬂ\r\ﬁ«d v:lt&%s% ........... 2 Wxtce\, 2 M SO \\:;.t,;\f 3
SN ) W\E_b\}-’ o u“x..a..t..\f\:‘i "

........... daﬂi.,ck:nmww £ {‘vwé\i CEusaing. \h&xuw . U m«w“\e ui\r\si‘e@.m’q,

: X
e T R T B ﬂu\‘hcm EB AL u::\. A SN
Y SR TTR I P I G T Al TT e (L

25" B S
............... "'{'\.x_sc:a.ﬂazu"e_\:ww\eu':e BN 258, \\‘um \uk}\:érs_mc.
PN N I S S \ U e SV \’\—‘-3 Came k-%‘wwq.':

S--NUE S ¥ 1N R - S JF AV S 5 - ST w] o] o SRR~ O - S GO SN X
C}“"'_“;-’ \x,, 2 G \(}\._LLN" G_B q\ Car
JH\I'\‘Q.J & \-“QMQ SO

‘a\".q.w 2.5 \U\\LQ& ANamen N\ S NS e e Ny 12T 7 -

N S Nl WC\ e YR e SN S OO a,:-rmv;{ SOReg

MH“{—\MH\C.R\-.\_)\ET ........... u&.&}i&...‘;;.!;] ________ \;. w"*:Q

Ul o (RS :n,,_\, \ SRR e i RS e e U S e b A
‘r‘hﬂ‘*«*}\é ‘l\\\a&*}t“— C“{J\ BV \f\m.».hh \.s,.l. ..... :.ua..x, \/\u-‘v”\ N

‘;:Y'.CCNP ......... S \( mmb skt \v\-\-‘:a -‘\\&_A..W\\_ w-mw,& ? ,,,,,,, \o. Q‘x\ \r\,g,
e SIS, AN \.u;\.mx Qo) Ve @v*}\m mg@m\m \

..... \ﬂ\c. NS U é ‘“‘ZMQ Qm ug\e_ ;;-ﬁ%t Wraeh vag ........\OM\
RN

R . Wi
X I ey I W R, ) CC, ', W, W, W 4\ YO P QC'\?\"UK. N3 AREA \\f\p\s‘.\
\co

............................ 3 C._af"'—g“—f?. Ny %\rb\ \.)\, c«wnb SADANS! 5.»"\‘—5
- \/HWW*-’ \H\Mk}\f AL NN VIO S O AT

A w ISy B (A

s\ . N'x,cq:.,

S e S [,

...... NWQJW\\, \5“..- ‘f\, - \ _,: .

G SA e mx.:ez:‘.::.... RETU 2 R
A

fr .

..... S ::;\ Q‘\W X E,.l.r\v Uw\.t- =S S U 0TS ¢ “a\-\@

N " S sl BQHJ\EM AT e ‘H

Signature: >(

Brned by Cheshirs Constabolary Prine Sarvicds /

............... BignattirE WIthested B st mnsssssissssss s sssssssdsissssd

Filia penar it madd With soddpulp [Fam suatunable foreo 200203 - MGIHICONT]) - 08-201%



Page 112
; | RESTRICTED (when complete)

F200203 - MGI | {CONT)

Page No. ... of

................................................................

g
ﬁﬁw\wmﬂw‘“ (( LY. \Oeﬁuﬂm\.«) \ur Tu\’:l\.i-. u;\._ A wmv'\'ﬂ‘-‘f

PSS SO " TS S SNV ST O= 0~ S Y U U\ P - T COP I -

......

A S0 \'kﬂkf’ Qo ST \‘-'-3'&”“"\) Cg‘trc:c\’it:w\_c;gk‘—\%i\xwg%vn

E ﬂmﬂ\mgor)\h\ \}C s M*"'*(EF\S’-'- eZ 2e0\S o \ne.

e CASI B S, ML ST, YU T - R.f-—w‘\ub\}r\& e ff?\';vm.. LGS,
...... TUPNE S, <. Y= Y S VS < Cr{(qw F\\,\'C&\k.ﬁ{)‘:ux\:».;\.ﬁ '\w A D'l ﬁ
................. ol C\}S‘x Ak \)C\Tb _—

:mr\c.:z L AR 00, SR NS U‘*’E\J ............. \-&:t\..ﬂ..\{.%nﬂ_ ....... {f“‘-.m—‘*-— ....................

....... Sedes. r_zlh'i\;-:_ar S e, 0.~ I VN S0 R G T S e T
\n.c.u:\'\m. ........ Mo Q oS AR 8 \z\,\.:. e GOSN S N,

.................................................................................

u}&mb\oemwmt\“\\{?\mw RO SCR Ny SO0V S

S ST, WAV SV SOPRNNE. ¥, . « SPRIIR s . - T 3 S “’”":3
Brmcgawhq\“m N2 AN sl I N S N -f“\m I
e AR Wf@«‘gw\w\hcw PRV YL <SPPI TR, YV S - S
L\Wg}\éj\()\ct% .............

G0 P NETI 20, B S Q-\.,%w&m%mu&at .
....Lu.x.\(:h.ﬂ 55 \w\xmag.z RN S ;5 N‘ NP ma\w\ Sl e

SR SNAGAND. s‘Ls."\)\.. 2. e Lﬂ\g\ SO PRSI 'S umﬁg:.\’wf o

m\/ B E e C\,u g LIRSV I ) P C\ \’"‘-‘-\’*{‘1 \r\a.c.w
VT NP 0 Y m.&w ; ; S T O B G v,
. ED s \‘Z‘.:WWLBQQ{\“\A D OEOONGAD N XD Gt
Y. PR RN WRTRTL A\ . S VI {F\‘:.L.s‘..t:.‘., c.;-hmb AL \f\ﬁ_ WMCS
NG T %N‘“%n \Q ......... AP WA 95 SN Q;W*m\t\a ,,,,,, VTV RS S

Signature: ><J| ................... Signature witnessed by: .....

Printed by Chuthirs Conrabuliry Print s«ﬂm ] Thit papar 15 made with woodpulp from surcunable forssa. }200202 - MGI1{CONT) - 68-2018



Page 113 F20025 - MG/ |

— RESTRICTED (when complete) & Cheshire

L7 Constabulary W

WITNESS STATEMENT e

Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates’ Courrs Acc 980, 5.5B

URN
Statement cfQ_@i}E‘ﬁﬁ&Xﬁf‘“"e’ \_\‘L&Zﬁ's& R e A
Age if under 18:....\.. AL (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: /LA‘\/D“G?-;)‘

This statement (consisting of...........c.........page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it Is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to
be false or do not believe to be true.

s S 3 S

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (Witness personal details should be entered in appropriate section ONLY)

I - €% ...\'\n\jt N\ smnaihoe u\ e ASueATEnEAR ‘ LBaC

Bt AR Ko \Ea.\f B N gﬂ\ﬁ:, M\ i Ur_r)'\:\t—"\ (\}c# \.\-w Shese
OC T S S
A e S SIS .‘._.;\::f:-vi{}:. AR TN \f\tuv w-w.\hx..\r», D\son t\
‘:\..ob»‘}ba\aqn\\.\ﬁ@ T
oy e S i Sk, S S [
e e D E SR, \rwﬂbx =) “Lb.,.\

T et NET WAL S o «\.ru.a. \( - S0 L0 T, ot o (g((t, '-T_l.,,\.,,\,}xn

........... Q,\..»:éa.. ':’““*L“H:“‘;.‘h&"‘- \;:"’K&S\ ‘i.\n:,\ q\.,".;,5:1.1:'.‘.»-.'2.......a:sf\.&...........k\f.ui. -
_ > \(‘\\LM'L e \D?T&.f.;.s.-.:f’..?. A Y= TLV Gy N
NN ’»r-‘?‘g N Qﬁk—‘&g&(%‘f SN TN \-\tu-xé'& = "“S( AN

e bebhd CSL o EA .r'mr»\f\) i ‘J\’\D s \-»Aﬂ*hw i i\\—‘é‘m r*-.mc'\f* D Ckh\w‘?mh\h\s

b

_ /
A E A SR D AN D ‘*5 ) ..S.—.\..-’*“"-\*E oane M
L
ES) AN Sake Q S mw‘:\f S SNe e TEAD
\/\ c:_) T \C\)

RIS LN “\\&m@xﬁhqqnfwﬁﬁqm‘aéﬁm\angw ot TV TR U ——

e e sibiiEis 0 i

........ ::i%w?\m% é\.x.axq(\% \Q’L \3%\’\9“-‘-7;—\-(-“‘-"15\ QQ( AN SN R SO

\.srwb ................ .
5 ‘f\ ,hm“ e PR 5 CS\L NS T \g“\’“i \mm N *:-.L\\

S
‘\S NS ..\fxax,a-r‘“\ Na.. W"\J‘r‘-—f\—CL—f-\L ..... \ifbfwhw By B .L»—‘Q*—N—k‘:\ﬂ

N s‘.‘:—\ftfzx A é‘e( ..... v“LC'“v:& \\3 m%x}‘h. \ax_‘ﬁ‘—w\i mm\\&

Signa:ure:....qk.., ................... Signature witnessed by: .o PTO

\Qh\-‘\. lmw\—w 7 Y- S Ve S 1 V2 0 <




Page 114
“RESTRICTED (wh'en cbn’-lpIEtE)

F200203 - MG | (CONT)

=2

.. Cheshire
S ~ Constabulary

A AR A n

Continuation of Statement of %EﬁTé‘H‘“L&)\\\"\F’ﬂ*SG

PHNR TNCH SNV T

eeae. a8 an  Ouige NN qlxm \}QW\&E

..... uﬂc.:mcxf‘aq-.chx xﬁb T O = s T

)
(.\\x.,\"-‘b \r_)r:.w P TN, . WSS *'\:‘»R.. ...... X \w\@_ \f"ﬁ-‘&? u&kz......ﬁhﬁ\‘*—‘—%ﬂ-&.h..“
....... C \r\%u\fﬂg&@u“ ‘—H\—\L-hﬁ Ao \?54\1:* Y]

ot

QR ;»HL\&.::».T..‘.&S.S ....... (el et e

T \\_rc_;. SR M a\i’b&h

=~ f
....... S I LA e q\ ..\.em&w'\é

w:;.s:..g.;:.@..‘é ........ H":\HQ*J ......

TR aV: SR S L

i O »"\.E.nw*a.\if'\.s - S \”w’w\‘ %\FLSW- e

\ ........... o NATES.
NN DY o<, m \,u\-\ﬁ':. i 3

Sne o A o)
oz Bk

\ﬂ_«r = S RO v Sy VN

(-;,_;N\* uafw:; [ar] ] \/f_

em Seele® YRR LA B

........ S A LA 1.\/-":.\2_ Rnaes S
..... A SN S o U N ":‘5 e\ c;k

ShA D O oSy eaad = Cenleats

S
R P . e G \rc.mr_ ._54\ ’ Q

“:.\n:, M ooes

(ha.f\— SR\ waw S [\‘\\‘4-
SIS ..gh%:meh.....\c‘:tm

—

>

m,*p.a@\i‘é\ﬁkrﬂm\Qum\Dﬂl\u\‘\-\%.é > \5 ...................

\\mnﬂl\b@%fﬁé cua“h\a QLA

A R RN S ] \-\gl_cbd' s  \gcal

f—\u”xé....,...... C..CL.M—'" %‘u_‘a\wr\u L2 s

s .
...... S s e N £

_____ AT D

...... \‘-SWHC‘\ QQ Q_.\G\»...\TQ Q}(‘fﬁ‘_r_‘- gy

~~~~~~ B

Cg';»r AT ARV SRRV (CE I IS0 S .-

Gafana \__)m.)e,,,

..........

f\ wx

.......... N S‘.)ED"\D‘::}H u.,;\:? e !)»Q\; I

F-_-*-L_\.x:\ﬂ. \..'&:\..-.;L;-:i.\x\h f TR O Vo S \\T-ﬁ \“‘;‘ '\‘"—'\\\_\h Q"‘ZH' g

o N\ Gt Nt e e Sanse oGl Nows s
‘D%(&W\E:\%’ P ASANNE (ALY s b F\ \r'\_c_*_f ('\hrﬁ\&. ch\l":. \\-F ol

......... "\mg‘ ‘F‘a&.*&.h....f_s..n\.._\t\—&m@

TSR o GO WA o R f.. \

............... \h\«.:u " Q‘w m\:

..... “‘:.,.,Q';.-..'J

\.3\-'\@: S \,15 "‘\%\fﬁ.ﬁ L ENPRR

ol ‘-_

s\ k\m ;\. NN R T TN Wes X

:S—Wﬁc Re: kmﬁa\u.\ N efe.  Saosae ..o
- \p_\ S\ oo\ AT

o K\\f\._. o}

Signature: ...... >< .....

Princad by Chasnirs Sanimouary PHnE Ba s

POTR  8 S Rg . tl'kb

... Signature witnessed bY: ..

NS JARAT 18 Made with wocdpuin from suoisania forems

F10010] « MGTI{STNT) - 07 - 1008



Page 115
F200203 - MG | {CONT)
'RESTRICTED (when complete) &
. Cheshire
%7 Constabulary

L] M'-'-'ﬁ'-'.’i'm S

Page No. T

Ceontinuarion of Statement uf@g%ﬁ-ﬂfd%ﬂ.a\\’{cﬂﬁc

D P -\f"" ‘-'\J":’:-i\) N .\‘Z\f\ih‘(— 2 ».:‘..'3_‘;‘-1 =y N C-‘-_-_‘{______.'.?Q‘.YU-S\:;“( b L\{\KPES
....... o S U Y- YOO, = O~ N0 SO €. SR P07 OIS S S

\?u e X2 “"-w\w&\( VNS NI YO W, CE o S LI P A SO

LAk h—HQ’h‘l 'C:v-.\f'\x’ S \'u:“\ \:_'\"2 fiete i _\3..:\ O AT ACEN QI\_\.:\“ _kkhv“uﬂ_ & L

SRR S = S\ g =X S S S SO~ . XU W © SC - (o ST S NS =
_,...uv\x\,. G Q cm} 2, r\*\M . SRR SRR < Wp TRV N1 o :5"3“‘5 Cossiane.

..... TR P 33 a:kb.t:e..\{ PR V- PYVA NP UT I TN I O, Wr oty
......... et B W w%\mﬂé Qcm}é_ N7 - C.}a..\:.‘s:&\“(‘-‘:\-::\-‘:ﬁ!\\\r"\\‘
.‘...HW“-\‘—-\‘?.:?:&(.. S =S E G CT o G \MF\T \n\-"\(:ﬁ‘m Seennee. Mae

L
. %_Cf:\ f‘( i ?_;ﬂ A‘;ﬁ\@ﬁ L‘E},__\& (;“\_ CnErs 5 \ (:m\._ \-\..\q.'.\.h-x.k._y',_ ) \C‘-ﬁ ,_\...t-u\\,-_
0@.‘—’.) \' e A "’}.‘ﬁ-.-r Y \:" “\ \r'{:t“‘:‘r'.""a \“_‘\ S \"_\.C'L‘—‘ %Mx“},@.»;\rﬁ.ﬁk

. L - Q.euﬁm, ........ t«\(@-af \cb NG Qm.»*:% \«,:.«,:-5 \Q-'xs_ L\\%.,,.:: \Tt:

N Y SR N B S5 DN N BN S
\\:'.,m.,\e..\" \“!:* \-:wrtixj o T\ \Qc:\k-s.‘ Qe -\Kﬁmp_uﬁ}gx AR

.....;.,»:}c.a..'.n ..... s:\.\—l,s- .,.ux\c. \@ b \S.J.\,"\"Hb g‘.ﬂ':i'.‘“:é’ ESJC..;DL\\:U—.:'.‘“L\Q“—' \:\,}k_& ......
..... ,,,_Q_.;:\";,_ww\i\"\kb,m\h Sela L\\:__».xh i T \v'\'s—t-é Moo \ey wJ Go:

S oo A0 NE 20 e o e e N
..... XN *2&}&:}&,,.“

et »‘-\-‘% e oNs \) \Jh‘a-'-'—\"e.'b C!-S.c\rﬁ..f ............
Q\A&. r-.}:.‘\ ______ st&( ‘\""\ '3\ e \f\t,:_g 2, CL\\ e q‘g& Q&"-—ﬁ_

...... Q:‘i ﬁhﬂwx\ux.su\_»,cmmaxﬂx \‘(Bvxt&_ &.IBQ_\:S_.\’\-&J’“ \\'\J;\,k \W\QQ L > U
........ A= . T (,.,S.tu“-—&ké\ﬁ \EQU\ \\-::3 \_\_um‘\f \c_ {;ﬂ,\,g;wk-é \\, \/\,\,m i \,,mn-.q)

\
T‘r‘&.ﬂ ‘Gh\ WAL N s Neewrd kb C‘\._}-,""\.m _x.\.'\.ruk N S S \:_\\“ \Q\,\:&:

m}} .............................
Peo oSker s x.wmétn\i ....... AN e Qcmkﬂ\ﬂ o umoﬂm

e AN D RO R ) A ‘ibﬂu;\b s Nogeas %v\?m‘:ﬂ
SR CJ?..\;""»\’L—U S W Ve L)E.\D \c:x.uuur\u CS \,_\xt.u\ K‘\\

‘ SR o T \3

Signature: ...... \},,.- ..................... Signature witnessed BY: ..

—
Printxd by Cheanire Sanimpuiary Pone Sacvicas i mager i made with woodpuip from usinanie ores. F100203 - MGHI(COrMT) - oF - 3008




Page 116

F200203 - MGI I (CONT)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

; . Cheshire
Cnnmbulary

Page No. L{’ of (Jr-

Continuation of Satement of (Q_CJSSCT@'T CoAOTAE S L 1\‘{ o S

\m::;\" ..... by F\L’&Vﬁ ..... \b;’hmv COSAR \Dv&: \f‘w_i_%-'h A S ':..\\fi}‘h‘"'—
.............. V\ S b el *—’SNJ‘Q\&«I\-—EMM;) R oL« S \.‘s;-...' s L = \'T\‘\E-ﬂ’ 2, C‘v’*‘“‘-s

5 i 4
..... %\ L e L Nl \‘*\a-i—“w‘;i\s B GV A W Vo TR B PN

e E WS '\m{_( NN tv—\&) ....... ‘L:,.\. 4 \gfflcw SNag. OGS i e Do\

.......................... . Y
...... A Ve oS s e Syanonis gLB RS e
S LN \-”?\"'EP\H:. oY Y gy R e ‘7-‘-'\ ...... : N L AERS W"\ﬂ-}‘t“vLﬂ‘L\

(;’\.\..bf‘x A Vm‘-h‘l S rh-.v*:a \ ﬁ_k-"h'i‘ﬁ‘ow— At \-‘S\‘b\ ............ 2t \’\ S o) \-w CANTY,

\'\,.\m C o C\\ T ...hg._.-‘-‘_&.'.r-k N S \"d"‘:—}fe L h\;:“'\h\ ‘S\L\\—n Az .‘('\ &,.:l‘\)

\x;')\-‘\\ (s N S - \% QSL“— ‘:3 [l &C‘C}‘r\-ﬂ.c.}-g‘- L

SO C S GF TV T SO S R S0 YU R < AT S c&g AT ams Xar &

e

(,'_,\._.v-:.‘c_‘\_ \{}r“-i— _(;_\h\?.‘)\g‘mnx N S, :J'-:\.A..M, \‘ \V-,_u‘\_nh-\,x, \f:) - H,\_,‘-ﬁ\_\, o
--------------- e ek ‘:‘\\f\.ﬁ.&mk b S \_x%\—\q\o Ve O

S H-LLC\\\)L-....... SO ST V-t TS = SO s S Q o \‘Llﬁ
‘ § : ;
.......... FAET o M. S\ YT AL, a_rbs"x A B T T b o A VI
W, e a_x\»}sc.hLLu »"-*““7& ..........................
Signature: ..., \g\ - -ignature witnessed BY: ...,

Printed by Cheanirs Consmsuiary Pring Sarvices. Thiz zaper @ mads sy sesdsuls frem snoinasie Sress F100201 - MGl HEONT) - 67 « 2000



Page 117

_ Appendix 2
P ) \
Cheshire East))
Council?
Premises Licence
Premises Licence Number: | LAPRE/0956/05 |

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

The Mill Bar & Restaurant
Ground Floor, Town Mil
High Street

Sandbach

Cheshire East

Post Town: Sandbach Post Code: CW11 1AH

Telephone Number: 01270 759666

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

Films

Live Music

Recorded Music

Provision of Facilities for Making Music
Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday To Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday To Saturday ~ 11.00 - 01:15

Regulated Entertainment (Indoors) (Recorded music Only, outside until 22.00)

Sunday To Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday To Saturday  09:00 - 01.15

Extended to 01:15 on Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends,
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. Extended to 04:00 on New Years Day



aa571t
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2


Page 118

The opening hours of the Premises:

Sunday To Wednesday 09:00 - 00:30
Thursday To Saturday  09:00 - 02:00

Extended to 02:00 on Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends,
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. Extended to 04:45 on New Years Day.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of Premises
Licence:

Mr Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones
The Mill Bar and Restaurant
Ground Floor, Town Mill

High Street

Sandbach

Cheshire East

CW11 1AH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises
Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Mr Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones
The Mill Bar and Restaurant
Ground Floor, Town Mill

High Street

Sandbach

Cheshire East

CW11 1AH

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of Personal Licence held by designated Premises
Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: PERS 2040

Issuing Authority; Cheshire East Borough Council

Licence Issued: 17" February 2015

). Cortngs
Mrs Jane Cornes
On Behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 119

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by the
Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with section
20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays

1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no condition may be
attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of
performing plays, under the licence.

2. But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Mandatory condition: Door supervision
Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry

Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) ORDER 2014
MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohal for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);




Page 120

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period fo 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature
Condition 4

The responsible person must ensure that —
a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures -
i. Beer or cider: Y2 pint;
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml,

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.




Page 121

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) 'duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohalic Liquor Duties Act 1979,
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+ (D xV)

Where —
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of

the alcohol;

c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax' means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the

nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added

tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.




Page 122

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. Live music to be played indoors only.

2. Children only permitted in the restaurant area when accompanied by an adult.
3. The recycling of bottles will not take place between 09:30 and 08:00

4. The shared walkway will be checked for litter on a daily basis

5. Clear signage will be placed in the smoking area and for those leaving the premise requesting
customers to respect the neighbours in relation to noise nuisance

6. Music will mainly be recorded music, any live music will be limited to no more than two
performers.

7. A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises to the satisfaction of the Police
Licensing Officer. It will record continuously and securely retain unedited images for a period of
not less than 28 days.

8. At all times the premises are open to the public, there will be a responsible member of staff on
duty who is competent to operate and take copies from the CCTV system and such copies will be
promptly supplied to a Police Officer upon request.

9. 2 door supervisors will be on duty at the premises from 20.00 every Friday, Saturday, each Bank
Holiday and New Years Eve and they will remain at the premises until they are both closed and
cleared of the public.

10. No person under 18 years may enter or remain on the premises after 21.00 unless in
attendance at a pre-booked private family function which has the exclusive use of the entire
premises.

11. The proof of age scheme Challenge 25 will be operated for all sales of alcohol, all staff
authorised to sell alcohol will be trained in its operation and all records of that training retained at
the premises for a period of at least 12 months.

12. Live or recorded music will not be played in the external area of the premises after 22.00.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable.

Annex 4 — Plans

A copy of the Plan is attached to the Premises Licence




Page 123

THZZTZ .,
G, @
=

Py -l %
CANHD WALE o H&?

° ANV LY
L =X WOUd AMANE TYNHILXE

" g

ruan MRS .I@

el

WS WoYIHaalsne e PR

A

i *m

TR v KTty ar
‘b_.l\\_l ]

¥

AT T
Al

",

\

AL

fn
L,

- o b o s 4 s ..W\h\ﬂhhhﬁhhﬁ\\\;mu

A /]
i

A L P2
\hh\r\\mu&%n\h..\ 7

\

¥OO0Td ANNOYD

£

N £1007

i
7
A
%4

vaudy X%03a
aaisino

e 7
Lz &\ : .§\

PZL HOYEANYS

S.3N0LINY TIIW NAMOL




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125

Appendix 3

Statement of Fact in answer to letter dated 8" April 2016 — Application for review

On reading through the various dacuments I’'m quite surprised that some of the statements
are allowed to be admissible in court, because Number 1/. Advisory 2/, Not substantiated
3/. Total fabrication 4/. Misconstruing actual fact and truth 5/. All of the above | can and will
follow up with more statements and give a list of all the people that are willing to give
statements under caution.

| will start with the following, sheet by sheet in alphabetical order.
1/. First page of the 2-page letter clearly states an incident when a man had his jaw broken

INSIDE the venue.
2/. The presence of under 18 yearolds on the premises being served or supplied alcohol.

In Reply: -

1/. We have got witnesses and video evidence to prove that the incidence did not happen
inside The Mill and in fact took place on the High 5t. {This should have been picked up by
your awn CCTV on the High 5t)

2/. As for the serving of under 18 year olds, this categorically has not happened, as the only
time there has been under 18 years olds in the venue is at private booking events and
everyone was challenged for ID and only those 18 or over were given non transferable
wristbands which enabled only those people to purchase one alcoholic drink at a time, also
all bags were searched and any liquids discovered were confiscated. All of these precautions
to avoid under 18 year olds attempting to purchase alcohol were run past Christian Watkins
before the event at the police station, where he agreed that we were taking enough steps
to comply with the licensing objectives, “prevention of crime and disorder and protection
from harm to children” in addition we had 4 door staff on at these events, plus 2 plain
clothed doorman who were undercover and constantly patrolling, making sure no harm was
to come to anyone including under age children.

3/. And as the letter is virtually word for word of that of the blue letter that has been
repeatedly put up on private gates and on council lamp posts, my solicitor has advised me
to remove them as this is misrepresentation of true and actual fact (therefore this is giving
the public false/unsubstantiated information and trying to falsely guide their judgement)
4/. Regarding the accusation of Shaun Ashcrofts jaw being broken INSIDE the venue, | would
like further information on this matter as we have a witness statement from Mr Ashcroft
stating Cheshire Police goaded him into falsely stating that the incident occurred INSIDE the
venue and that it was caused by our head doorman, when in fact he has said in his witness
statement that it in fact happened on the High 5t, which we have also got another
statement from another door staff member that corroborates this as being a true version of
events, This Is also backed up by contemporaneous video mobile phone footage taken at
the time, it also shows one of your police officers being shown the perpetrator of this
incident and dismissing the information that was beinj given to her.

Second letter, | agree to the 1*' 2™ and 3" side and agree that Sgt Lindsay Chamberlain is
who she says she is. After the g page however where she continues to state that under 18,
s s open to potential harm and that they are of real risk to child sex exploitation, | fail to see
what this has got to do with me as | have never knowingly served under 18's or have my



Page 126

staff that 'm aware of, However, | can not be responsible for those that may have had an
alcohalic drink at home before entering my premises.

As for page 5 Mr Smethurst’s statement and report from a mother of a 16-year-old, she was
in fact sent home at 2am along with the rest of the staff after they’d finished clean down
duties. When | was informed of this event by the police | immediately told the police officer
that | therefore would like to press charges for the theft of alcohol, as | had not offered or
consented to her having any alcohol, | was informed that the charges had been dropped by
the glass collector concerned and the police advised me not to press further with taking
action against her, which | consented to but was not happy about it.

As to the alleged incident on the 20" of December where 5 officers turned up, police
entered my premises at 01.42am where late night entertainment was coming to an end,
alcohol was not being served, as last orders was at 01.15 am. The statement that most of
the occupants were heavily intoxicated this would have also been the picture in every
alcohol serving establishment in Sandbach being at this time and so close to Christmas, and
as for the apparent signs of drug use, we do all that we can as an establishment to prevent
drug use on the premises, this is done by regular half hourly checks of the toilets and
outside area, also if this is what the police felt, were any arrests or drug teats taken, or in
fact any drugs found at the time (excluding the empty bags found presuming to have
contained drugs) were this then tested, if in fact this is what the police thought? Also we
have asked on numerous occasions for a sniffer dog to come out to the premises to again
help towards the prevention of drug use in the venue, as such no arrangements were ever
put in place for this. If as sated in a number of the witness statements where they claim to
have seen drug use and drugs in the venue, surely this would have been a priority to get the
sniffer dogs in, however allegations continue to be loosely thrown around in assumptions
too goings on, at The Mill.

Following the hand delivered formal letter, | had already instigated the following changes: -
1/. No under 18’s working at The Mill.

2/. Complying with premise license and hours and the conditions therein, these were always
and are complied with and followed, as for the CCTV conditions | am not a CCTV expert, but
when | see all cameras on view and recording | am not to know when they then wipe out
and go back to recording from the beginning again. However please see additional letter
from Maplin’s which states the CCTV unit has been miss sold due to it only recording as far
back as 10 days, Maplin’s have said that the CCTV unit needs a 4 terabyte hard drive instead
of the 1 terabyte hard drive that’s installed, thus proving that the CCTV has never been
deletad or edited, this is the same system we’ve always had with the same supplier
(Maplin’s) knowing we required a 30 day recording, however apparently due to the high
volume of cameras (not insisted on by yourselves) they will only record roughly 10 days
worth, and | have only been made aware of this in the last week by Maplin's, who were
informed by the manufacturers technician. | have kept various officers who have ‘attended
the Mill including Christian Watkins that there wer= issues and | was in touch with Maplin's.
3/. As for me taking steps to prevent the wide spread and blatantly unlawful use of
controlled drugs within the premises see above, but also disregard any statements making
reference to drug taking within the premises or by myself as these statements have been



Page 127

made by compromised witness's with conflicts of interests. | have a zero tolerance on drugs
personally and professionally.

Page 6, where a late temporary events license was applied for and refused, we respected
this decision and maintained normal opening hours, however when a visit was made at
0240 the premises was not open and the only people in having a drink were my staff and
the DJ agreed to play a little later as a treat to the staff only. As for Chamberlin and Watkins
visit, where my parents were also present, | did admit to employing 2 17 year olds however
one of those had supplied a false passport declaring he was 18, and the other 17-year-old
was only employed as a glass collector and not allowed behind the bar.

As to the CCTV showing a man slumped against the wall, he was refused entry as he was
already seemingly intoxicated before he tried to gain entrance.

As to the 17-year-old having an altercation with the door staff for being refused entry, and
his father calling the police worried about his wellbeing, in front of witnesses he was
actually boasting that he had been drinking at home and that was the only reason for the
altercation because he was refused entry.

At this point in the letter | am also bringing up the fact that the police could not download
on to their memory sticks and therefore they removed the whole system back in early Nov
2015 and it was not returned to me untit | collected after repeatedly asking for it back in
March 2016, and at considerable cost to myself | had to go out and buy another system
from Maplin’s as a stop gap and to continuously comply with licensing conditions. If it was
vitally important that | have CCTV (which most venues do not) why was it not returned to
me sooner?

As to Sandbach High 5chool ticket only event, | have earlier made reference to this and
there were definitely no assaults to children by door staff, and in fact a number of parents
took time out to come to the venue and thank us for looking after their children and not

supplying them with alcohal.

As to the CCTV yet again, being told that images the police have secured were of
poor/grainy quality, these cameras are the top HD cameras available on the market|

Finally 7" page, as to statements from Sophie Barrett and Robert Davenport both of these
being ex employees of The Mill who have an axe to grind because Sophie was “let go” for
miss management of the venue and Robert Davenport was no longer employed as a
doorman on our doors due to his inability to enforce the company protocol of challenge 25,
as to his comment in his statement that he” refused to work for the company”, this is also
untrue as for the 6 weeks prior to re-opening he was trying to negotiate prices with myself
to come back to work on the doors, but | refused. In addition, he alsa advised that The Mill
would only need 2 doormen on a Friday and Saturday night, and in my opinion | felt we
needed 4 doormen on a Friday and 6 doormen on a Saturday, which | have implanted and
can provide evidence of records upon request. Also Mr Davenport took unbridge when a
more competitively priced company got the contract for the doors and also the fact that he



Page 128

was trying to purchase The Mill lease from behind my back with the Landlords, and again
was unsuccessful,



Qa\@u_.&ad Qe 02 Weawwo > 1%8‘{3‘”2—“"—9

V¥ ocdioly o kol Wishos s 6 pes bhonk.
b T T I N 8 o

6T oKy, oDV ko Caliod

L3
=l

———

’ = e WL - { -]-0 -(H
o, o j o > O LDMO. 7O OO
D Ve, ST e i JQ AR,

. re B S 3 Y %"r 2N G |
) MC,\\:{\Q. Wiolleddr a":""“""'l ﬁﬁ-—i—% hesee o
Inea = | gt
Poree m_}_tjf,""
HePung e peal oo e
' s o Aan
s 5 E—fﬁuﬂ‘t«_”l




Page 130

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log .

Date: 20@[ 'G Location: SandbaClhy (M‘L\) Security Officers:

Time: 23:60_ Police called: _ N __ Visits: Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

Ouesesh WIRL  Geaties afe Condudled, ToMGE o fdahen
o Aoyt

A Mixed AL MoAL Wal Seertied frow oo b o4 from
the DT ofon scarch no dmgs wee  foend on Uio Mele
R SeCondy quard oo Conducted thg Seorth o Chay grdwn,
SELQ_;\C’\ Cocecct WS 6 o Wk Mote M‘-\L"":*' bukd aad
m,\,&:ma Wos  Found  Saertih, Comduced Dy Unans
e Sor Sman it pfker e huy mR b

Guy i e (r-;l: (::”u{“ Jfonk DY 'H\”“"““"‘“mﬂ;ﬂ‘ e b
| U‘)L‘“ﬁ\ »\\Pﬂ o-'\"\lh 'r\{ wQ-'\!r U '“’WLJ{

L\ \h k ‘I
S;‘”\\ Dd‘w A Soud I{\.tdnk\m W:‘i r:':\::\"j 5“ S LUM‘-‘L bedd q}!\J\ 'nu..”
EF\)V, g !

NP ablem
S\Cﬁuw- L\M‘Jﬁj D 5 ‘gﬁﬂ.ﬂ_\

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




Page 131

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log

Date: ‘1/"34 * Location; ”"\Q Mb(/t Security Officers: Stedo Hear tr

Time: Police called: NO  Visits: N( A Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

o~ e l

T—V\ﬁkﬂl@'\i |7 Cushomner Wit _Cb-»vfj/\i_ drmo\khﬁﬂ
ferce pukSg o Smoha'-":ﬁ arta . ke nagde L.l-'\:tt\’

bt hju‘k_ek-., Sy wush JenS, was e..!ecu{ecj rovin |
Vsl oced 2 C cuASE Lue s |
fe L—J/(:j Db nok Mt)

Ticdenk 70 Wioke mele @c»fb 205 5S¢+ % Pic ool
on Aomelis cdEsmer LP wes askad et A de
ke agan Monends  bker he dd 1+ Ggoen. Loas
allact +o "'-"“”’-z Shoog) b8 5r.::~md and  fecom@
hest de (—?,j'cﬂded e Mole ot vl (easorad (1]

Gree Ao 4w waen Lok door ond @A wshot
GUB opres— brouble |

)

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, ST4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk



Page 132

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

IncidentReport Log

Date: XNZI6 Location: ~Thhe (Y1 | Security Officers:

Time: ﬁ:\:}_ Police called: Visits: Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

MM Crong Cea\ €y Conecl mMme ij\ﬁxgh
Apesnem) <o L SFam Oeng very

b
‘—c;,c,\c:auj SAAOASAVE  \=Co ooy cune, e g

| PUE orenE€ oh =P e T SO oLy s

counel coenesSs B ne NNg A=

crong  ecTiey o= BLO T3 ID

Shgned
K- SasbeA

r—"_’__-\
/Pru:!" WW,TwmkpwdstW

Sawr Hugs malde UFl.r\d.—:L:u‘s o~ Y stef osukswdle .
T osted b A o andd Mo~ ha Booune-
Focably abiswe =uords me..

Ho wxas Hen parn=vach @m&;{[cﬂ_wm

ohrtedy on-scbe-. gy pbeh

Auto-Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, ST4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




Page 133

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log |

Date: ZZ}EZ! Z‘éLocatinn: /ﬂfu- AL Security Officers: quL. L Wakoos + stefer]

Time: C:I'-QS Police called: Y Visits: Cantrol/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

Cuskomer w~ Suk Was (f,m-ﬁ\_k olﬂ'-;"‘f) Clags A d-”‘:j‘i'
NSLAC ke veami oro Hhe dercelloov,

He. was mw-.ee,lmﬂ.e:.) eyeckeol OuXk e buJ.J*-ﬂﬁ .
buke wos \nﬂrj Volle cne uerbmuﬁ abuswe | Hig
S\ele wenk 4o adlacik e Costomer wdh no

el reason | She wos wise ceced and (eft e
Premiges, .

Wun M/:Jﬂ Hu drue o Cusborer o bhe Suk
WOLS  behaiing N G agpesIe Ustent Mervsr ond
Bueakend Lo UL He dorseafl

Ackr Hus e swefem ogoen kAL fe cddock.
o Cugbomer cnd She wos steprd.  Rendomly

Bolice. thent arrwed ad doglt wudt the Sfpeahd

e

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk



Page 134

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log

weMcos | Asheh,
Date: Zofﬂ?zrfé Location: Jlk mlnéﬂ‘ébﬂﬂh)hcurlw Offlcers: _ Chais '+ stetoun

Time: 6260 Polieacalled: ¥ Visits: Control/Patrol Contacted:
mbulance.

Incident (Please fill below):

Ao Custorers wee lewé'ns due 4o Clese dima .
A femple Custormer - @e.h(‘,d—:b Looty, o e uo:j oud—
awéuﬂgiﬂl%\d QI\LMGE&E/-! vt 4o
ffmmwwétyﬂrwdjgﬂtw#amﬁw\
Sha pos —+wed ard woadigd o ’b down #nd “& 4o
Sleer " ok hoet pouat s loy o o Goor, To (puctodh)
WS {www%JﬁwufﬂﬂﬂQle
hed 2ve wester 5 d was {:L-raumj of. At Has oo
ombulonce. yoos Qﬂlw ond 6BY Lo N recowsy
rscdon I
AL Hys Puh tramedics arruosed and okerde ol

o her. Token o beseoeld

s

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.ca.uk




Page 135

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Eiate: ?-(r':h“k Venue/Location: ’”\e/\’“r\ )

Name of Security Guard: 5tef "'“"“Lu‘“‘j Time of incidents | & | S Any

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

\,‘1\-\\\{ l"r\.-u-M ‘\\"{ qt(\ i g\{\ (i Lun-x gy v

VW e vy ko ’{,\'\Q g\ 2 L.QLI\‘M\{‘-& j(U \Q[; vy {zﬂ- ‘\H.’”)W\
""'--"‘-\’l.d“h Vljuxh\“\‘v (”” e kv \d"‘k L \M bk hy Mm\R)
Gy eeds e\ ko y (b ™R Gorddin K b“\w

VR PR PR IV \deu) Y vyl hv

Srefan
WAL o

Signed: M




Page 136

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: ..glo’l.l 16 Venue/Location: Mbﬂ'ﬂ\

Name of Security Guard: HeXucs *Sam Time of Incident: 1255

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

P\ Wit St wd Muds W{-\‘:a bdnaoig n m&mﬁr WLJ'\..t-\c._,\

M.f ‘oo erd g lM-'\--_, Vo Mo st OF o~ \"‘-\J inu’__ arth (e Sonclole
fort wes wsed Vo W bae  Mell M{L&-ﬂ. R ke A0 Ak (e
Ha Ff%lm: Creech Cu.rﬁ':.l.t) o Blemn ek p._.-d‘.l Hon \'Cn'-'; \\-!-,:J{ Eaocx

dhf.ﬂna P \j\'wLm o M ‘:}R—M\S o P';F"l" LR P '\...Dn,: et i

EETVIS ‘“w. Tlaniave s, %4.3 (YT Y : et & fo leause c:ﬁc;iﬂ:m:d* o
| AlaSens lhaweder '\-‘ﬂ-ﬂ-_s_) Gatmred Yo Y€ i=viel MM-;J" ‘“ﬂ
| “{.-'-\ Vaed o a-d ™ Weep e g fonet st G hany

s o fa  Stlomdt o flacle oF w lege buthd € hertech

% g UoLaos
b o4 s ant b
o @5\"- }'Mﬁc &M Cvn-al‘ SCrc | lm:;-‘r) gu dtm‘[, LL.E A ~J

”_155 L,JL*\‘M.)‘- ;

Signed: LL) - '%L-"




Page 137

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: Q-HH'?‘W Venue/Location: Sorabech

Name of Security Guard: WoXee.S Moo Time of Incident; 0% " 50

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

+ e Mola & 'H-L&\uw-— m& Ol oy eCed tor beag
V-ilb heias VAL MCJ&‘-& W) k ro %bt.h.,—l M

vt ored os e oellled adode

Signed: W @’2/—1




Page 138

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date:2\|n'2.|20‘i£:: Venue/Location: gm\dkg(.h

Name of Security Guard:mokcm& 7\5\0!»& Time of Incident: ®127 20

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

A Scda bud, unde ake 0eS egecked from e
Rorase S | The featon he 365 ejerd UORS  belaose

e c\epfed a vhnke MM L o (e + St a~ch
bve Jeens, no '?R.O-;-.u:.} rerdandhin WS OSed ag

e Malr (@ ~cpercred o lewne Ma E’rm.\u_j

Signed:




Page 139

Customer(s) Removal Sheet
PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: l'ln‘l-’wlé Venue/Location: SMQEE\QL\(MH‘)

WaXuss
Name of Security Guard: Chnt , Steben

Time of Incident: ©1: 10

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

A Mule custorey” = ke, Red L-shw it wkda Jews Las

| Jwen twe wornau9s ofter be»-rb chrprian cl\g—wdu’tj
L and on e U N occogion he spueved e te o. mole

Voo blatl + whd€ ghut. mogel and churis Ben hadk
Lo

use

ced  ERALRdoN Lo restrous tha 4un
Ndnduals ks recsoroble &TCE &S

LR
derkermued not 4o Lrone e PremisesS . o~ Hus

occason thay were detained ond remaed Lrom
the Uenne .

‘.?‘,\:r{':"‘\ Ynaleg — Tca i Shert Ao hb,_-,r_ J‘F"‘g-lﬂ ft

Signed: _Ww M




Page 140

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

'n
Date: LLIQ_?{U;_ Venue/Location: < E,q m QL :
Name of Security Guard:( E[ff-, ( =¢r .}1 .}J‘*«:ﬁ Time of Incident:M

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:
T o he opem Oesed ok B blre O
teded T W o Coll bom e rdie o
E}:i = e w\,\i}dﬂm\_u}\e{\ T Do, 2

we, - L Qakkke X WO Wy ene
- " PAgen' T e cpﬁt\-\e.b e

Signed:




Page 141

Customer(s) Removal Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date:”’lm'lzﬂ'c’ Venue/Location: arsmgt ML

Name of Security Guard: WeKae § Time of Incident: _‘?mj_

Please Fill Below in detail why customer(s) were ejected from the premises:

l A (Hhe  Mle oS ed(tf-cd al ke Aed b ()..SS.c‘u.Lk ‘cmd\w
Manrdaas | qsz\.cd mhevender  Lxs  Oied P &oton o
Mﬂ\'ipw M%QWMMNWLE\"QC“SHWM
Runthes cnmd FIA on e tpln P wheck oheo
o lied o Me Goosih ghar Saas ok Hag Momet
ok R RS and Cefen  hed amwd ot AR
dad pnowekls Tt B TR e &F S ST

Signed:




Page 142

PENTAGON

SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log
Date: &4‘3]_\5_ Location” The skl Security Officers: Q\)gg._cm;h@/\

oS
Time:ZEB2. Police called: Vislts: Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

=3 e he o\:tx)n. N--“\@e) Pﬂﬁﬂh and ene C@‘
5\-@-&3 ek oo PGEEEJ& :‘R}ch‘kxk on Ths
m@m}m,@g@c&u&ﬁ\mﬂbﬂim\@

Emggeg“j e \"QA.FPQMJ";..‘: N CAMT Eetae b= =

ke Ahe c!jﬁtg‘\w‘ T e e W p wWile

SRTIRN Lﬂ'ﬂ- Gre @ E:E \'_':.\GNQQW \.u\..ﬂ\c__\%\\k Cn‘.‘.‘mQ\\

A ) (20 e oMademe— Hock holr, Sk Dadd cppren
@3\ erﬁ:ﬁ:& Coon Ma  vense:

STl - |
e Qew tre -G
ot Sy = Wﬁlﬂsﬁ
Sor's o, % T w L
e T oy e (Sendok
O& the e < \:LCE% m Lu&.\cc-(“}. J

\Q-B\ feroorkion, LD W ﬂ%onw’k
S:ﬁs \é@!:h-t:&l (:Ecmﬂ\e ksg\ﬂm\
cﬁ,m «e@_.%ﬂ\\sowf‘\; Mf_

i
MD \Fr Con ce,

e

Auto Vent Bullding, Ground Floar, 5andbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 20G
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




Page 143

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

incident Report Log
Date:'&%g_ Lucatiun:"'\\a m&k Security DfﬂcerSCLQS_C:baLa;\-

L
Tlmezm Police called: Visits: Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

- SN L Pe vl Ll Eney s o5
'C:;Q \c:n ‘oo a@pcm, wihke alE, bFT2 bim\-kp
bo, W o Lerdle c@ﬁ-:u‘::ocs, =L ui\hic;hsk\
Srevom, \_94-3\_-;&\ \-“,;b"i"n&xﬁs . ateesic
\J:E\cx}f\ e Thoan. s = -.n:'c‘ap\ S Sy S
oy ool e in te Tl ot S Gl
e ‘e W T\ 7
AR “Sde hae oo L Y

%
¢
3
!
4

ve e o SN by TR Ty & Clear |

’

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 807 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




Page 144

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

‘Incident Report Log

STESA Y pn\g“\u

Date:m anatlnm ald Security Dfﬁcersrwé i

Time:" ol &b Police called: Visits: Control/Patrol Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

1 (o ore  CpARR 5““"\\3 Grmahg Ak Wiknele o Qe on ke
nuj\._k 6y e 19 b muwrg 2olb Qrly Rl Iy of ke loliol FanlUh

LWl oy kerede 85 kR canve ophne Clnb e (hew(h G e fo(N
On Y (oMb ko 0OXEad e Rinnla§W0d winem A (6 evo femalef Sirst
h@fﬁ-\ﬂ;m\\.ij CixY t"“‘-j"-'\ SN L“ﬂn’ Secant, =~ Uyonpas S¢b G Lk“-(-ku

h"“-ﬁ &WK huay  Shaan ukk el gy e birgh o lle  wWa ow SU_{(?”?
e -_FE.,-\,.L,_\_-Q) \J'-k\-‘- of Aem ke Suina Apene | Soens ko g Wiy Lﬂll}l-\

: badih Duwk houy  Whade () e vigya,
Sk!ﬁ.\h.r\ D‘M’“M“\:’j ‘;}\ ‘“ -"k\m‘p
1.{\:&1 e e Jeades  Punain k;flc h!‘ﬁh\mb&[e? &5y G S\Mky LwU\

Dt hecw 9‘\'#“\’1“) b Vit fhoon GUUE Yk rmf\f wi aa w;vl
A w Mjpre e Sowetin o P fiual intervnbie
\

° wibhy pot Ky Sl b “‘{W\Q'“l{ §um N wigng W
:::5 ‘r:.-;::zz P ﬂ“:‘,“w of Lhe Vzﬂu vk 0f Ak pukL. ‘z\lq’ tho.
: Ll L\-j ) o Qe MO VE ww_-j \NL-E». 1§ :m”l(u i‘:‘q
r-)o YoRr MY LI\ 2L L‘\AV\N her” )\\'m \:\.,M\, ‘l Mb\‘ ‘7
\ rmochn u~r L\Wfk \on A ffe,._-.h\y«j ‘o \(\“ V\th t e Jv My
Cacly  Cadvy i N &u-wh e Q_h\ e oHbnder 15 holf oy
Gx. o o et Gundh R\ e vikkim &ywn‘c;

§e
o 'S R " “J""O(Q&\ (;J;;L\‘\Qd\ 6l A VE My -Lﬁ Lo Mda

Yo YoM o, B AT RS rel Lefure (\'\(\]1 (poe Lo Ko Fomdke

Ix\ﬁ. \1\\( \'\u»
hé::t: nt\:;-af \?WEd Llnl.l« I~k o klo V 2l {'Swa{frl
A

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0844 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




PENTAGON

SECURITY FORCE

Incident Report Log

pate: 20/e3|ib Location: _ | HE MLl Security Officers: W aKegs Astors

Time: Palice called: Visits: ——  Control/Patral Contacted:

Incident (Please fill below):

T o art oF e Ser,arorg caucu-t\.‘u Mok womessd  a U‘."i\m
TNTN ongorally Stated i a9 o femdRL Qrgung

(e ke ferore Un o l\olack dirpes oro~4 Ser L Sers
(Qused  hewr ond alse o ‘:Jmtx mc:n :;ﬂs ¥

= o S o
weunng o P{u\;w;ﬁ;mje uﬁ farcde  win Back
S @ Al o oXlacle e B0 g \:l!:&sn.}‘
ST S Shuslnen oS de - escelbied
Wase  Seleodnd O fomedes  Hele  loear Shde aquie
- hop and Bl et

Ao (E""“-”;”") dQSf_tLP“;W\/
e U&eﬂb\"
- ; S SiC
5¢¢ 10, N\ ek and 93¢ 3;‘?5\{& gl
T NI AR O

ol w32 Cb‘-“'ﬂ “-’"_-"“!'
Ronc a¥ f‘:‘{“ 3
roepIa Sre oA AR s B n osned

vy © i PPy ‘?‘U ek @ Made hed bﬂmuﬂ'n&tﬂg

Auto Vent Building, Ground Floor, Sandbach Road, Stoke-On-Trent, 5T4 2DG
TEL: 0B44 9977 907 Email: Info@pentagonsecurityforce.co.uk




O.‘.':F_—J:.h\" Y {PQKU‘R hj

el = ; e
velling ¥R other
&H— CU‘C& She S

s, Lrwabaed, sl b s
U Yeoe BT

keyens o

Qounde S Carnad (gnonrs sna

o R s M~ \oe o =2 X P | shFes icj«.\f-k& Cf-"H
o N~ (A ot W



Page 147

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: 2c/o2 [; é Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

Y Noteane Ao Fé‘F..'JI""t
2 C b : rr =y
woleaos Aslasn | 2030 | ¥ | - W= |
 Chas 2264 | Y . ‘e o —
Asi Jeggnl ¥ | % ¥ ey
2Z7.5%0 b4 e e g'.&.-__!
Mﬂ.‘{; 2200 }" * fr J—
Cbny 2320 | Y N (r Fies -
ZofPor 25401 ¥ ‘e ] e
Stafun HarrtS | GGICO | Y hm, Ciabecle for G-t QMS .
P
e

s‘caqrﬂ:-__cc:ﬂgz-hank P24




Page 148

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: zs/oz{it  Venue: The Mill {Sandbach)

STLEAN BARAG (|20 00 | T sl
LrlCess fdp 21790 ! Ve Aok~ g~ |
ST &5a n pARIY 20 D0 MK e
[ Kaes Asle— (2L 90 B _|_ e Rhe— —t_
it B a3 | | e e L
STE an PAfley 23.%% | NTR T
tdnllesGe Asle— 100 9, A0 ench— L —
enlasiley Pole— [AD ]y e N A —
STEAN W] (ST, o9 NTR e

QZ: 33




Page 149

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: 25) )16 Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

5. R Dda | A __INTR

) Lo J0 | ALL RNT R B Y

- H 20re0 | ALL NIR Yo~

5-H 2|30 | AEL NIR

5 Lies | ALL ~ NIR ]
Q. W LL38 ALL‘ Al f’l‘ Vet S,

S U 23:09 | ALL | N R =

5.9 13:79 M-i—a NI R T~
W 09 =y | L NT/S Fony
- b 53773 | LI [ T3¢ (N
3o Qi as | NLLC NTR T
(" ST/ 3a | NLL F K ’i:
5 8273y ALL NTI




Page 150

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

26

Date: @cﬁ /e Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

‘i cm _ ;Nm _ TEM
ﬂ—%fﬁ“ﬁﬁ"%" "’zf"—% HE

A T T
M. CL 22 ==

. Z 725 ff—ﬁ%% . —=

_Lm 22 20 | ALl ‘

% L. 2245 [ ALL TF;E

CLBRIKE 2300 | ALl

C

W/

AMc

4

LREKE %335 A NTE }%
%%ﬁé?{: ?.{o ﬁ; Tﬁ g
Las®

M.C( ARKE]00.00 ‘ Al NTEK
W Asloym 0020 | AL AT R
OOILO | et MR A
Y 'uz-ti NTIE ::
L ol-20 L NFTIR
\/ ol-4&a] »lt Y (ol
o) Al NTE WA




Page 151

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: l) |gfgt! \l: Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

\\\\\\\\\\“\i\\1\\\\RR\\\

W
H
| .H 00:30
A 00:45
B 01:00
EH 01:15
A 01:30
2. 01:45 |
3 °p 02:00




Page 152

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: Venue: The Mill {Sandbach)

ey Mg |

Moksoagigmacio |
i Lt A

ELE Mc,L‘EILkL\' .
Ay ade j D1LE995909 84,79 v
KegCE  McLAuiv ;’hfqg McL AU9e 22 F bR 5301

tay rae Themonen | O} | RO S :
Sde Centidle | o2 It omymgyssP |
MMQMM@Q fglz:_ c.u\&,amum_@‘\ﬁ&__i ‘

-1

e

A eeqrfil 5 |
Sk A3k WTRCOe | (=2
RN TN i%t <o TRITIRNY __,,/C_




Page 153

PENTAGON m
SECURITY FORCE

Date: i""l,fé"!-/fé Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

"‘°r Lot _ /74 {owie o (2425 VS
Relen ShodS (| 5 varrs 10CDB A
IHeece g lmn;;ﬂ“ q“’/"?b | Aclcan 22 KU 0 A5 .
| Cllo@ Neweshio | 175 L iMyen 3960305 G &QJ_____ AP
Heag giSie | ol Tonkcss G2er e i)
. e Hhcles om _[f(_(_., \.r\\c,\;__!,w_c, ﬁfu‘?ﬂyﬂfwr 14':‘?'_ e
£ e or /93 more1qS fnecz U | AP
L wrn Apleren Vot | ApPle € LBelyqtse | A
Seroh (3 eytord! G | BYEve gz )65 B A 1
Pkt Jones /96| Jones Geugemag kv AL




PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: 08 ol

[t Gedie Ol |
Gesrgin Lawviior |
BNy Yoeig
Lise Wl

Page 154

Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

Beeudb)\ :"-tl:%
ih | enteef32eh5e S =

188 | 5Aes | R S0 27

o | Mosed TR .
’E(.',‘__Eb.u\._c?_%t@&»mcip o i
1% T51 446 w Lily L‘Q‘-F-:—‘%é)_ —
f91 ] 95209760k A B\
05 | 199 2 55 1} ™,
15 __.'15,]".'?.5 LA 9a )




Page 155

.

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: 02 16 Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

oA Brewn | “ﬁ‘ Brown s n2s3JJ QJV Ash
Somued Lok | 9P |leki~qiozeFosapr | Hsh
Cherdes Baestan | 58 | Beest 1128 Mcze S Asla
'{"‘m‘ Cecs | /f‘__? leadtq oy 73 TGP Al
Llews E«md\dw’\ 3/. g-‘ Gmulwf[o?_t?,tLiv\WI A At
T ames 18 ledan 2/9%| gleus Mpio2% T TRHE  AS
ket e~ | 7R | N aSozFO Rz A
Yory Rhaskon | [0 |2 cdnst0\4FH9UB| sy
]W Tl || q | rMiyqu(S?M&‘!(.j_ A~
[,..r_‘.t;ufo& Bachs {97 A CRFAT AL yists




Page 156

PENTAGON m
SECURITY FORCE

Date: Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

| Ding SorG (5 (7 T1eF | Bueq 95418t pa gL
(A My HARZINGRW L1599 | HARe)1 458 ( FCA9A S
Awrmig Fersrc | ((59F | Ports r 95463 7405 L/

S, eAan ciliey XS | COTTEMTESACRM
michech il | ey Ll ourBmMnseR
H&Lm\w | \cokSesy

Erove Mk oM conikerele
M | B enicgzsees

ek anllions :é_\_t'. Ll

Elecu Nl W%




Page 157

PENTAGON m
SECURITY FORCE

Date: 1% oblit Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

Misy Corlo LeBn"Tanler LA -'T'*ca.}cﬁ\{:"?_l\‘acl_‘:\c,u =

Rupnlee CopeC | S |53 FAB\ Qeok| A~ |
Jess Cowen 1 193 [CoLLg aSSIsTIMERE | e |
| Kaea Meramie S N
lltml..\ EL.n_Aggﬂ-l Shum | 1 iqet SpA 1 Wa S’th-l‘{. AES AV B =

_ﬂﬂgﬁms Weerpes e8| Y ourfler qﬂﬂ(ﬂ- LTV - r )
f"*“-ht‘“—"" Pobens | Vg y l?_n‘ﬂaiﬂ.‘]f'l(:w?:l-MHﬁﬂF w A

Moliy Sgpd~t ¢ ek | SERMEGITaq 3 mAGRY | O e
Adtoms QERSRRy |7 -189L] RECESHITLILOAGYS | L —A—
Joeaes P | - 1499 | Pamtce UNVEL IASPL W o




PENTAGON

SECURITY FORCE

Page 158

Toilet Patrol Check Sheet

Date: Jalon 16

Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

L Asic— 2c'ec | Nes | o wr! ‘
’ — 2

. Aslewn [20.30 | Hos | A&
W - A\ 1 00 | Yed re ~ .o |
o - pesll 1 30 J_‘;t, e L — £ ‘:
- A RECHNT 7o o = P
S TP ETAR o L,}T]
LW - As\e 21300 ,‘%,g e m’-;:_
- e 1330 | gac¢ ~ 6 | s
M—i‘,‘h‘_ potco [yeb ~ e b-’.«"L;
o AN o030 |v2S Mo =
Lo L P Voo [aqef ~ e
K — ol e !.;H:S Ao e e
s . A% |oreo [we\ | ~° z.-;; f;--'




Page 159

SECURITY FORCE

Date: 25/0t/20l6

Name ' Date of Birth Licence/Passport Number slgn'éﬁ__
_E—_‘:iu:_j,wlm_ﬁ..\_“_l 94| MHARp Yelypfipn IrF _T""'V:-;
GAvie Pokon B putondga2zo7CF YR fo
Jege] NEwiAdGhEr d e TR
]

M | AmOReL gL 707 2705) 1 PR Serars

[Aets e e G A el | o | Innd0ilaa7s whiy ) e
ELthekt Thy\e) (142 ShyleqCk a2 £ )9 Tu s
Pom, Lbkhawe a3 Lot g5, 93y 9B fre> N
e ¥ ke My o Bl 2ot davy | fes
Th v S e 1 t-lnd  \e@d9uoa b M Juy | e
Chpy Ltk e oy Brgee Nt5] R2erD YL 1) SC 19p) | P




©

PENTAGON

SECURITY FORCE

Date: 4 (oggng

Page 160

Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

Stiwnnoms Y9 or

Chorloe Becudmae

._‘-1'5-!\“‘&(' Beornett

| Lagen ager |

Maseun_thdchegs

| Lowrer Taggoet
Jusviue Ceun

Geordove Dol

Dastelle Devrmangd |

/97 | CullestsgisFTmMqFE | Hsh

/47| PRYORSSOT7SRUMS Asin

775 | Beard w0llISC 9a2T el |
/96 | ma o g5z ciRY LG A

/8% | Bowrne B8 3059 U N

/(f-r- Hide it IS IOCT g q G 2 A [.,

cfqy | Tusga 966195 Cor ey sl |
[ | camas@oroarSapg | ASA |
/v | Ry T9S3p4ckqze | [k

> (T

DesmesSeel7.00 <l




Page 161

@

PENTAGON
SECURITY FORCE

Date: o1 [ ‘5‘-"5/ 14 Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

| peyan e Bher l"'i'-L"'f| TCLS 95228 LY RR fé'(‘?

Seureda Fhkeans q7F Holre. G224 F = SU e
nall eoten. ‘g | Colesg?d0q49D | det
Aere lersmyre (e | tever nqeoo S AR | ilsin

Loty words____| “l | \eods 4622 IklqUS | el
Jewde Bonnet | /89 | Bow wssasagmnue, | dsh |

B giverall 16 | meckasTaeecq(c| Ak
lehe Chom™) 9 | SO Gur ¥R (ZEor| Sl
Ewgutt Stylas 42 | Skmle S92 Ty ek o

';QJL Paus /q2 Donleg ol mawy/ ﬂsh




Page 162

PENTAGON

SECURITY FORCE

Date; '9/o2[l6 Venue: The Mill (Sandbach)

MoTTR A wﬂaﬁnﬁ‘-‘ﬁ | ,4‘ ___I

,J{ motkrem | =93

Aol RERr | [ay | ROTTE 060 pneT A== |
cowse Bsmek | -4 | BosToasuiouc 9em AT
Herr Mocg §-9T MmceqH40S0 SHRAMF %;_E:—_.
Busten  Calisthe | s-az ARk N2y B | AT

AN . Baseis, ~a2| ATEA\yCc2se M A==

| Mewq—t 2 Bteanc, —S e Ayl Ux A-__,::.':E_
Dz Gown. Albut v | RATANIEN e Az |
T Eﬂ_‘w‘_\ AL | REseEAneneT4952 n A ,::{E—-w ]
= ‘_,.__““::_d An | HULL SOS LI TERAT 29 _ﬂ—’-—@":';i




Page 163 _
Appendix 4

EVANS, Kim

From: KILMINSTER, Guy

Sent: 03-May-2016 07:48

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc: GRIMBALDESTON, Heather

Subject: Review of the Licence (LAPRE/0956/05) for the Mill bar and Restaurant in Sandbach
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sir/Madam

On behalf of the Cheshire East Public Health Department (a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act ), | am
writing to support the review of the Licence (LAPRE/0956/05) for the Mill bar and Restaurant in Sandbach. This is
particularly in relation to the licensing objectives to prevent crime and disorder and to protect children from harm,
as defined in the Cheshire East Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019 Sections 7 and 9.

With regard to the Objective to prevent crime and disorder, the Review evidence suggests that this is not being (and
has not been for a couple of years) adhered to, with examples of under age drinking, violent incidents and drug use
all described. Supporting the Police in their work to investigate incidents has also been hampered by a failure to use
and supply CCTV images in line with the requirements of the Licence.

With regard to the Objective to Protect Children from Harm, the evidence gathered to support the Review,
demonstrates that under age drinking has taken place at the Mill and that boys and girls under the age of 18 have
been employed in the mill and supplied alcohol whilst on the premises. With regard to the employment and supply
of alcohol to girls, there is a strong suspicion that this has also been used as an opportunity for sexual exploitation
when girls have been incapable of looking after themselves. The suggestion that ‘it also enjoys a reputation as
somewhere where young girls can trade sex for alcohol or drugs’ (Appendix A page 4) should be a particular concern
for the Committee.

The Cheshire East area is in the worst quartile nationally for a number of alcohol consumption indicators for young
people:

From the Health Behaviours in Young People — What about YOUth survey (published by Public Health England

January 2016)
. Percentage of regular drinkers — worst quartile
e Percentage who have been drunk in the last four weeks — worst quartile

From the Local Alcohol Profile for Cheshire East (published by Public Health England March 2016)
. Alcohol specific hospital admissions — worst quartile
. Alcohol specific hospital admissions (female)- worst quartile

The actions of Licence holders impact upon the performance in relation to these indicators and, of course, have
negative impacts on the lives of the young people affected.

We would urge the Committee to seriously consider the implications of not responding to the concerns raised within
this Review.

Guy Kilminster | Corporate Manager Health Improvement & Interim Director Cheshire Pioneer Programme |
Cheshire East Council | Department of Public Health |

Westfields | Middlewich Road | Sandbach | CW11 1HZ

01270 686560 | 07795 617363 | guy.kilminster@cheshireeast.gov.uk



aa571t_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

Mark & Michaela Ellwood
22 Queens Drive
Sandbach

Cheshire

CWil 18w

27 April 2016
Licensing Team
Municipal Building
Earle Street

Crewe
Cw1 28l

RE: The Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach. Cheshire CW11 1AH

Dear Sirs,
We would like to extend my unequivocal support ta The Mill Bar and Restaurant during this review.

We have no personal or business relationship with the Mill or its owners. | was made aware of the
application for review by Sandbach High school, which would suggest that a local puritan has taken
umbrage at the fact that the two local high schools had a sixth form night out at the premises,

My daughter is in the lower sixth and yes is only 17, We were fully informed about this event and
she and her friends had a great and trouble free evening. It would be huge shame should it prove
impossible to hold these events in future, because the owners were afraid they might lose their
licence.

We are surprised that the review application mentions “protection of children from harm”, when the
licensing Act 2003 appears to specifically exclude 17 year olds as children, But regardless to what the
letter of the law might say, these are not children, and they MUST have sormewhere where they can
learn and grow as young adults in our community. This type of over-reaction (prohibition) has, in the
entire history of socially acceptable drugs, always failed miserably and should not be considered
now.

| have consulted my daughter and her friends regarding the event that seems to have caused the
Mill so many problems and am satisfied as to the following:

1. Any student who turned up drunk was made to wait outside or refused entry. We ourselves
saw (from Casa Mia) many students make their way to the Mill from the towns other pubs
including the Market Tavern. They did this because the Mill had made the access to alcohol
more difficult.

2. On entry to the event the students were required to provide |D. Any old enough to buy
alcohol were given a (stamp/ID bracelet) at the door. If you did not have a tattoo you could
NOT buy alcohol.

3. There were door staff and security staff moving throughout the venue all evening

4. There was no obvious trouble of any sort all evening within the Mill


aa571t_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 5


Sy

Page 166

I fail to see what more the Mill can have done to take their responsibilities more seriously.

They appear to be adhering to the licencing conditions as fully as is realistic in a democratic society.
The management appear to have taken all reasonable measure to ensure that the majority of peaple
had an enjoyable and trouble free evening.

While crime ang disorder under the influence of alcohol is unacceptable at any time, | am tired of
the endless vilification of young people who make a bit of noise while enjoying themselves; and
believe we should not be so heavy handed or so puritanical as to turn Sandbach into little better
than a grave yard.

| applaud the Mill for allowing the sixth forms to hold this event and would like to know that they
should not fear for their business should they do so again.

Yours Sincerely

{
Mark Ellwood “Wichaela Ellwood



Page 167 .
296 Appendix 6

Review notices at The Mill Bar and Restaurant

On the 7" April at 17.20 hours a Licensing Officer put up 3 notices outside The Mill Bar and
Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach. These notices were Public Notices that informed
members of the publicthat the Premises Licence at the premises was subjectto a Review application
and invited any representations to be made by the 5™ May 2016. The notices were displayed on the
front door of the premises, the entrance gate to the premises off the High Street and a lamp post
located on the High Street to the left of the entrance to the premises.

The notices were checked on the 12" April and all the notices had been removed and all were
replaced on the 12™ April at 15.43.

The notices were checked on the 13" April at 07.29 and whilst the notices on the lamp post was still
in place the notice on the gates leading to the premises had been removed again. This notice was

replaced at 16.15 on the 13" April.
Further notices were replaced on the lamp post and the gate on the 15" April at 16.00 hours.

The notices were replaced again on the 19" April at 15.08 and checked at 07.30 on the 20" April.
The notice on the gate had been removed but the notice on the lamp post was still present. They
were checked again at 16.00 on the same day and the notice had been removed from the lamp post.

On the 21* April the notices were inspected and one notice was still on the lamppost but was turned
so that it could not be seen. The Licensing Officer turn the notice back around.

The notice on the lamp post was replaced at 16.00 hours and the Premise Licence Hold er advised by
a hand delivered letter that the notices were being monitored by CCTV. CCTV reported to the
Licensing Team that at 16.07, the Premise Licence holder’s fatherturned the notice onthe lamp post
around so it was no longervisibleto passers by. CCTV also reported that the Premise licence holder
was observed removing a notice from the lamp post on the 25" April 2016 at 17.12 that had been
replaced at 16.30 hours the same day.

In shortthe notices have been replaced a number of times during the 28 day period that the notice
was required to be displayed:

Activity Date and Time

notices displayed (start of advertising period) 7" April 2016 at 17.20
notices replaced 12" April 2016 at 15.43
notices replaced (lamp post notice not affected) 13" April 2016 at 16.15
notices replaced 15" April 2016 at 15.55
notices replaced 19" April 2016 at 15.08
notice on lamp post in place 20™ April 2016 at 07.43
notices replaced 20" April 2016 at 15.59
notices replaced (Lamp post notice turned around) 21* April 2016 at 12.12
notices replaced 25" April 2016 at 16.30
notirzs replaced 27" April 2016 at 07.40
notices replaced 28" April 2016 at 08.22
notices replaced 3" May 2016 at 07.45

Alsoduring this period notices were places in the Council Offices, Westfields, Sandbach and on the
Council website.



aa571t_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 6


Page 168

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE is given that Cheshire East Borough Council has on ™
April 2016 received an application for the review of the premises
licence in respect of the premises known as The Mill Bar and
Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach, Cheshire East,
CW11 1AH.

The grounds for the review application are:

That The Mill is not being managed in a responsible manner, the
premises license conditions are not being adhered to. An incident

where a man had his jaw broken inside the premises. The presence
of under 18 year olds on the premises being served/supplied

alcohol.

Thereby undermining the Statutory Licensing Objectives of:

= The prevention of crime and disorder
= The protection of children from harm

Any person wishing to make representation in relation to this
application may do so in writing by 5™ May 2016 to:

Licensing Team, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1
2BJ
licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

A copy of the licensing register, in which the grounds for review are
contained, is kept by the Licensing Section of Cheshire East
Borough Council and may be viewed at any time during office

hours.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement
in connection with an application and upon summary conviction for
the  offence a person is liable to be fined.




Page 169 ¥

Cheshire East)).

Council?

Licensing Section
Municipal Buildings

Mr Jonathan Harry Thomas Jones

The Mill Bar and Restaurant Earle CSrtngat
Ground Floor, Town Mill CWH 2B
High Street

Sandbach 0300 123 5015
CW111AH licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Date: 19" April 2016 Our ref:

Dear Sir

Re: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence
The Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, Sandbach

| refer to an application for the Review of the premises for the above premises made by
Cheshire Police on the 7! April 2016.

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 the Council is required to
advertise the application. This includes the placing of notices at or near the premises
subject of the review for not less than 28 days.

However, notices we are placing at the site are being tampered with and on a number of

occasions have been removed. We have been monitoring this via our CCTV department
and will be providing this information to the Sub-Committee when they determine the

Review application.

To comply with this legislation, | have enclosed a copy of the notice which you must
display at your premises where it can be conveniently read by members of the public.

If you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact me on 01270 686413.

Yours faithfully

Kim Evans
Licensing Team Leader

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Our ref 07/C3/7541

Page 171
Appendix 7

. Cheshire

Your ref: _,_ l
pate:  6th April 2016 2 i . Constabu ary
M -MVMJM‘M‘Mp
Mr J.H.T. Jones (By Hand) gr mggl mﬁres.s; cz;_’re.s‘p?ndg;'f to:
i i avid Smethurst, Licensing Officer.
ﬁ:ﬁ: Igsais &L;g:::;?j;]q?lder) Telephone: 01606363580
Town Mill
High Street
Sandbach
CWI11 1AH

Re: Ursent CCTV review at The Mill Bar & Restaurant, Sandbach

Dear Mr Jones,

[ write further to my last letter dated 29'" March 2016 where [ sought copies of recorded images from
your CCTV system. As aresult of that interaction with you it has come to my notice that images

which are recorded to your CCTV system are of poor quality, grainy and frankly not fit for purpose.
In addition you appear not to be complying with your premises licence conditions in that unedited
images are not securely retained for at least 28 days.

It is also questionable if you are complying with a further condition which requires that staff are
competent to operate and take copies from the CCTV system and particularly as | was recently given
copies of CCTV images which were completely different dates from those I requested.

Your premises licence conditions also require *A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the
premises to the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer’ and what is currently in place is far from
my satisfaction.

In short I want to review your entire CCTV provision in terms of the number of cameras, the field of
view of each camera, the quality of recorded images, the retention period of recorded images and the
competance of those staff trained to operate it, in compliance with your premises licence conditions.
Can I therefore ask that you contact me at your earliest convenience and in any event within the
next 7 days, i.e. by Wednesday 13" April 201, to arrange a visit by me.

Yours sincerely

D.G. Smethurst

c.c. Sgt Chamberlain
Sgt Watkins
Pc Cummings

Licensing Office, Sandbach Police Office
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CWI11 1HU.


aa571t_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 7


Page 172

Our reft Q7/C3/7541
Your ref

Date: 14" April 2016

Mr J.H.T. Jones (By Ham.l) In reply address correspondence 1o:
(Premises Licence Holder) David Smethurst, I.iciens.fng Officer.
Mill Bar & Restaurant Telephone:01606 363580
Town Mill

High Street

Sandbach

CWI11 1AH

Re: CCTV review at The Mill Bar & Restaurant, Sandbach

Dear Mr Jones,
I write with reference to my last letter dated 6™ April 2016 and enclose a copy for your reference.

In that letter I hopefully made clear that your CCTV system at The Mill Bar & Restaurant and your
operation of it did not comply with conditions on your premises licence, which are potentially

offences against section 136 of The Licensing Act 2003. In addition it has undermined a number of
criminal investigations, including one recent serious assault, and as a result has undermined the crime
and disorder licensing objective. In a nut shell 1 concluded that it is not fitted, maintained or operated
to my satisfaction, a condition of your premise licence, and is not fit for purpose.

In the enclosed letter I, on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, urgently sought to try and work with
you to improve your CCTV system so that it is compliant with your premises licence conditions and is

fit for purpose.
As you have not, as I requested, contacted me by yesterday Iam affaid that unless you have taken

significant steps to put these matters right then every time you offer licensable activities under the
authorisation of the premise licence at The Mill Bar & Restaurant you are potentially commiting
offences against section 136 of The Licensing Act 2003 by not complying with your premise licence

CCTV conditions.

It always has been, and still remains, your own personal responsibility to ensure that the operation of
The Mill Bar & Restaurant is fully compliant with the various pieces of legislation controlling its
activities.

1 will pass on, to the local police managers, your refusal to engage with me, as the representative of
the Chief Officer of Police, and thereby attempt to promote the licensing objectives. They may well
take more than a passing interest in your CCTV system the next time you are open and they visit. A
copy of this letter will also be forwarded to the Licensing Authority.

Yours sincerely

D.G. Smethurst (Police Licensing Officer)

c.c. Sgt Chamberlain
Sgt Watkins
Pc Cummings
Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

Licensing Office, Sandbach Police Office
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CWI1 1 1 HU.




Appendix 8

Cheshire CC WebGIS

ﬁheshirg Ea&; )
working in partnership
Cheshire West
& and Chestir/
' 2 LI = b > / '\_\ S 1 \'. i 5 S e _/'_____ B
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2016. Ordnance Survey 100049045, |. /.f; '\,// 2 |'I Y \'\\\ J/ ,'/ 5 ;’f f.f“x 7 S = /A/‘q’ j‘m._%f"'“*-mﬁ_&
T 5 - P s s : i - . ZoE S
100049046. <y &S 9 NS B R e \ e
e i i s i T L i
N . / S AN i \(/ s \\\\ A £ F F s = i _/f A // = / =
i@ & L~ 1 Vo N\ = X ¥ Yy & g i g
~ . T ANt Ay = ] / S / % B /
A N L " Ll W e g i / { / . : Sorfing Offi
\,_%\\ "d/\. X L > //g)\ /6 /,/ //)\ . e By LHH ] y A% // 7 orting Office
e & 3/\ F i . . 7 / / // 2 | V o /
AN ®. \<,</ 2 i e SN e I MARKET / / ) .
\ SN 4 25 S SOs S .y a . A / o Z& [
\ e 5 \ e \ 5 SQUARE W \.._j/ / fl o /
. \\- ’9% \\ {/ k.. //\\\ \\ B \\ & .-"/ f i \)“
RN LR N /3 (] |
i < 0 S i War Mem| S/ _,\{_x /
\\ . - % @%4 9;\\‘ = \\\ -4 I|
/<\ \.\ [The Lion - < : /:/\ . N . y ,z \ I|
% b 7 4 =] - e
6\ ¥ \ /,/ . v e e ki o | ¥ 1 ||
LNE & = s L |
b e . / i (X « // 7 = \\ \ b | ||
P e r < > v Tl = y
- %Ry : //_/ g g & oo S L. |'
</ % , /// > // _'/ ?\ \\ \\\ / / I|
» /\_\ - P o p /\\ N N |
- >5:\ \/ /// )/ [7 // // // % - % \\ . || -|J
Vs . o y, 7 s ; A 7 . . |
v C | P ¢ / e & N v = 2 | af
b \\w e \ \‘\ / i \// / // \\/ ,r/ /// 7 \ * N /ot \f{ ~ g
X = ki - / - L )\ \ . G I'——a
> / 5 \\ * o 2l v F o i 4 b ‘\ [
/B(\\/7/ lf?‘\\\ p_— o /& £ // < % \\ | || —
I — = Sl R 4 N
> \\ == / / // \\ \& // 7 5 _\J
/ < 14 B e o ! b o \\ h id))
gl Lt W B> ,/ b / ¢ \
B /( k \ \ ‘//\ o K / _:_\\
/'f\ T, \\ " % S i // b
\\ \\ \/ \\// : & b % <\\ b
a i v - . i
= 2 4 // // -I?J- // h / j
e // - ;
& /

// b £ ;
R > S \\\(\\
/ b > 48 :
,/\ J\// \\ G \\\ . y /
| " - s g
b \ Rose a8 \ A A o i AW
b - \ N - y o
e\ e A
Cottage \ j //// /// i f\
N Py o i " ” < .
i - L L A - //’ b | . 63.5m
4 \\ \\ - \‘\ L £ \ 4, ¥ A / . L, . \\
- < > < L b VA U /
\ 5 \ / // '/ \\\ e /// ;\ < // // x.\
i e \ % i
//) \\ A : /// /"/ \\ b, X 7 \\ /) //\ /\ / Hx%ﬁ"“-x. ““'\
. 4 o = \\ ) \59'5_3 S N = S x\\
A = - \\ ((/\fﬂ i \\ \ -
L o // 14 \ e { 5\ /
' ! e h 7 - " S
- El Sub Sta : A X P L
N & \, € -



aa571t_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix 8


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	StatementofLicensingPolicy20142019, 01/08/2014 Licensing Act Sub-Committee

	3 Application for the review of a Premises Licence: The Mill Bar and Restaurant, Town Mill, High Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AH
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8




